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Vision of the University

To serve the society by being a global University of higher learning in pursuit
academic excellence, innovation and nurturing entrepreneurship.

\
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Mission of the University

Transformative educational experience

Enrichment by educational initiatives that encourage global outlook
Developresearch, support disruptive innovationsand accelerate
entrepreneurship

Seeking beyond boundaries

Core Values
Integrity
Leadership
Diversity
Community
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|‘ School of Business Studies, Sharda University ‘l

Vision

To be the center of excellence of global repute in business education to foster
learning, attitude, professional prudence, creativity, entrepreneurship, and
leadership accountable to the society.

Mission

M1. Creating a stimulating learning environment
M2. Consolidating professional skills and attitude

M3. Growing our research acumen, teaching, and industry
linkages

M4. Delivering leading-edge knowledge in management, business
development, leadership and global economy for society.

Core Values

Integrity, Leadership, Diversity and Community
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1. MBA ProgrammeStructure

1.1 Program Structure- MBAProgram

This Document describes the MBA programs educational objectives, outcomes and mapping of the courses of 104 credits to be
spread over a period of 2yrs with compulsory industry internship.

1.2 Program Educational Objectives(PEQO)

The MBA program educational objectives are defined in Para in 1.3.1 and mapped in Para 1.3.2 .

1.3.1 MBA Programs EducationObjectives

The educational objective of the MBA program of SBS is:

PEOL1.: Possess professional skills for employment and lifelong learning in management

PEO?2: Develop creative, innovative and entrepreneurial minDISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE to take managerial decisions
PEO3: Adapt to a rapidly changing complex business environment and keennessto acquire newskills

PEOA4: Become socially responsible and value driven citizens committed to sustainable development

PEOS: Develop personality and communication skills to operate in multi-cultural environment.

PEOG: Develop leaders to take decisions and lead teams

1.3.1.1 Program SpecificOutcome
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MBA Program offers various specializations in Finance, Banking & Finance, Marketing, Human Resource, Operations
Management, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Business Analytics, Healthcare & Hospital Administration, Public
Policy and Entrepreneurship & Family Business. The program specific outcomes are.

1.3.2 Mapping of PEOs with Mission Statements of School of BusinessStudies:

PEO Statements School School School School
Mission 1 Mission 2 Mission 3 Mission 4
3 1 2 3

Possess Professional skills for

employment

Develop Creative, innovative
& entrepreneurial mind-set to

take managerial decisions
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Adapt to a rapidly changing
complex business environment
and keenness to acquire new

skills

Become socially responsible
and value driven citizens

committed to sustainable

Develop personality and
communication skills to
operate in multi-cultural

environment

Develop leaders to take

decisions and lead teams

Note: The Number signifies correlation between the programme outcome and educational objectives as given below.

1. Slight(Low)
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2. Moderate(Medium)
3. Substantial(High)

1.3.3 Program Outcomes (PO’s) of MBA Dual program of School of BusinessStudies

The outcome of the program is expected to be achieved at the end of program as given below:

PO1 :Business Environment and Domain Knowledge (BEDK): Economic, legal and social environment of Indian business..
Graduates are able to improve their awareness sand knowledge about functioning of local and global business environment and
society. This helps in recognizing the functioning of businesses, identifying potential business opportunities, evolvement ofbusiness
enterprises and exploring the entrepreneurialopportunities

PO2 :Critical thinking, Business Analysis, Problem Solving and Innovative Solutions (CBPI): Competencies in quantitative and
qualitative techniques. Graduates are expected to develop skills on analyzing the business data, application of relevant analysis, and
problem solving in other functional areas such as marketing, business strategy and humanresources

PO3 :Global Exposure and Cross-Cultural Understanding (GECCU): Demonstrate a global outlook with the ability to identify
aspects of the global business and Cross CulturalUnderstanding

PO4 :Social Responsiveness and Ethics (SRE): Developing responsiveness to contextual social issues / problems and exploring
solutions, understanding business ethics and resolving ethical dilemmas. Graduates are expected to identify the contemporary social
problems, exploring the opportunities for social entrepreneurship, designing business solutions and demonstrate ethical standards in
organizational decision making. Demonstrate awareness of ethical issues and can distinguish ethical and unethicalbehaviors.

PO5 :Effective Communication (EC): Usage of various forms of business communication, supported by effective use ofappropriate
technology, logical reasoning, articulation of ideas. Graduates are expected to develop effective oral and written communication
especially in business applications, with the use of appropriate technology (business presentations, digital communication, social

network platforms and so on).
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PO6 :Leadership and Teamwork (LT): Understanding leadership roles at various levels of the organization and leading teams.
Graduates are expected to collaborate and lead teams across organizational boundaries and demonstrate leadership qualities, maximize

the usage of diverse skills of team members in the relatedcontext.

1.3.4 Mapping of SBS MBA Program Outcome’s with its Program EducationalObjectives

PEO1 PEO2 PEO3 PEO4 PEO5 PEOG6
Business 2 2 2 2 2 2
Environment
Critical Thinking 2 2 2 2 1 2
Cross-Culture 2 1 2 1 2 2
Ethics 1 1 2 2 1 1
Effective 2 2 1 2 2 1
Communication
Leadership and 2 2 1 1 1 2
Teamwork

Note: The Number signifies correlation between the programme outcome and educational objectives as given below.

1. Slight (Low)
2. Moderate(Medium)
3. Substantial(High)
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1.3.5 Program Outcome Vs Courses MappingTable:

The MBA Program is of 104 credits. Each Course is of 3 credits. Summer training report
and presentation is 4 credit and dissertation report and viva of 6 credits and Community Connect
of 2 Credits. Student has a choice to specialization one stream or two stream of in specialize in any of Finance, Banking & Finance,
Marketing, Human Resource, Operations Management, International Business, Supply Chain Management, Business Analytics,
Healthcare & Hospital Administration, Public Policy and Entrepreneurship & Family Business of the two stream.

Statements School School School School
Mission 1 Mission 2 | Mission 3 | Mission 4
Possess Professional skills for employment | 1 2 1 1
Develop Creative, innovative & 2 2 1 2
entrepreneurial mind-set to take managerial
decisions
Adapt to a rapidly changing complex business 2 1 2 1
environment and keenness to acquire new
skills
Become socially responsible and value driven | 2 1 1 2

citizens committed to sustainable

Develop personality and communication skills 1 1 1 2
to operate in multi-cultural environment

Develop leaders to take decisions and lead 2 1 2 1
teams

Enter correlation levels 1, 2, or 3 as defined below:




If there is no correlation, put

1. Slight(Low) 2. Moderate(Medium) 3. Substantial (High)

1313

1.3.3 Program Outcomes (PO’s) andPSOs

PO1
PO2
PO3
PO4
PO5
PO6

:Business Environment and Domain Knowledge(BEDK)

:Critical thinking, Business Analysis, Problem Solving and Innovative Solutions(CBPI)
:Global Exposure and Cross-Cultural Understanding(GECCU)

:Social Responsiveness and Ethics (SRE)

:Effective Communication(EC)

:Leadership and Teamwork(LT):

PSO 1. Understanding of Sectoral environment for organizational sustainability.

PSO 2. Acquisition of knowledge, skills and experiential learning in functional areas(s) of management.

PSO3. Ability to visualize managerial problems and identify various alternatives to solve them.

PSO4. Ability to apply contemporary tools and techniques.
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PEO1 PEO2

PEO3

PEO4

PEOS

PO1

PO2

PO3

PO4

PO5

PO6

=N N R N
NN

N| | P NN

R N R N RN

RN N R NN

1.Slight (Low)

2. Moderate (Medium)
1.?.5 Program Outcome Vs Courses MappingTable!:

3. Substantial(High)

Program
Outcome Course Name POl | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Courses
Sem-1
Course 1.1 Principles of 2 2 1 1 2 1 2 2
Management
Course 1.2 Manag@ena_l 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1
Communication
Course 1.3 Financial Repo_rtlng 1 2 2 1 2 2 1 1
and Analysis
Coursel.4 Orgamza’glonal 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 2
Behavior
Coursel5 Marketing 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 1
Management

ICel value will contain the correlation value of respective course with PO.

11




Course 1.6 Econqmlc Anal_ygls 5 1 2 1
for Business Decisions
Quantitative 2 1 2
Course 1.7 Techniques for 1
Business Decisions
Information 2 1 2
Course 1.8 Technology for 2
Managers
Course 1.9 Discipline Specific 1 1 1 2
Courses
Sem-2
Course 2.1 Human Resource 1 2 2 2
Management
Course 2.2 | International Business 1 2 1 2
Course 2.3 Operations 5 1 1 2
Research
Course 2.4 Corporate Finance 1 2 1 2
Business Research 2 2 1
Course 2.5 Methods 2
Production and 2 1 1
Course2.6 Operations 2
Management
Course 2.7 Total Personality 5 1 1 2
Development
Course 2.8 Discipline Specific 5 1 1 2
Courses
Course 2.9 Discipline Specific 5 1 2 1
Courses

1. Slight(Low)

2. Moderate (Medium)

3. Substantial(High)
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MBA- Program Structure and Credit Distribution (2020-2022) (Choice Based Credit System)
MBA- Program Structure and Credit Distribution (2020-2022) (Choice Based Credit System)
Semester 1 Cr Semester 2 Cr Semester 3 Cr Semester 4 Cr
Principles of Human Resource Legal Aspects of Strategic 3
Management Management Business Management
Financial Reporting & International i i
Analysis (FRA) Business
Organizational | .
Behaviour Corporate Finance - -
Marketing Business Research i i
Management Methods
Core Courses
Economic Analysis for Produc‘mo‘n and 45
Business Decision Operations i i
' Management
Quantitative
Techniques for Operations Research - -
Business Decision
Information
Technology for - -
Managers
| | | | -
Abﬂé&ﬂg;g{cﬁllnent Managerial 3 Total Personality 3 Industry 5 ) ) 8
Tnhancement Courses Communication Development Readiness
A | | L ]
EIS(;IPLIN DISCIPLIN
Discipline " ‘ ‘ K
Specific Course DISCI 3 DI,b(/H:LIN,E 6 %PECIF 1¢ 18 SPECIFIC | 12 .
SPECIFIC COURSE4 . B 39
Courses PLIN ; COURSE10
COURSE-?2 DISCIPLIN s
K DISCIPLINE B DISCIPLIN]|
SPEC o E
SPECIFIC SPECIFIC . | |
— IFIC | e y 8 SPECIFIC
) COURSE-3 COURSES .
COUR DISCIPLIN COURSE11
SE-1 B DISCIPLIN|
SPECIFIC SPRECIFIC 13
COURSEG6 \ B
DISCIPLIN COURSIGL?
I DISCIPLIN|
1 D)




Field Work

Community Connect

SPECIFIC
'OURSEY
DISCIPLIN
K
SPECIFIC
COURSES
DISCIPLIN
K
SPECIFIC
COURSEY

Summer Training

Report &
Presentation

SPECIFIC
COURSE13

Dissertation

12

Sum Total Credit

_7

29

7

21

104
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TERM-I
TERM: | Paper | Subject Subjects Teaching Load Core/Elective | Type of
IS. ID Code Pre- Course?:
No. Requisite/ 1. cC
Co Requisite
Credits a 2. AECC
3. SEC
4. DISCIPLI
L |T| P NE
SPECIFIC
COURSE
THEORY SUBJECTS
1. 25378 | MBA 150 | PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT 3 010
2. 25379 | MBA 183 | MANAGERIAL COMMUNICATION 3 010
3. 25072 | MBA 129 | FINANCIAL REPORTING & 3 010
ANALYSIS
4, 25380 | MBA 153 | ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR 3 0|0
5. 25074 | MBA 131 | MARKETING MANAGEMENT 3 010
6. 25076 | MBA 133 | ECONOMIC ANALYSIS FOR 3 0|0
BUSINESS DECISION
25077 | MBA 134 | QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUESFOR 3 0|0
7. BUSINESS
DECISION
8. 25381 | MBA 154 | INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR 3 0|0

14




2CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE: Discipline Specific Courses

15
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25643 | MBA 302 | INTRODUCTION TO HOSPITAL AND 3 each (One
HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT" Discipline

25636 | MBA 194 | PRINCIPLES OF LOGISTIC Specific
MANAGEMENT Course

25669 | MBA 307 | INTRODUCTION TO Offered as per
ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND FAMILY Specialization)
BUSINESS

25511 | MBP 161 | DATA MANAGEMENT AND R

25639 | MBA 197 | INTRODUCTION TO PUBLIC POLICY

25670 | MBA 308 | INTRODUCTION TO CROSS
CULTURAL
MANAGEMENT

25671 | MBA 309 | MARKETING IN ACTION

25672 | MBA 310 | FINANCIAL MODELLING THROUGH

EXCEL

TOTAL CREDITS

27

16
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School of Business Studies

ProgramMBA
Batch: 2020-2022
TERM: I
Teaching
Load
L|T|P Type of
Core/Elective Course3:
. Pre- 1. CC
S. | Paper | Sub Code Subijects Credits Requisite/ 2 AECC
No. ID Co Requisite '
3. SEC
4. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E
THEORY SUBJECTS
10 | 25421 | MBAI156 | Human Resource Management 310l0 3
11 | 25422 | MBA157 | International Business olo 3
3
12 | 25110 | MBA139 | Corporate Finance 310lo0 3
13 | 25427 | MBA162 | Business Research Methods 310l0 3
14 | 25428 | MBAI163 | Production and Operations Management 3/0lo0 3
15 | 25423 | MBA193 | Operations Research 310lo0 3
16 Discipline Specific Course-2 310lo0

17




17 Discipline Specific Course-3 3100
3CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE: Discipline Specific Cours
PRACTICAL/ VIVA VOCE/ JURY
18 | 25550 | MBP116 Total Personality Development 3100
19 | 25601 | CCU 201 Community Connect olol2 2
3. Finance
DISCIPL a) Managerial Accounting for
INE BusinessDecision
SPECIFI b) Regulatory Framework
C for Financial Sector
COURSE
001 4. Marketing
a) ConsumerBehavior
DISCIPL b) Marketing
INE Survey/Field Project
SPECIFI
C 5. HRM
COURSE a) Human Resources Information
002 System
b) Collective Bargaining&
DISCIPLINE Negotiation
SPECIFIC
COURSE003 6. HCHA
DISCIPLINE a) Introduction toEpidemiology
SPECIFIC b) Quality Management in 3 each
COURSE004
HealthCare
7. Entrepreneurship &Family
Business
DISCIPLINE a) Entrepreneurship inAction
SPECIFIC b) Creativity, Innovation
COURSEO005




DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO006

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO007
DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO008

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO009
DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO010

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO11
DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO012

&Design Thinking

8. SC&LM
a) Infra-Structure Management
b) Procurement of Inventory
Management

course
Discipline
Specific

Course
Offered as per

Specialization

19
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DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO13

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO014

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEQ15
DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEQ16

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEOQ17
DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEOQ18

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO019
DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEQ20

10.

11.

12.

BusinessAnalytics

a) Data Mining Techniques-
Predictive Modelling and Pattern
Discovery UsingR)

b) Advance Excel & VBA
Programming

International Business
a) Export/Import Documentation
b) International Economics

MBA Public Policy

a) Policy Formation & Governance

b) Social Justice & Public
Administration

Pharma Marketing

a) Introduction to Pharmacology

b) Anatomy and Physiology

TOTAL CREDITS

29

20
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Paper
ID

Sub Code

Subijects

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course*:
5 CC

6. AECC

7. SEC

8. DISCIPLI
NE
SPECIFI
C
COURSE

THE

ORY SUBJECTS

20

MBA213

Legal Aspects of Business

Core

CC

21

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-4

Elective

DISCI
PLIN

SPEC
IFIC

Ccou
RSE

22

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-5

Elective

DISCI
PLIN

SPEC
IFIC
Cou

4CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

19




RSE

23

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-6

Elective

DISCI
PLIN

SPEC
IFIC

Ccou

RSE

24

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-7

Elective

DISCI
PLIN

SPEC
IFIC

Ccou
RSE

25

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-8

Elective

DISCI
PLIN

SPEC
IFIC

Ccou
RSE

26

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-9

Elective

DISCI
PLIN

SPEC
IFIC

Ccou

RSE

PRACTICAL/ VIVA VOCE/ JURY

27.

MBA257

Summer Training Report & Presentation

Field Work

28

MBP257

Industry Readiness

5CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

19




TOTAL CREDITS 27

8CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

19




Discipline Specific Course 111 Term

ﬁ SHARDA
0 UNIVERSITY

Boundaries

Teaching
Load
LIT|P Type of
Core/Elective Course®:
. Pre- 9. CC
S. | Paper | Sub Code Marketing Credits Requisite/ 10. AECC
No. ID Co Requisite '
11. SEC
12. DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE
1. DISCIPLINE |Retail Marketing 31010 3 Elective DISCIPLIN
SPECIFIC E
COURSEOQ077 SPECIFIC
COURSE
2. DISCIPLINE |Advertising and brand management 3100 3 Elective DISCIPLIN
SPECIFIC E
COURSEOQ078 SPECIFIC
COURSE
DISCIPLINE |[Sales and distribution management . DISCIPLIN
3. SPECIFIC 3/0(0] 3 Elective E
COURSEO079 SPECIFIC
COURSE
4 DISCIPLINE [Service marketing . DISCIPLIN
SPECIFIC 3{0(0| 3 Elective E
COURSEO080 SPECIFIC
COURSE
5. DISCIPLINE |Marketing Analytics . DISCIPLIN
SPECIEIC 3{0(0| 3 Elective E
COURSE082

5CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

20




SPECIFIC

COURSE
DISCIPLINE |International Marketing DISCIPLIN
6. SPECIFIC 3/0/0| 3 Elective E
COURSEO083 SPECIFIC
COURSE

8CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

20
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S. | Paper

Sub Code

Human Resources Management

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course®:
13. CC

14. AECC
15. SEC

16. DISCIPLI
NE
SPECIFIC
COURSE

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO023

International Human Resource Management

Elective

DISCIP
LINE
SPECI
FIC
COUR
SE

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE024

Performances & Compensation Management

Elective

DISCIP
LINE
SPECI
FIC
COUR
SE

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE025

Organizational Changes & Development

Elective

DISCIP
LINE
SPECI
FIC
COUR
SE

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO026

Employee Engagement

Elective

DISCIP
LINE
SPECI

8CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

21




FIC
COUR
SE

S. DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE027

Talent Acquisitions & Retention

Elective

DISCIP
LINE
SPECI
FIC
COUR
SE

6. DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO028

Employees Training & Development

Elective

DISCIP
LINE
SPECI
FIC
COUR
SE

7CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

21
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Teaching
Load
LIT|P Type of
Core/Elective Course’:
- - - Pre- 17.CC
s. | paper | sub Code Banking & Finance Credits Requisite/ 18, AEGC
No. ID Co Requisite :
19. SEC
20. DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE

1. DISCIPLINE [Corporate Banking . DISCIPLI
SPECIEIC 3100 3 Elective NE

COURSE045 SPECIFIC

COURSE

2 DISCIPLINE [Project Finance and Management . DISCIPLI
SPECIEIC 3100 3 Elective NE

COURSEO046 SPECIFIC

COURSE

DISCIPLINE [Security Analysis and Portfolio Management DISCIPLI
3. SPECIFIC 3/10|0 3 Elective NE

COURSE047 SPECIFIC

COURSE

4 DISCIPLINE [Tax Planning and Management . DISCIPLI
SPECIFIC 3|00 3 Elective NE

COURSEO048 SPECIFIC

COURSE

5, DISCIPLINE [CRM & Retail Banking 3lolol 3 Elective DISCIPLI
SPECIFIC NE

COURSE119 SPECIFIC

COURSE

7 CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

22




6. DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE050

Treasury Operations & Risk Management

Elective

DISCIPLI
NE
SPECIFIC
COURSE

7 CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

22
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S. | Paper

Sub Code

International Business

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of

Coursed:

21. CC

22. AECC

23. SEC

24. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO089

Global Competitiveness Analysis

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE090

Global Marketing Strategies

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

8 CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

23




URS

E
DISCIPLINE (International Human Resource Management DIS
3. SPECIFIC 3/0/(0 3 Elective CIP
COURSE023 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [International Financial Management . DIS
4. SPECIFIC g 3/0/0 3 Elective i
COURSE052 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [Management of International Logistics DIS
S. SPECIFIC 3/01]0 3 Elective CIP
COURSE093 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [Trade Environment Diversity and Global Business DIS
6. SPECIFIC 3/0/0 3 Elective CIP
COURSE094 LIN

8 CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

23




SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

8 CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

23
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S. | Paper

Sub Code

Supply Chain & Logistics Management

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of

Course®:

25. CC

26. AECC

27. SEC

28. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO076

Recent Trends in Supply Chain Management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO068

Logistics Management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

9CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

24




URS

E
DISCIPLINE [Operational Strategic and Implementation Issues DIS
3 C%PUEé:SIEIOCég in Supply chain management 3lolo 3 Elective |C_:|I|Z
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [Project Management . DIS
4 SpECIEIC | J 300 3 Elective i
COURSEQ70 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [Logistics Mgmt. application & cases DIS
S SPECIFIC 3/0/0 3 Elective CIP
COURSEO075 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [Trends in Supply Chain Management DIS
6 SPECIFIC 3010 3 Elective CIP
COURSEOQ072 LIN

9CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

24




SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

9CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

24
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S. | Paper

Sub Code

Healthcare & Hospital Administration

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Coursel?;
29. CC
30. AECC
31. SEC
32. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO056

Health Policy and Healthcare Care Delivery
System

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO057

Hospital Management Information System

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

10 cc: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

25




URS

DISCIPLINE
3. SPECIFIC
COURSEO58

Hospital Training Logbook and viva

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

N DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO59

Hospital Waste Management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

5. DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO060

Management of Clinical Services

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

10 cc: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

25




DISCIPLINE [Management of Hospital Support

6. SPECIFIC 3/01/0 3 Elective
COURSE061

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

10 cc: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

25




ﬁ SHARDA
0 UNIVERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper

Sub Code

Entrepreneurship & Family Business

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Type of
Coursell:
33.CC
34. AECC
35. SEC
36. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE034

Business Plan and New Venture Creation

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

Elective

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO035

Family Business Management

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C

Elective

11 cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

26




CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [Management of Start-ups and Small Enterprises DIS
3. SPECIFIC 00 3 Elective CIP
COURSE036 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [Entrepreneurial Finance and Valuation DIS
4. SPECIFIC 0/0 3 Elective CIP
COURSEO037 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [Entrepreneurial Marketin . DIS
5. SPECIFIC P J 00 3 Elective cip
COURSEO038 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE (Intellectual Property Rights . DIS
6. SPECIFIC perty ig 00 3 Elective cip
~ COURSEU39
**CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

26




LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

11 cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

26




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper

Sub Code

Business Analytics

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course!?;
37.CC
38. AECC
39. SEC
40. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE100

Fundamentals of Python

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE101

Fundamentals of SQL

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

12.cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

27




URS

E
DISCIPLINE [Time Series Analysis Using Minitab DIS
SPECIFIC Elective CIP
COURSE102 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE |Data Visualization Techniques . DIS
SPECIFIC Elective CIP
COURSE103 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE (Introduction to Big Data, Text Analytics and Web DIS
SPECIFIC |Analytics Elective CIP
COURSE104 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E
DISCIPLINE [MS Access and Excelling MS Excel (VBA . DIS
SPECIFIC |Programming) Elective CIP
COURSE105 LIN

12.cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

27




SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

12.cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

27




ﬁ SHARDA
0 UNIVERSITY

Boundaries

Teaching
Load

LIT|P Type of
Core/Elective Coursels:

. : . Pre-
Public Policy Credits ici 41.cc
S. | Paper | Sub Code Requisite/ | 4, AEce

No. ID Co Requisite
43. SEC

44. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

1. DISCIPLINE (Civil Services in India . DIS
SPECIFIC 31010 3 Elective cIp

COURSE111 LIN

E
SPE
CIFI

C

CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE [Designs and Structure of Public Policy DIS
2, SPECIFIC 3|00 3 Elective CIP
COURSE112 LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

13 ¢C: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

28




URS

DISCIPLINE |States, Market and Society
3. SPECIFIC 3|00 3 Elective

COURSE113

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE |[Energy Economics and Polic .
4. SPECIFIC v I e 3/0/|0 3 Elective

COURSE114

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE |I ional Affai Poli i
5 siEmFlC nternationa airs and Policy 310l0 3 Elective

COURSE115

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

13 ¢C: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

28




DISCIPLINE
6. SPECIFIC
COURSE116

Microeconomic Foundation of Public Policy

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

13 ¢C: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

28




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper
ID

Sub Code

Pharma Marketing & Management

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Credits

Type of
Course!?;
45, CC
46. AECC
47. SEC
48. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE110

Regulatory Framework of Pharma Industry

3 Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CcO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE099

Understanding Buyer Behaviour in Pharma
Markets

3 Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CcO
URS

14(.,(,2 Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, D

SCIPLINE SPECTFIC COURSE:

29




DISCIPLINE
3. SPECIFIC
COURSE08S

Pharma Sales and Distribution Management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

n DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSE081

Pharmaceuticals and Healthcare Management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

5. DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC
COURSEO066

Pharmaceutical Promotion and Advertising
Management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

15¢C: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

29




DISCIPLINE
6. SPECIFIC
COURSEO055

Global Pharmaceutical Marketing

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

16¢CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

29




MBA Program StructureTemplate
School of Business Studies
ProgramMBA

Batch: 2020-2022

TERM: IV

Paper | Sub Code
ID

Subjects

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course®:
45. CC
46. AECC
47. SEC
48. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

THE

ORY SUBJECTS

29

Strategic Management

Core

CC

30

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-10

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

17¢c: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

29




31

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-11

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

32

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-12

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

33

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE-13

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

PRACTICAL/ VIVA VOCE/ JURY

34.

Dissertation

18¢cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

29




ﬁ SHARDA
0/ UNIVERSITY

Boundaries

TOTAL CREDITS

21

Discipline Specific Course 1V Term

S. | Paper

Sub Code

Marketing

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Type of
Core/Elective Coursels:

Pre- 49. CC

Requisite/
Co Requisite 50. AECC
51. SEC

52. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10 Retail
Marketing

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CcO
URS
E

Elective

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 11
Digital Marketing

DIS
CIP
LIN

Elective

15¢C: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

30




SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 12
Marketing Analytics

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC
4 COURSE 13 Customer
Relationship Management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

16¢CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

30




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper

Sub Code

Human Resources Management

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Coursel;
53. CC
54. AECC
55. SEC
56. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10
Organizational Design & Structure

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 11
Industrial Relations & Labour
Enactments

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

16CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

31




URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 12
3 Emotional Intelligence & Managerial
Effectiveness

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

4 DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 13
Human Resources Analytics

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

17¢c: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

31




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

Paper
ID

Sub Code

Banking & Finance

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Coursel’:
57. CC
58. AECC
59. SEC
60. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10
Financial Derivatives and Risk
management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC
COURSE 11 International
Financial Management

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

17 cC

: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

32




URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 12 )
International Banking 3101(0 3 Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 13
4 Merger, Acquisition and Corporate 310|0 3 Elective
Restructure

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

17.cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

32
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0 UNIVERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper

Sub Code

International business

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Type of
Core/Elective Course®:

Pre- 61. CC

Requisite/
Co Requisite 62. AECC
63. SEC

64. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10
Management of Trans-National
Corporations

DIS
Elective CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 11
Globalization and Indian Business
Scenario

DIS
Elective CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C

18 CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

33




CO
URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE
3 12 Global Value chain & Trade 3/0]0 3 Elective
Facilitation

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 13
4 Merger, Acquisition and Corporate 3/0(0 3 Elective
Restructure

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

18 CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

33




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper

Sub Code

Supply Chain & Logistics Management

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course!®:
65. CC
66. AECC
67. SEC
68. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10
Contract Management Tax

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 11
International Transportation and
Logistics

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

19 ¢cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

34




URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 12
3 Logistics Management Application and 31010 3 Elective
Cases

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 13
4 Recent Trends in Supply Chain 3/0(0 3 Elective
Management

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

19 ¢cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

34




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper

Sub Code

Healthcare & Hospital Administration

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course?°:
69. CC
70. AECC
71. SEC
72. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10
Hospital Accreditation Systems

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 11
Hospital Planning and Designing

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

20.cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

35




URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC
3 COURSE 12 Material & 3/0/0 3 Elective
Equipment Management in
Hospitals

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

4 DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 13

National Health Programs 31010 3 Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

20.cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

35




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper

Sub Code

Entrepreneurship & Family Business

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course?!:
73. CC
74. AECC
75. SEC
76. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10
Family Business Houses in India

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE
11 Social Entrepreneurship and
Sustainable Development

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

21 cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

36




URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 12
3 Technology Platform Business and 31010 3 Elective
Strategy

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 13
4 Contemporary Issues in 0[3]0 3 Elective
Entrepreneurship and Family Business

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

21 cC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

36




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

S. | Paper

Sub Code

Business Analytics

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course??:
77. CC
78. AECC
79. SEC
80. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10 Big
Data Architecture

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE
11 Enterprise Resource Planning
(ERP)

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO

22.CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

37




URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 12 Cyber )
and Information Security 3100 3 Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 13
4 Artificial Intelligence in Business 3/0(0 3 Elective
Environment

DIS
CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

22.CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE:

37




$

SHARDA
IBJENWERSITY

Boundaries

Paper
ID

Sub Code

Public Policy

Teaching

Load

L

T

P

Credits

Core/Elective
Pre-
Requisite/
Co Requisite

Type of
Course?:
81. CC
82. AECC
83. SEC
84. DISCIP
LINE
SPECIFI
C
COURS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 10
Agriculture Policy

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 11
Leadership Management for Policy Makers

Elective

DIS
CIP
LIN
E
SPE
CIFI
C
CO
URS
E

38




DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 12 ) DIS
Monitoring and Evaluation 3100 3 Elective CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

4 DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE 13 3lolo 3 Elective DIS
Economics of Natural Resources CIP
LIN

SPE
CIFI

CO
URS

23CC: Core Course, AECC: Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses, SEC: Skill Enhancement Courses, DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE: Discipline Specific Courses

38
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SYLLABI OF ALL COURSES OF MBA PROGRAM
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Boundaries

School:SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: - Semester: |
1 | Course Code | MBA 150
2 | CourseTitle Principles of Management
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Compulsory
5 | Course A principle of Management is a dynamic subject about management and
Description managers. It helps students to understand managing organizations in
changing business conditions. It helps them to understand how to confront
change and to best prepare themselves for that reality.
6 | Course 1. Cover the basic concepts ofmanagement.
Objective 2. Identify the key competencies of amanager.
3. Provide the students the capability to apply theoreticalknowledge
in Integrate simulated & real lifesettings
7 | Course CO1.: Students will get knowledge to integrate management principles into
Outcomes management practices.
CO2: Ability to understand managerial practices and choices relative to
ethical principles and standards.
COa3: Interpret how the managerial tasks of planning, organizing, and
controlling can be executed in a variety of circumstances.
CO4: Appraise the most effective action to take in specific situations.
CO5: Identify ways in which cultural differences across countries
influence management.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A
Al e Management: Concept andProcess CO1/C0O5
e levels of management and Managerial roles
(Mintzberg) & skills, contemporary skills and practices
inmanagement
e Current trends & issues-workforce diversity,
Entrepreneurship, Managing in E-business world,
knowledge management & learning organization,
gualitymanagement
A2 e Management theory: F.W. Taylor, CO1
e Fayol‘sprinciples,
e Hawthorne experiment,
e Systems theory

40
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SHARDA

IBJN IYBE RSdITY
e Contingencyapproach
A3 e Ethical & socialenvironment CO2
e Emerging ethicalissues
e social responsibility &organizations
e whistle blowing
Unit B
Bl e Organizational goals & objectives: hierarchyof co2
objectives, traditional goal setting, MBO
o hierarchy of plans, Planning: timeframes,
B2 e planningprocess CO3
e Managing decision making — process,making
decisions-rationality, bounded rationality and
intuition
B3 e Planning tools & techniques —environmental | CO3
scanning, forecasting,benchmarking
e Contemporary planningtechniques
Unit C
C1 e Defining organization structure: work specialization, | CO4
departmentalization, chain of command and Spanof
Control) Centralization andDecentralization,
e Authority, Responsibility &Delegation
C2 e Organization design decisions-mechanistic & organic CO4
organizations
C3 e Contemporary organizationdesigns CO4
Unit D
D1 e Concept of direction- principles and techniques of | CO3
direction
D2 e Concept and process of control inorganisation, COs3
Tools ofcontrol
D3 Types of control- Feedback, Feed forward, CO3
Concurrent
Unit E
E1l Concept of Coordination, types ofcoordination, CO3
distinction between coordination &cooperation
E2 e Comparative study of management practices in C04,C0O5
India, Japan, USA and china with referenceto
planning, organizing, directing and controlling
E3 e Presentation of Business plan and model, CO4
Mode of Theory

41
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IBJN I}/E RSd ITY
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* 1. Robbins & Coulter, -Managementll Prentice Hall of
India,
Other 2  Griffin, — ManagementlBiztantra
References 3 James A. F. Stoner, -ManagementllPearson
Education, 6™Edition.
PO | PO1 PO2 | PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Cco1 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 1
CO2 2 1 2 3 3 2 3 3 1 1
COo3 2 3 1 1 3 1 2 2 3 2
CO4 1 3 2 2 2 3 2 2 1 3
CO5 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 2 3
Avg 1.80 2.20 1.80 2.20 2.0 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.00 2.00

1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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$

School:SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: 1
1 | Course Code | MBA 183
2 | CourseTitle Managerial Communication
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | CORE
5 | Course To prepare students for effective communication at the work place by
Description focusing on their relationship building and liasoning skills.
6 | Course 1. How to communicate in businesssituations
Obijective 2. How to communicate accurately and effectively(PRIDE).
3. An overview of StakeholderManagement.
3. How to write professional e-mails, memos, develop resumes and video
resumes effectively.
7 | Course CO1: The student should be able to memorize business communication
Outcomes and its importance in the recent time
CO2 : The student should be able to interpret verbal and non-verbal
messages
COa3: The student should be able to show and present themselves
effectively in business situations
CO4: The student should be able to use visual aids.
CO5: The student should be able to design various types of internal &
external correspondence
8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Business Communication
Al Purpose, Process & Classification of Communication Co1
A2 Barriers Of Communication with activities Co1
A3 7Cs of Communication and ABCD of Writing for COo1
Communication
Unit B Organizational Communication
B1l Importance & Functions of Communication in | CO3
Management, Conflict management, Negotiation skillsand
resolving communication  crisis.  (Thomas-Kilmann
Conflict ModeManagement)
B2 Communication Concerns (Relationship Management)of COo3
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B3 Communication Structures in Organization, Behavioral CO4
Interview discussion and practice
Unit C Non-Verbal Communication
Cl1 Role of Non Verbal Communication CO2
C2 Classification of Non Verbal Communication CO2
C3 Guidelines for developing Non Verbal Communication CO2
UnitD Presentation Skills
D1 Planning the Presentation and creating the original content | CO4 & CO5
D2 Preparing the presentation and getting the drafts approved. | CO4 & CO5
D3 Delivering the presentation with panache CO4 & CO5
Unit E Business Correspondence
E1l Business Letters, Letter of Application; Video resume CO4 & CO5
practice and Resume writing
E2 E-mail and cold calling CO4
E3 Memo, Circular, Notice CO4
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | Business Communication Today: Bovee, Thill, Chaturvedi.
Pearson Publictaions.
Other
References
POs POl | PO | PO | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos 2 3
Co1 3 1 1 1 3 - 2 2 - 3
C02 1 2 2 2 3 2 2 - 2 3
Co3 2 2 3 2 3 3 3 1 3 2
CO4 1 - - - 2 2 - 2 2 2
CO5 2 2 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3
Avg 1.80 | 1.75|200| 1.75 | 2.80 | 2.50 | 2.25 | 1.75 | 2.50 | 2.60
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School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: |

1 | Course Code | Financial Reporting & Analysis

2 CourseTitle MBA129
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | CORE
5 | Course 1. Understand the applications of financial accounting in various
Objective managerialdecisions.
2. Understand the Accounting Cycle and Financialstatements.
3. Apply the understanding of different techniques of analysis of
financial. statements in managerial planning and decisionmaking;
4. To provide students with a firm foundation for their second year
studies in financialspecialization.
5. Acquire refined numerical, analytical, presentational, groupwork
and time managementskills.
6 | Course COL. Define the key concepts of financial reporting & financial
Outcomes statements

CO2. Explain the element of financial statement of corporate and non-
corporate entities

COa3. Application of accounting concepts, standards and IFRS.

CO4. Analysis and understanding of different techniques of analysis of
financial statements in managerial planning and decision making.

CO5. Evaluate the financial statement of various sectors.

7 | Course Financial Analysis and reporting is an integral part of overall financial
Description analysis carried out by various business organizations in India and all
around the world. It depicts the financial health of any company and helps
the companies to augment their financial resources and management of
generated funds efficiently. It compels the business firms to remain
judicious in fund allocation to different activities and sub activities and use
the generated funds carefully. Financial analysis guides the companies
about their future course of action and the direction that any particular
company should move on.

8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1
A Introduction of course and its significance in business. Co1

45




J,

SHARDA

IBJN l‘d\/BE R§ITY
Purpose of financial reporting, users of financial reports. A
brief introduction of Annual report and its contents with
Annexure.
B Meaning and types of financial statements, Types of Co1
financial analysis; steps involved in Financial Statement
Analysis; Techniques and limitations of Financial Analysis.
C (1) GAAP inindia,
(i) Accounting Standards (AS) —applicability, brief C01,C0o3
introduction andscope.
(i) International Financial ReportingStandards
(IFRSs)
Unit 2
A Definition, functions Uses, Understanding of various items | CO1,CO2
of Balance-sheet and Income Statement.
B Forms of Balance Sheet & Income Statement —Contents & | CO1,CO2
Presentation, Relationship between Balance-sheet &
Income Statement
C Revenue & Capital Expenditures and Receipts,Inventories, | CO1,CO2
Receivables, Assets (Fixed, Tangible, Intangible) Revenue,
Retained Earnings, Income Tax , Dividend,Diluted
Dividend etc.
Unit 3
A The Analyst‘s checklist; CO4
Reformulation of Balance sheet
B The Analyst‘s checklist; C04
Reformulation of Income State
-Workshop
C Notes to the Accounts and Significant Accounting C04,CO5
Policies.- Workshop
Unit 4
A Introduction, Techniques —Comparative Financial CO4
Statements and Interpretation of Financial Statements
B Common Size Statement analysis —Introduction, Analysis | CO4,CO5
and Interpretation — Demonstration of various sectors -
Workshop
C Trend Analysis - Introduction, Analysis and Interpretation | CO5
— Demonstration of various sectors — Workshop
Unit 5
A Ratio Analysis-Profitability, Liquidity, Turnover, COo1
Shareholders etc. Meaning, Uses, Sources and Uses of
Cash, Preparation of Cash Flow Statement as per AS-3
B Annual Report —Director‘s Report, Auditor‘s Report, CO4
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Report on Corporate Governance, Report on CSR etc.,
Management Discussion & Analysis - Workshop
C Ratio Analysis-Profitability, Liquidity, Turnover, CO4
Shareholders etc.
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* Financial Statement Analysis and Reporting by
PeddinaMohanaRao, PHI Learning Private Limited,
New Delhi
Other e Corporate Financial Reporting and Analysis by Young 3ed,;
References WILEY India Pvt.Ltd.

e Accounting Text and Cases by Anthony, Hawkins and
Merchant12thEditionTataMcGrawHill
e Financial Accounting: For Business Managers,
Bhattacharyya Ashish K, Prentice Hall of India PvtLtd.
e Financial Accounting: A Managerial emphasis, Ashok
Bannerjee, ExcelBooks
e Introduction to Financial Accounting, Horngren, Pearson
Education
e Financial Accounting— A Managerial Perspective by R.
Narayanaswamy 3"Edition PHI Learning PvtLtd.
Journals
» ManagementAccountant
» CharteredAccountant
» Chartered Finance Analyst
» Journal of Accounting and Finance
Websites
» Online Courses: Financial Accounting, David F.
Hawkins, Paul M. Healy, Michael Sartor by
Harvard Business School Publications
(http://hbsp.harvard.edu/)
» For Accounting standards please refer to the
followinglink
http://www.icai.org/post.html?post_id=474
» For International Financial Reporting
Standards(IFRS)refer to the following
linkhttp://www.ifrs.com/overview_landing.html
» www.accountingformanagement.com
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OraganizationalBehaviour

School: SBS Batch: 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: - Semester: |
1 | Course Code | MBA 153
2 | Course Title | Organizational Behavior
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Compulsory
5 | Course 1. To develop an understanding of the importance of human element
Objective inorganization
2. To provide an understanding of a conceptual framework for OB
and understand human work behavior in the organizationalsetting.
3. To understand the theories related to learning and motivation and
their application in work setting
4. To develop an understanding of the group andorganisational
dynamics
6 | Course The students will be able to:
Outcomes
CO1.: describe the conceptual framework of OB and identify the key
human behaviour elements that influenceit
CO2: classify different learning patterns, motivation strategies and
leadership styles
COa3: interpret group dynamics and leadership theories in an organizational
setting
CO4: develop communication and interpersonal skills to manage the
workplace challenges
CO5: identify sources of conflict and design strategies to solve it
7 Course The course aims to offer an understanding of how individual behavior
Description impacts and is impacted by organizational behaviour. It defines ways in
which the relationship between the two is being understood and can be
improved. The course further aims to develop an understanding of
workplace issues such as workforce motivation, leadership, team building
and also, how to manage the organisational dynamics.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit A

| Introduction to OB and Individual Differences
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Al e Organizational Behaviour- Concept, Nature, | CO1
Contributing Fields, Basic Model of OB, challenges
ofOB

A2 e Personality: Concept, Determinants, Theories of CO1
shaping personality- Trait, Psychoanalytical,Big
Five Model, MBTI

A3 e Perception & Attitude: Concept, Process of CO1
perception, Perceptual errors, Attribution Theory;
Attitude: Concept, Major Work Place- Attitude- Job
Satisfaction

Unit B Learning and Motivation

B1 e Learning: Concept and Theories of Learning- CO2
classical conditioning, operant conditioning,social
learning, ReinforcementStrategies

B2 e Motivation: Meaning & Concept of Motivation, | CO2
Theories of Motivation - Abraham Maslow‘s Need
Hierarchy, XYZ Theory

B3 e Theories of Motivation: Herzberg’s Two factor | CO2
theory, Vroom‘s Expectancy Theory, Application
of Motivation

Unit C Group Dynamics & Communication

Cl1 e Group & Teams: Concept & Types-, Group VS Team, CO3
Stages of groupdevelopment

c2 e Group Properties: Group Norms, Structure, Group C03,C0O4
cohesion, Group Role, GroupStatus

C3 e Communication: JOHARI Window &Transactional CO4
Analysis

Unit D Leadership

D1 e Leadership: Concept, Competencies of leader, | CO3
Leader VS Manager, TraitTheory

D2 e Behavioural Theories of leadership: Likert leadership CO3, CO2
styles, Managerial Grid, Situational leadership-Hersey
Blanchard

D3 e Level 5 Leadership, Transactional Vs Transformational | CO3
Leadership, Servant Leadership, Authenticleadership

Unit E Organizational Dynamics

E1l ¢ Organisational Power and Politics: Concept, Sources of | CO1
Power, Political Implications of Power

E?2 e Conflict: Concept, Sources, Levels of Conflict,Process C0O4, CO5
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E3 e Conflict Resolution &Management C0O4,CO

Mode of Theory

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* | Stephen P. Robbins, Sanghi -Organizational Behaviour”

Concepts, Controversies, and Applicationsl, New Delhi,
Prentice Hall, NewEdition
Other L Luthans-Organizational BehaviorIMcGrawHill
References . Kinicki& kreitner -Organisational
behaviorMcGraw-Hill.
3 Udai Pareek:-UnderstandingOBIl Oxford
I Case studies, Journal readings,videos

PO |PO1 |PO2 |PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
CO1 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1
Co2 |2 2 1 1 2 2 2 2 2
COo3 |2 2 2 1 2 3 2 2 2
CO4 1 2 1 1 3 3 1 2 2
CO5 |2 1 3 2 3 2 2 2
Avg | 2.00 | 1.80 1.80 1.00 2.20 2.60 1.80 2.00 1.00 1.80

1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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School: SBS

Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2020-21

Branch: Semester: |
1 Course Code | MBA131
2 | CourseTitle Marketing Management
3 Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | CORE

5 | Course This course is aimed at imparting to the students a broad-based
Description understanding of the principles and practices of the marketing function in
business organizations
6 | Course 1. To impart to the students an in-depth understanding of thebuilding
Obijectives blocks ofmarketing
2. To make the students develop a marketing minDISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC COURSEt foreffective businessdecision-making
3. To help the students understand the challenges of modern-day
marketing
7 | Course CO1: The student will be able to identify the basic problem areas in a
Outcomes given marketing situation.

CO2: The student will be able to describe and explain the different bases
of market segmentation and the different approaches to positioning of
products.

COa3: The student will be able to illustrate the different components of the
marketing mix for a given product.

CO4: The student will be able to explain in detail the marketing plan for a
proposed product launch.

CO5: The student will be able to predict the future trends in a given
marketing situation.

8 | Outline Syllabus CO Mapping

Unit A

Al Overview of marketing; concepts of marketing; value chain | CO1

A2 Marketing research; selling vs marketing; marketing | CO1
environment

A3 Applications of marketing; consumer behaviour; services CO1
marketing; international marketing; rural marketing

Unit B

Bl Market segmentation — geographic, demographic, | CO2
psychographic, behavioural

B2 Targeting; niche marketing; B2B, B2C CO2
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B3 Positioning; repositioning CO2
Unit C
C1 Introduction to marketing-mix — product, price, place, Cos3
promotion
C2 New product development; product life cycle; packaging Cos3
and labelling; brand management; types of pricing
C3 Promotion - advertising, publicity and public relations, CO3
sales promotion, personal selling, direct marketing;
physical distribution; channels of distribution; types of
marketing intermediaries
Unit D
D1 Developing a marketing plan CO4
D2 Components of a marketing plan CO4
D3 Implementation and control challenges in marketing CO4
Unit E
El E-business; e-commerce; digital marketing CO5
E2 Introduction to green marketing CO5
E3 Ethical issues in marketing CO5
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s e _Marketing Management — A SouthAsian
Perspective* by Philip Kotler, Kevin Lane Keller,
Abraham Koshy and MithileshwarJha (Pearson)
Other e _Marketing Management — Global Perspective,
References Indian Context’ byV. S. Ramaswamy and S.
Namakumari (OmBooks)
e _MarketingManagement‘byRajanSaxena
(McGraw-Hill)
POs PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO | PSO | PSO | PSO4
COs 1 2 3
Co1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1
CO2 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 2 1
COo3 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 1 2
CO4 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 1 2
CO5 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 1 2
Avg 2.00 | 1.80 | 1.80 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 2.00 | 2.00 | 1.20 1.60
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School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: |
1 | Course Code | MBA 133
2 | CourseTitle Economic Analysis for Business Decisions.
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | CORE
5 | Course 1. To provide a conceptual framework of how a business firm operates and
Obijective makes decisions on output, input, pricing andstrategizing
2. To orient them towards economic theories which are critical in
managerialdecision-making.
3. To expose the learners into operation of economic concepts in real time
decision making and market activities aroundthem.
4. To make them conscious about interaction of macroeconomic factors
with decision-making approaches and techniques
6 | Course CO1: Describe firm level business decisions through conceptual
Outcomes framework of an economic unit as well as of an economic system
consisting externalenvironment.
CO2: Analyse constraints and scope of consumer demand and producer*s
supply potential with the help of economic methods.
COa3: Evaluate the impact of business decisions in economic terms and
assess their viability, efficacy and sustainability.
CO4: Demonstrate a clear grasp on role of government policy, firm level
competition and external sector in explaining economic growth.
CO5: Assess managerial decisions in local and global scenarios with
economic perspective.
7 | Course The Emphasis of this course is on interdisciplinary approaches of learning
Description economic concepts and their applications. A fair bit of understanding of
Economics is essential for managers for contextualizing business scenarios
in view of prevailing economic conditions. This course is concerned about
the application of economic methods in the managerial decision-making
process. It includes microeconomic approaches along with macroeconomic
variables and country specific economic policy issues. Plentiful Case
Studies, Examples and Numerical Problems are key elements of
pedagogical features of this course. The recommended text book is well
equipped with problem solving approaches in each of chapter-ends.
8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Nature, Scope and Meth_ods of Managerial Economics Cco1
(Chapter 1) Theory of Firm (Chapter 2)
Definitions and Relationships with other Disciplines C01,C02,C
Al (Sections 1.1 & 1.2) Elements of Managerial Economics 03
(Section 1.3)
A?2 Theory of the Firm (Chapter 2) Nature of the Firm; C01,C0O2,
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Transaction Cost Theory, Motivation Theory, Property CO3
Rights Theory (Section 2.2)
Basic Profit Maximizing Model (Section: 2.3) Multi- C01,C0O2,
A3 product strategy Product Line Profit Maximization & CO3
Product Mix Profit Maximization (Section 2.7)
Unit B Demand Theory (Chapter 3) and Consumer Theory C02,C01,
(Section 3.3) in Business Decisions CO3
Definition, Representation and Meaning of Demand; C0O1,C02,
B1 Factors determining demand, Demand Schedule, Law of CO3
Demand and Law of Supply
Consumer Behaviour -Utility:- Cardinal and Ordinal, C02,CO3
B2 Budget Line, Indifference Curve, Law of Diminishing
Marginal Utility
Inferior Goods, Giffen Goods, Substitute and C02,C0O3,
B3 Complementary Goods, Consumer Equilibrium. Price CO4
Elasticity and Income Elasticity
Theory of Production, Cost Theory, Pricing and CO1, C02,
Unit C Market Structure in Business Decisions (Chapters 5, 6,8 | CO3
&10)
Short Run and Long Run Production Decisions(Sections C01, CO2,
Cl1l 5.2 & 5.3), Break-Even Points, Economies of Scale, Scope | CO3
and Diseconomies
Short Run & Long Run Cost Behaviour (Sections 6.2 & CO1, CO2,
Cc2 6.3), Normal Profit, Super Normal Profit and Optimization | CO3, CO5
of Cost
Market Structure and Pricing (Chapter 8) Pricing Strategy, | CO2, CO3,
C3 Price Discrimination, Perfect Competition & Imperfect CO5
Competitions
Unit D The Economics of Information, Market Failure and C0O3,C0O4,
Application of Game Theory CO5
D1 The Problem of Adverse Selection and Moral Hazard CO3, CO4
D2 Market Failure- Externalities; Positive and Negative C03,C04,
Externality, Public Goods, Merit Goods, Non-Merit Goods, | CO5
Games of Complete Information- Pure Strategy, Mixed CO03, CO5
D3 Strategy, Nash Equilibrium and Games of Incomplete
Information- Contract, Auctions, Signaling in job markets
. Macroeconomic Concepts and Policies in Business CO1, CO2,
Unit E -
Decisions CO4
Macroeconomic Environment, National Income CO1, CO2,
Accounting, Definition and application of Key CO3, CO4
E1l Macroeconomic Terms; (GDP, Balance of Payment,
Inflation, Unemployment, Repo/Reverse Repo Rates,
Fiscal Deficit and 11P- Index of Industrial Production)
E2 Keynesian Aggregate Demand, Autonomous Investment, CO1, CO2,
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Multiplier & Accelerator. Application of Monetary and C03, CO4
Fiscal Policies in Business Decisions

Government Regulations in Business Decisions — Meaning, | CO1, CO2,
Objectives and Effects of Industrial Policy, Competition CO3, CO4

E3 ] ) .
Policy and Foreign Exchange Management Policy,
Mode of Theory
examination:-
Theory
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Quizzes — 5, (One in Each Course Outcome)

Assignment — 5 (One in Each Course Outcome)

Textbook/s 1

Managerial Economics: A Problem Solving Approach — Author- Nick
Wilkinson, Cambridge University Press. (Available
Online)http://www.railassociation.ir/Download/Article/Books/Managerial
%20Economics-%20A%20Problem%20Solving%20Approach.pdf
Principles of Economics — Author- N. Mankiw, CengagePublishing.
(Available in SchoolLibrary)

Indian Economy- SanjeevVVerma, Unique Publisher 2" Edition

Other 1
References '

Managerial Economics : Principles and WorldwideApplications
Author : Dominick Salvatore, Adapted by RavikeshSrivastava

(Available in School Library)

Microeconomics for Management Students- Autho- R.H.Dholakia and A.
N.Oza, Oxford UniversityPress,1999. (Available in SchoolLibrary)

Economics for Managers, International Edition, - Mark Hirschey, South
Western College Publishing, (Available in SchoolLibrary)

Managerial Economics: Foundations of Business Analysis and Strategy
Author- Thomas and Maurice McGraw Hill Education; 10 edition (1 July
2017)

Indian Economy:- Mishra and Puri, Himalya PublishingHouse,
(Available in SchoolLibrary)
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School: SBS Batch : 2020-2022
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: |
1 Course MBA 134
Code
2 Course Quantitative Techniques For Business Decisions
Title
3 Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
5 Course An introductory course in statistics, designed to provide with the basic
Objective concepts and methods of statistical analysis for processes and products. The
cardinal objective of the course is to increase the extent to which statistical
thinking is embedded in management thinking for decision making. The
course includes tools such as MS-Excel ,Minitab and SPSS so as to make teaching
pragmatically oriented rather being confide to books, thereby contributing towards
enhancing the employability in Industry
6 Course CO1: Demonstrate understanding of basic concepts of probabilityand
Outcomes | statistics embedded in various managementproblems
CO2: Demonstrate proficiency in analyzing data using statistical methods
in their course which is required as a stepping stone to study other
managementmodules
CO3: Show proficiency in basic statistical skills embedded in their course
for effective decision making
CO4: Analyse data for business organization
CO5: The student will be able to align the business needs with corporate
goals and strategies by using subject learning
7 Course The course provide with the basic concepts and methods of statistical
Description | analysis so as to enhance statistical thinking for decision making
8 Outline syllabus | CO Mapping
Unit 1 Introduction to Statistics and Data Collection &
Presentation
A Definition of Statistics, Importance of Statistics, C01,C0O2
Role of Statistics in Decision making, Limitations
of Statistics
B Collection of Data , Data and Information CO2,
C Frequency Distribution, Bar Diagrams , | CO2,CO3
Histograms, Ogives , Pie Charts ,
Unit 2 Measures of Central Tendency
A Introduction, Requisite of a good measures of a C01,CO2
central tendency
B Averages , Combined Mean, Weighted | CO1,CO2
Arithmetic Calculating Mean and Harmonic
Mean
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C Geometric Mean for grouped and grouped data, |CO2,CO3
Median, Mode, Empirical relation between mean,
median and mode. Quantiles, Constructing
Polygons and Ogives and using them to find
median, Quantiles and mode
Unit 3 Measures of Dispersion
A Range and Inter-quartile range and deviation, Mean | CO1,C02,C0O3,C0O4
Deviation and Mean Absolute Deviation,
B Variance and Standard Deviation, Effect of shift | CO2,CO3
of origin and scale, Coefficient of variation.
Empirical relationship between different measures
ofvariation
C Measures of Skewness, Measures of Kurtosis, Five | C02,CO3
number summary
Unit 4 Correlation and Regression
A Correlation C02,C03,C05
Correlation analysis-meaning and types of
correlation, Karl Pearson‘s coefficient of
correlation, Spearman‘s rank correlation
B Regression: Regression analysis, Method of least | C02,C03,C04,CO5
square, Properties of regression coefficients and
Relationship between and Regression coefficients
and Correlation, Introduction to Multiple
Correlation and Regression.
C Class Exercise : USING Excel to run statistics C02,C0O3,CO4
tools.
Unit 5 Probability & Probability Distributions
A Probability :Basic set theory, Addition and | CO1,CO2
Multiplication Theorem of Probability, Conditional
Probability, Baye‘s Theorem
B Probability Distributions: Random variable , C01,C02,CO3
Discrete RV and Continuous RV,
C Probability Distributions:- Binomial, Poisson and |C0O1,C02,C0O3,C05
Normal Probability distributions
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | 1. Business Statistics-S.P Gupta & M.P Gupta,
2014 Edition.
Other 2. 1. Levin & Rubin, Statistics For Business
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References (Prentice Hall of India, N. Delhi)
3. 2.Paul Newbold, Statistics for Businessand
Economics (PearsonEducation)
4. 3. Anderson, Quantitative Methods in Business
(Thomson Learning,Bombay)
5. 4.R.S Bhardwaj, Business Statistics (Excel, N.
Delhi)
6. 5.J.S. Chandan, An Introduction to Statistical
Methods (Vikas Publishing House,N.Delhi)
POs PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 1 3 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 3
CO2 1 3 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 3
COo3 1 3 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 3
CO4 1 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
CO5 1 3 1 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
Avg 1.00 | 2.80 | 1.00 | 1.40 | 1.40 | 1.00 | 2.00 2.60 2.60 2.60

1. Addressed toSlight (Low=1)extent
2. Addressed to Moderate (Medium=2)extent
3. Addressed to Substantial (High=3)extent
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School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Integrated
Branch: Semester: |
1 | Course Code | MBA 154
2 CourseTitle Information Technology for Managers
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | CORE
5 | Course 1. To introduce the concept of Information Technology and itsapplication
Objective inorganizations
2. The course would expose the students to the managerial issues relating
to IT and will help them identify and evaluate various organizational
applications of IT.
3. This course leads students to imparts an understanding of professional,
ethical, legal, security and social issues, and responsibilities in information
technology.
4. 1t will help them to have ability to hold progressively more responsible
positions in the IT field, including positions that are supervisory or
managerial innature.
6 | Course CO1:The student will be able to identify organizational requirements and
Outcomes current and emerging technologies
CO2:The student will be able to describe the impact of IT solutions in a
global, societal, and ethical context
CO3:The student will be able to apply problem solving skills, core IT
concepts, best practices and standards to information technologies
CO4:The student will be able to analyze local and global impact of
computing on individuals, organizations, andsociety.
CO5: The student will be able to evaluate business situations and problems
related to information technology
7 | Course A good understanding of information technology is of vital importance for
Description any manager in today‘s scenario. Effective management and
implementation of IT resources have now become routine task for many
middle level and senior managers. It includes computer and information
literacy, with the main emphasis on competency with software through
hands-on practice. Topics includes E-business, ERP, SCM and CRM,
DBMS , Business Intelligence & DSS, Managing IT projects.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 IT in the Organisations
A IT Supports Organisational Performance in Turbulent Co1
Business
B Information Technologies: Concept, Types and IT Support | CO2
C Case Study —A study on different level of MIS COo3
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Unit 2 Digital, Mobile and Social Commerce
A E-Business & E-Commerce Models and Strategies Co1
B Mobile Technologies and Commerce, Web 2.0 and Social | CO4
Media
C Case Study on Digital Media CO5
Unit 3 Organizational Applications
A Functional Business Systems, Enterprise Systems ERP, CO5
SCM and CRM
B Inter organizational, Large-Scale and Global Information CO5
Systems
C Case Study- IRCTC, DBMS CO5
Unit 4 Decision Making and Strategy
A Business Intelligence and Decision Support Systems C01,C0O2
B IT Strategy and Planning, Impact of IT on Enterprises, C04,C0O5
Users and the Environment
C Case Study on Decision making system CO6
Unit 5 Managing I'T
A Adopting IT Projects, Implementing IT Projects Cos3
B Business Process Management, Managerial Issues Cco2
C Case Study-Expert System/Al CO5
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | O‘Brien, James A., George M. Marakas, and Ramesh Behl
(2013). Management Information Systems, 10/e; New
Delhi: McGraw Hill Education
Other 1. Laudon, Kenneth C., Laudon, P. Jane (2013).
References Management Information System -Managing the
Digital Firm, 12/e; New Delhi: PearsonEducation
2. Turban, Efraim and Linda Volonino (2015).
Information  Technology for Management -
Transforming Organizations in the Digital
Economy, 7/e; New Delhi: WileyIndia
POs | PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 PSO4
COs
Co1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1
CO2 2 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 2
COo3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2
CO4 1 2 1 2 1 1 2 3 2 2
CO5 1 2 1 2 1 1 2 2 2 2
Avg | 160 | 1.60 | 1.20 | 1.40 | 1.00 | 1.00 1.80 1.80 1.60 1.80
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School:SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: - Semester: 11
1 | Course Code | MBA156
2 CourseTitle Human Resource Management
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | CORE
5 | Course This course examines the role of the human resource professional as a
Description strategic partner in managing today‘s organizations. Key functions such as
recruitment, selection, development, appraisal, retention, compensation,
and labor relations are examined.
6 | Course e Expose the students to different aspects of Human Resource
Objective Managementand
e To develop a clear conceptual understanding ofHRM
e To Sensitize the students regarding the importance ofHRM
e To Facilitate students to understand the functionalities ofHRM
7 | Course CO1: Contribute to the development, implementation, and evaluation of
Outcomes employee recruitment, selection, and retention plans and processes.
CO2: Administer and contribute to the design and evaluation of the
performance management program.
CO3: Develop, implement, and evaluate employee orientation,training,
and developmentprograms.
CO4:Facilitate and communicate the human resources component ofthe
organization's businessplan
CO5: Develop a basic understanding of the Industrial relations in regards
to Disciplinary action and Grievance handling mechanisms
8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Introduction -HRM Concepts
Al Concept and Scope Co1
A2 Significance, Functions and objectives; Co1
A3 Contemporary issues and trends in HRM CO2
Unit B Human Resource Planning,
B1 Concept of HRP, Importance of HRP, Process of HRP CO2
B2 Job Analysis, Job Evaluation- Concept, Methods& Co1
Difference
B3 Recruitment: Process, Sources& Methods COo1
Selection: Process, Interviews, Types of Interview,
Employment Test
Unit C Placement, Induction, Training & Development
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Cl1 Placement- Concept & Benefits E:O4
Induction/Orientation: Concept, Process
C2 Training: Need, TNA — Process, Types of training-On the | CO3
job & off the job;
C3 Management Development — Concept & Methods (Case COos3
Analysis, In- Basket, Management Games, T- Training,
Coaching & Mentoring)
Unit D Performance Management & Compensation
D1 Performance Appraisal: Concept, Process, Methods CO2
(Assessment centre, Ranking, Rating, 360 degree), Errors
D2 Compensation: Objectives, factors & Components of pay CO4
Structure
D3 Concept of Wages (Minimum, Fair & Living) C02,CO4
Incentives- Individual &Group, Employee (Fringe)
Benefits
Unit E Industrial Relations& Managing Separations CO4, CO5
E1l Industrial Relations-Concept& Importance, Grievance CO03, CO5
Handling Procedure
E2 Separations- VVoluntary, Involuntary CO4
E3 Discipline-Concept and Process CO4, CO5
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | Rao V. S. P., Human Resource Management- text and
cases,Excel Books
Other e Aswathapa K., Human Resource Management-
References Text and Cases, The McGrawHill
e Cascio: Managing Human Resources, Tata McGraw
Hill
e Decenzo: Fundamentals of HRM ,Wiley
PO | POl1 |PO2 |PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 3 3 1
CO2 2 1 2 3 3 2 2 3 1 1
CO3 2 2 1 1 3 1 2 2 3 2
CO4 1 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 1 3
CO5 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 2 2 2
Avg | 1.60 | 1.80 1.60 1.80 2.0 2.00 1.80 2.40 2.00 1.80
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School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: 11
1 | Course Code | MBA157
2 | CourseTitle International Business
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | CORE
5 | Course 1. To make students relate with the Prospects and Consequence of
Objective Globalisation and to make them awareness about major issues in
international businesstoday.
2. To make the students explain various trade theories and hence, make
them understand the reason for the internationaltrade.
3. To make students illustrate various Environmental Forces affecting the
internationaltrade.
4. To make students categorize factors impacting internationalbusiness
strategy
5. To make students explain contemporary issues in International
Operations
6 | Course After the completion of the course, the students will be able to:
Outcomes CO1: Relate with the Prospects and Consequence of Globalisation and
with major issues in international business today. K1
CO2: Explain various trade theories and hence, would be able to
understand the reason for the international trade. K2
COa: lllustrate various Environmental Forces affecting the international
trade. K3
CO4: Categorize the factors impacting international business strategy in
terms of country evaluation selection and the impact of trade policy. K4
CO5: Explain contemporary issues in International operations. K4
7 | Course International Business course is a great mix of theories and practices that
Description will prepare the students for business on a global platform. The course
with cover topics such as Globalization issues, trade theories, global
environment, factors impacting international strategy makingand
International Operations.
8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit 1 Globalization and forces pushing it

A Introduction to Globalization: Features, effects of Co1
Globalisation. Case — The global playground. Opening case
of Chapter number 1.

B Measurement of Globalisation, Indeces of glonalisation. Co1
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C Eastward shift in balance of economic power: Reading - COl
https://ourworldindata.org/trade-and-globalization,
Modes of entry into 1B, International Trade and FDI:
Reading Chapter 1 — page 18 to 21.

Unit 2 Theories of International Trade

A Balance of Payment - theory and practice. Case — Costa Cco2
Rica. Opening case of chapter 6 of the text book.

B Mercantile theory, Absolute cost advantage theory, COo2
Comparative cost advantage theory. Factor endowment
theory, Stolper-Samuelson theorem and New trade theory.

C Product Life Cycle (PLC) and Porter Diamond Theory. Cco2
Case — Factor Mobility Theory in IT Industry. Chapter
ending case of chapter 6 of the text book.

Unit 3 International Business Environment

A Brief of PESTLE framework. Culture and its impact of COos3
international and Global Business. Case —-The Java
Lounge — adjusting to Saudi Arabian Culturel. Opening
case of chapter 2.

B Financial Environment: IMF, Foreign Exchange Market. CO3
Case — -Going down to the wire in money transfer marketl.
Opening case of chapter 9.

C Trade Blocks — PTA, FTA, Customs Union, Common (O{OX]
Market, Monetary Union and Political Union. Case —
-Toyota‘s European Drivell. Opening caseof chapter8.

Unit 4 International Business Strategy

A CountryEvaluation andSelection. Case— -Carrefore: CO4
finding retail space in all the right placesl. Opening case of
chapter 12.

B Foreign TradePolicyandreasoning. Case—A Small- CO4
Business Export Strategyl. Opening case of chapter 13.

C WTO. Reading — Chapter 8. CO4

Unit 5 International Business and Operations

A International pricing mechanisms. Reading — Chapter 16, CO5
Page 625.

B International Marketing.Case— -AvonCallsfor Global CO5
Marketl. Opening case study of chapter 16.

C Global Manufacturing. Case — -Samsonite‘s Global Supply | CO5
Chainl. Opening case study of chapter 17.

Mode of Theory/Jury/Practical/Viva

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* | Daniels John D., Lee H. Radebaugh, Daniel P. Sullivan and
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PrashantSalwan, International Business- Environment and
Operations, 12" Edition (2010), Pearson, New Delhi.

Other 1. Swami (Dr.) Parthasarathy: 2010: Global Trade inNew
References Millennium: 2" edition
2. Krugman, P &Obsfield, Maurice: International
Economics.
3. Ministry of Commerce, Handbook of procedure, Vol |
& 11, Government of India, NewDelhi.
4. Ball, Donald A., Wendell H. McCulloch, Jr.; J Michael
Geringer, Michael S. Minor and Jeanne M McNett,
International Economics, 2008, McGraw Hill, Chapter
7 &13.
5. Samuelson Paul A. and William D. Nordhaus,
Economics, (18" Ed.), Tata McGraw Hill Publishing
Company; Part4.
6. Hanley, Nick, Jason F.Shogren, and Ben White
Environmental Economics in Theory and Practice,
Macmillan, reprinted 2008, Chapter14.
7. Dobson, Wendy, Gravity shift—How Asia’s New
Economic Powerhouses will shape the 21%century.
Hachette India,2010.
8. MahabirSawhney and Philip kotler— ‘Marketing in the
Age of Information Democracy’ in Kellogg on
Marketing, Edited by Dawn lacobucci, Wiley,
India,2006.
9. Harvard Business Review on Emerging Markets,
Harvard BusinessPress,2008.
POs PO | PO | PO | PO |PO | PO | POl | PSO | PSO | PSO | PSO
COs 1 2 3 4 5 6 2 1 2 3 4
Co1 2 2 2 1
CO2 3 1 2
COo3 3 1
CO4 2 3
CO5 3 2 2
AVS | 533|250 200| - | - | - - | 100| 250| 2.00| 2.00
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School: SBS

Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2020-21

Branch: General Semester: |1
1 Course Code MBA 193
2 Course Title Operations Research
3 Credits 3
Contact Hours | 2-0-2
(L-T-P)
Course Type Compulsory
5 Course 1. To understand, interpret, and evaluate changes in a phenomenon inthe
Objective hope of anticipating the course of future eventscorrectly
2. To teach a practical approach to modeling time seriesdata
3. To help student identify and propose models, estimate them withdata,
diagnose whether they fit, and interpret theirmeanings.
4. Though Computer software is utilized, an understanding ofunderlying
concepts and methods would bestressed
6 Course COL1: The student will be able to list the application of optimization
Outcomes techniques in managerial decision making
CO2: The student will be ableto  describe some real time business
situations as a mathematicalmodel
COa3: The student will be able to solve a problem, work out its optimum
solution and interpret the result
CO4: The student will be able to infer the excel output for taking business
decisions
CO5: The student will be able to recommend the best possible solution of
a problem under the givenconstraints.
7 Course In this age of information and technology boom and the era of increasing
Description integration of economies where geographical boundaries are becoming
meaningless for trade and business, winning firms and managers will be
those who are in sync with the fast changing business dynamics. Business
managers need to identify and analyze the resource available with them.
They need to optimally utilize these resources and come up with best
possible solution under the given constrains. In this context, the course
aims to provide students with a methodological framework and foundation
for management decision making and to be of long lasting value through
their careers irrespective of management field that they choose.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 Introduction to Operations Research
A Scope and applications of Operations Research in | CO1, CO2
managerial decision making. Modelling Approach-
Mathematical Models and algorithms. Phases of Operations
Research
B Decision making environments: Decision making under | CO1, CO2

certainty, uncertainty and risk situations, Maxmin ,
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Minmax, Maxmax, Minmin, Hurwitz and Savage principle.
EMV, EOL, EVPI. Decision Tree Approach andits
applications.

Using MS-Excel to create Payoff and Opportunity loss
tables and interpreting them for decision making

C01,C02

Unit 2

Linear Programming Applications in Marketing ,
Finance and Operations Management

Formulations of LP Problems

Graphical Method of solving LP problems- Maximization
and Minimization Problems

Infeasible, feasible and infinite solutions

C01,C02

Degeneracy in LP Problems. Applications of LPP -
Portfolio management, media selection, A-Make-or-Buy
Decision, shadow price ,Sensitivity analysis

C01,C02,C0O3

Using Excel Solver to Solve LPP and derive and interpret
Sensitivity report

C01,C02,C0O3

Unit 3

Transportation & Transshipment And Assignment &
Travelling Salesman Problems

Transportation Problem: Introduction to transportation
problem, NW corner rule, Transshipment Problems-
Formulation( Solving to be done by Excel)

C03,Co4

Application of transportation problem- Human Resource,
Inventory Management, Calculation of Layover time.
Using Excel Solver for solving transportation problems

C03,CO4

Assignment Model: Introduction and its application-
Maximization and minimization problem. Travelling
salesman problem with breaking incomplete loop
Applications of transportation and assignment problems,
Using Excel Solver for solving assignment problems

C03,Co4

Unit 4

Game Theory

Concept of Game: Solving Two person zero- sum game;
Pure and mixed strategy games; Saddle point; Dominance
Rule, LPP method to solve Game Theory Problems

C03,C04,C0O5

Using Excel Solver for solving Game theory problems

C03,C04,C0O5

Applications of Game theory in business and economics

C03,CO4

Replacement Problem

Replacement of assets that deteriorate with time;

C03,C04,C0O5

Replacement of assets which fail suddenly, Both cases-
When Time value of Money is considered and when not
considered.

C03,C04,C0O5
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C Using excel to draw and interpret various tables for CO3,C04,C0O5
replacement problems.
Mode of Theory and Practical
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s*

HamdyA.Taha; Operations Research-An Introduction,
Pearson Education,8" Edition

Other 1. M.P. Gupta and R.B. Khanna; Quantitative
References Techniques for Decision Making, PHI 4™Edition
2. J.K. Sharma Operations Research Theory and
Applications; Macmillan India Ltd. 4"Edition
POs POl | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
co1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1
CO2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 2
Co3 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 2 2 1
CO4 1 2 2 1 2 1 2 2 2 2
CO5 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 2 2 2
Avg
120 | 1.80 | 1.60 | 1.20 | 1.60 | 1.20 | 1.60 | 1.60 | 1.60 | 1.60

1-Slight(Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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School: SBS

Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2020-21

Branch: Semester: 11
1 | Course Code | CORPORATE FINANCE
2 | CourseTitle MBA-139
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | CORE
5 | Course Every decision that a firm makes has a corporate finance component to it.
Objective The subject, corporate finance thus includes all of a firms decision that
hasfinancialimplications. Thosebroadlyinclude(i)FinancialDecisions,
(i) Investment Decisions & (iii) Dividend Decisions. These decisions have
the implications on the firms* market/share value.
As a Finance Manager, you have to take the above decisions. The objective
of this course is to provide you with the conceptual framework necessary
to understand above financial issues and the techniques to manage them
efficiently and effectively. You may choose a career in manufacturing
companies, non-governmental or service sector, investment banks or
management consultancy, thorough learning of the art of financial
management is amust
6 | Course On completion of this module the student will be able to:
Outcomes
COL. Recognize complexities involved in Project Management.
CO2. Interpret the market and demand through technical projections of the
project
CO3. Apply various methods of capital budgeting and risk analysis
CO4. Explain the sequential steps of the project management
CO5. Evaluate the project scope, project time, project cost and budgets,
project resources, project quality
7 Course Project Finance and Management deals with the decision of project
Description planning, analysis, selection, financing, Implementation and review. A
project manager will be concerned with project financial and managerial
decisions
8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1
A Introduction of the module, need and Importance of Co1
financial management, Financial Functions , Financial
Decisions, Objectives & Scope of Financial Management
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Operating environment, Risk and Uncertainty,
Measurement of Risk, Relationship between Risk and
Return General Pattern of Risk and Return.

COL,.CO2

Time Value of Money, Valuation concepts. Techniques,
Practical applications of Compounding and Present Value
Techniques.

(Practical Questions)

C01,CO2

Unit 2

A brief description of various instruments of long-term
sources of finance; Introduction, Meaning & definition of
capital structure, Determinant and Pattern of Capital
Structure, Optimum Capital Structure. (Practical
Questions & Case Studies )

CO2

Concept, Classification & Importance of cost of capital,
Measurement of cost of capital of different components of
cost of capital, Computation of Weighted Average Cost of
Capital, Marginal cost of Capital (Practical Questions &
Case Studies)

CO2

Meaning of Lease, Types of Lease, Difference between
Operating lease and Finance Lease

CO2

Unit 3

Introduction, Need, Scope, Importance and Limitations of
Capital Budgeting Decisions, Capital Budgeting process
and Approaches of Capital Budgeting Decisions -
Traditional and Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) approaches.
(Practical Questions)

CO3

Risk in Capital Budgeting Decisions, Investment Decisions
under Risk and Uncertainty — Non-Quantitative and
Quantitative Methods. (Practical Questions)

CO3

Mergers, Amalgamation & Corporate Restructuring —
Forms, Reasons, Synergy of mergers and Dangers of
Mergers etc.

C03,CO4

Unit4

Introduction, Meaning, types & Determinants of working
capital; Importance of the Management of Working
Capital, Sources of Financing of Working Capital,
Components of Working Capital, Working Capital Cycle,
Computation of Working capital. (Practical Questions &
CaseStudies)

C03,CO4

Introduction: Meaning & Objective of Receivables
Management, Factors affecting the size of Receivables,
Optimum Credit Policy, Analysis of terms of CreditPolicy,

CO3
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Evaluation of Credit Policy,

Motives for holding cash, Factors determining cash, Cash
Management models. (Practical Questions & Case
Studies)

- Workshop

Introduction, Objectives, Importance of Inventory
Management, Techniques of Inventory Control, Financial
Manager‘s Role in Inventory Management. (Practical
Questions & Case Studies)

- Workshop

C0O4,CO5

Unit 5

Introduction, Meaning and Types of dividends; Dividend
Policy —Meaning, Factors influencing dividend policy,
Types of Dividend Policy, Workshops on Dividend Policy
in Indian Companies.

CO5

Relationship between Dividend Policy and Value of Firm,
Relevance Theory of Dividend — Walter’s approach &
Criticism. Gordon‘s approach & Criticism. (Practical
Questions & Case Studies)

Irrelevant concept of dividend, Modigliani and Miller‘s
approach, Criticism of M-M Approach. (Practical
Questions & Case Studies )

C03,CO6

Introduction, Meaning and Types of dividends; Dividend
Policy —Meaning, Factors influencing dividend policy,
Types of Dividend Policy, Workshops on Dividend Policy
in Indian Companies.

CO6

Mode of
examination

Theory

Weightage
Distribution

CA MTE ETE

30% 20% 50%

Text book/s*

“Financial Management — Theory and Practice”,
Prasanna Chandra, 7ed. (Tata McGraw Hill)

Other
References

- -Financial Managementll,IMPandey(VikasPublishing
House)

- -Financial Management&Policyll, James C. Van Horne,

(Prentice Hall, NewDelhi)

- -Fundamentals of Corporate FinancellbyRoss,
Waterfield Jordan, (Tata McGrawHill)

- —CorporateFinance — Theory&Practicell Aswath
Damodaran, (John Wiley &Sons)

- Financial Management, MY Khan and PK Jain,
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(TataMcGraw Hill)

Newspaper, Magazines and Journals

- Economic Times, Business Line, BusinessStandard
- Journal ofFinance

- Business India, Business Today, Capital Market

- ManagementAccountant

- CharteredAccountant

- Chartered FinanceAnalyst

- Journal of Accounting andFinance

Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
COs
co1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Co2 2 2 2 1 - 1 1 1 1 1
COo3 2 2 2 1 1 - 1 1 1 1
CO4 2 2 2 2 - 1 1 1 1 1
CO5 2 2 2 1 - - 1 1 1 1
Avg

2.00 2.00 1.80 1.20 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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School: School of
Business Studies

Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2020-21

Branch: Semester: 11
SUB CODE MBA162
1 CourseTitle Business Research Methods
2 | Credits 3
3 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
4 | Course Status | CORE
5 | Course This course is aimed at imparting students an understanding of business
Description research methods, such that they are able to conduct business research
function in business organizations. To have a thorough understanding of
the various Research methods and its role in effective utilization of
resources to compete in the every changing Global Business scenario
6 | Course To provide the students with an adequate understanding of how business
Objectives research methods can be used as a decision making tool by the managers in
organizations
To produce Managers with expertise in the area of Business Research methods
and its scope of applications to improve the Organization productivity and market
share in Global marketing environment.
7 | Course CO1: To define the concepts of Business Research methods and its
Outcomes importance in the modern day Organizations
CO2:To demonstrate an understanding of application of Research tools in
business operations in order to effectively utilize their resources .
CO3:To enhance student ability to analyse the implications of Business
Research techniques
CO4: To explain the applications of specific Research tools and techniques
used for business research
COS5: To evaluate Research report analysis and decision making with
appropriate Statistical tools
8 Outline syllabus
Unit A Introduction to research CO Mapping
Al Research: Meaning, Nature Scope of Research.
A?2 Types of Business Research, Ethical issues in business COo1
research
A3 Criteria of good research, Types of research. Co1
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Unit B

Fundamentals of Business research and Process

COo1

B1

Business Research: An overview

Research process

Steps involved in  preparing business research
plan/proposal

B2

problem formulations

COo1

B3

management problem v/s. research problem

CcO2

Unit C

Business Research Design

CO2

Cl1l

Business Research Design: Exploratory, Descriptive, &
Causal research.

C2

Exploratory research: Meaning, suitability, collection,
hypothesis formulation

Descriptive research: Meaning, types of descriptive studies,
data collection methods.

CO3

C3

Causal research: Meaning, various types of experimental
designs, types of errors affecting research design

CO3

Unit D

Data Collection Methods

CO3

D1

Data collection Methods: Primary and Secondary data —
Sources — advantages/disadvantages.

D2

Measurement & Scaling Techniques: Nominal Scale,
Ordinal Scale, Interval Scale, Rating Scale, Criteria for
good measurement, attitude measurement — Likert‘s Scale,
Semantic Differential Scale, Thurston-equal appearing
interval scale, MDS — Multi Dimensional Scaling

CO4

D3

Data collection Types — Observations, Survey, Interview,
Questionnaire design, Qualitative Techniques of data
collection.

CO4

Unit E

Data Presentation, Analysis & Interpretation, Writing
Report

CO4

El

Editing, Coding, Classification, Tabulation, Analysis, &
Interpretation.

E2

Data analysis-I: Testing of hypothesis-- Tests of
significance Z, t, F and Chi-Square.
Data analysis-11: Correlation and Regression techniques

CO4

E3

Data Analysis I1I: Introduction of Multivariate Data
Analysis: Factor Analysis, Multiple Regression,
Discriminant analysis, Cluster analysis

CO4
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Research report: Oral report, Written reports, Types &
Advantages/Disadvantages of oral and written reports,
Components of written researchreport
Mode of Theory CO4, CO5
examination
Weightage CA
Distribution
Weightage 30% MTE ETE
Distribution | Business 20% 50%
Text book/s | Research
Methods by
Nava
| Bajpai by
Pearson
Other Research methodology by, Kothari
References . .
Marketing Research by Parsuraman, grewal& Krishnan by
Biztantra
Pos | PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos
Cco1 3 1 - - 1 1 2 1 1 1
CO2 1 2 1 - 2 1 2 2 1 2
Co3 1 2 - 2 1 1 2 2 2 2
CO4 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
CO5 1 2 - 1 2 1 2 2 2 2
Avg
140 | 1.80 | 1.50 | 1.67 | 1.60 | 1.00 2.00 1.80 1.60 1.80
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School: School | Batch : 2020-22
of Business
Studies
Program: MBA | Current Academic Year: 2020-21 W
Semester I
1| Course MBA163
number
2 | Course Title | Production and Operations Management
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course CORE
Status
5| Course The aim of this course is to develop an understanding of the various concepts
Objective and techniques involved in the production and operations management.
The focus of this course is to:
e Provide students with the understanding of role and importance of
operations as core ofbusiness.
e Facilitate students to identify, apply and analyze various issues of
challenges faced by operationsmanager.
e Develop skills to use of different tools for solving operations
managementproblems.
6 | Course At the end of this course , Students will be able to :
Outcomes
CO1 The student will be able to identify and define type of process as per the
requirement of particular product and also importance of Production
CO2. The student will be able to explain and differentiate various issues and
challenges faced by operations manager.
CO3.To solve numerical and calculate the data for problems in operations.
CO4.The students should be able to analyze critical dimensions of production.
CO5.The students should be able to evaluate alternatives and take decision
about operational problems.
7 | Course In this course, you will learn how to apply the various concepts of POM and
Description. | interpret technical issues which are theoretical as well as practical in real life.
8 | Outline Syllabus Topics CO Mapping
Unit | Introduction to POM
A Introduction to Production and Operations | CO1
Management, Role of operations management in
an organisation, Operations Management —
Concept; Functions and activities.
B Product and Service Design; New Product | CO1,CO2
Development Process, Prototyping,Concurrent
Design and DFMA; Service layout design, Service
blueprinting.
C Types of production Systems — Intermittent and C02,C03,CO4
Continuous production systems, Project type
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manufacturing, Cellular Manufacturing, Flexible ,
Manufacturing System (FMS), Robotics.
Unit Il | Facility Location and Layout
A Facility location — factors to be considered, Site Co1
location decisions - Point Rating Method.
B Facility Layout — facility layout for different types | CO1,CO2
of production systems.
C Capacity Planning and Aggregate Planning; |[CO2,C0O3,C0O4
Master production scheduling (MPS).
Unit 11 | Materials Management
A Purchase Management - Concept, Objectives, C01,C02,CO3
Functions
B Inventory Management — EOQ, EBQ, ABC | C0O1,C02,CO3
Analysis.
C Material Requirement Planning (MRP). ,CO1C02,CO3
Unit IV | Project Management
A Introduction to the concepts of project | CO1,CO3
management.
B Critical Path Method (CPM) and Program | CO2,CO3
Evaluation and Review Technique (PERT)
C Introduction to Microsoft Project software for C02,CO3
project planning, management, and control.
UnitV | Quality Management & Quality Control
Techniques
A Basic  Quality  Concepts, Total Quality | CO2,CO3
Management (TQM), Continuous Improvement
(Kaizen), 7 tools of quality, 5S and Six Sigma,
Introduction to 1ISO 9000.
B Acceptance Sampling and Statistical Process | CO3,C04,C0O5
Control- X bar chart, R chart, P chart and C chart.
C Quality Circles and its applications. C03,C04,C0O5
Mode of Examination:
Weightage e Continuous Assessment 30% Mid Term20%
Distribution e End Term Examination 50%
Text book Operations Management by William J Stevenson, Tata McGraw Hill

Education, 9th edition.

Other references

1. Operations Management, Theory & Practice, byB.

Mahadevan, Pearson Education, 2"edition

2. Operations Management along the supply chain byRussell

and Taylor, Wiley India Edition,2012
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Total Personality Development

School: Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: - Semester: 11
1 | Course Code | MBP116
2 | CourseTitle | Total Personality Development
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 0-0-6
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Ability Enhancement course
5 | Course To enhance the holistic development of students and improve their
Description employability skills with the help of various tools and also emphasizing on
reading variety of texts, enacting them and performing them in order to
equip them with appropriate body language and vocal aptitude.
6 | Course 1. To enhance holistic development of students and improve their
Objective employabilityskills
2. Emphasizing on reading a variety oftexts.
3. Enacting texts and performingthem.
4. Analyzing and comprehendingtexts.
5. Time Management andprioritization
7 | Course CO1: The student should be able to understand attitude and its influence on
Outcomes behaviour. (Understand)
CO2: The student should be able to show themselves in social &
professional settings. (APPLY)
COa3: The student should be able to prioritize and Manage time
(Eisenhower‘s Matrix)(Analyse)
CO4: The student should be able to assess and read a variety of genres and
review them. (Evaluate)
CO5: The student should be able to develop intrapersonal, pronunciation
skills, interpersonal skills and be an effective goal oriented team
player.(Create )
CO6: The student should be able to develop professionals with idealistic
and practical skills (which includes skills as debating, JAM and
Declamation).
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A PERSONALITY:: Understanding & Analysing
Al Introduction, Need for Personality Development. COo1
A2 SWOT in terms of Self Analysis Co1
A3 Self-Awareness, Goal Setting Co1
Unit B Oratory Presentation
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B1 Presenting oneself, Confidence Building C02,CO5&C06
B2 Extempore and Speech C02,C03
&CO4
B3 Debate, Role Play and JAM C02,CO5&
CO6
Unit C Non-verbal communication
Cl Body Language and Para Language CO2
C2 CO1&CO2
Attitude and behavior
C3 Time Management CO3
Unit D Etiquettes: Social, Business, Civic Sense, Social Norms
D1 Dressing and Dining C01, CO2
D2 Telephone & E-mail etiquettes C0O1,C06
Unit E Group Discussion & Mock Interviews
E1l Group Discussion, Group Dynamics and Group CO5 & CO6
Decision
E2 Interview Preparatory Process & Activity CO5 & CO6
E3 Role Plays, Presentations and Speaking Activities CO1, CO5
&CO6
Unit F Impactful Videos and Follow-ups
F1 The most Inspiring people (Life-Skills Activities)
F2 Book Review of Book 1 CO4, CO5
&CO6
F3 Book Review of Book 2 CO4, CO5
&CO6
Unit G Learning‘s and Take-Away
Gl The learning from the biggest giants, the roller-coaster | CO6
faced by the companies and how they overcame the
roughest patch (Declamation)
G2 Take away from the inspirational books (Declamation) | CO6
Mode of Practical
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 60% 40%
Text book/s* | Leader interpersonal and influence skills; The soft skills
of leadership by E.Riggio and Sheryill. J. Tan
Other Love has its various ways for Life skills
References
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POs PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos
COo1 - 2 1 2 3 1 2 - 3 3
CO2 1 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 3
CO3 - 2 - 2 3 3 3 1 3 1
CO4 1 2 1 - 2 2 2 2 2 2
CO5 1 2 1 1 3 3 2 - 3 3
CO6 1 2 1 1 2 2 2 - 3 2
Avg
1.00| 2.00| 1.20| 160 | 2.67 | 2.17 2.17 1.67 2.67 2.33
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School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: 111
1 Course Code MBA213
2 CourseTitle Legal Aspects of Business
3 Credits 3
4 Contact Hours | 3-0-0
(L-T-P)
Course Type CORE
5 Course The purpose of this course is to:
Objective 1. Introduce the legal framework that affects business relationships,organisations
and itsoperations.
2. Improve the ability to recognize and manage the legal risks arising inbusiness
situations
3. Encourage critical thinking in order to examine all sides of a businesssituation
4. Develop capacity for analysis, research and problem solving skills within the
context of the Legalframework.
6 Course On the completion of the course the student will be able to:
Outcomes COL1: Describe the Legal Framework within which the business operates
CO2 : Infer the need of Legal compliances that affects businesses
COa3: Identify issues, recognize potential problems in day to day business
activities and know when to consult with a legal expert.
CO4: Plan, execute and take decisions to undertake business practices that
comply with relevant laws.
COs5: Assess the appropriate type of business organisation suited to one‘s
business.
7 Course The course introduces the student to the Legal Framework within which the
Description businesses are required to operate. The course covers various laws relating to
Business Transactions, business organisations etc.
8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 Business Organisations
A Limited Liability Partnership Act 2008 CO1,
C02,CO5
B Companies Act 2013 - Salient Features of Companies, CO1,
Formation of Companies, Memorandum and Articles of C02,CO5
Association, Directors, Meetings, Corporate Social
Responsibility - Provisions, Corporate Frauds and the role of
good Corporate Governance
C Annual Report of a company, Role of SEBI as a market CO1,
regulator Importance of Legal Compliances C02,CO5
Unit 2 Business Transactions
A Indian Contract Act 1872 : Essentials of a Valid Contract, | CO3,CO4
Discharge of Contract, Breach of Contract, Remedies, E
contract, Contract of Indemnity and Guarantee, Bailmentand
Pledge, Agency
B TheSalesofGoodsAct1930;Essentialsofacontractofsale, CO1, CO3
Saleandagreementtosell,conditionsandwarranties,Rightsof
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Buyers and Sellers, A brief overview of International Sale
Contracts
C Competition Act 2002 - Salient features Cco2
Unit 3 Conduct of Business
A The Consumer Protection Act 1986: Rights of Consumer, CO5,
Consumer dispute, Consumer Dispute Redressal Agencies
B A brief overview of different Regulatory bodies — ASCI, Cco2
TRAILRERA,IRDA
C Business and Criminal Liability Cco2
Unit 4 Employer-Employee relationship
A Legal issues in Recruitment, employment contracts and Non C01.CO3
Disclosure Agreements
B Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace COos3
C Overview of Social Security Laws in India C0O1.C0O3
Unit 5 Emerging Areas (Brief Overview)
A Intellectual Property Rights — Trademarks, Copyright and Patent | CO5
B Alternate Dispute Resolution — Arbitration, Mediation, | CO3
Conciliation
C Information Technology Act, Social Media offences C01,C03
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution 30% 20% 50% :
Text book/s* Legal Aspects of Business, Text, Jurisprudence and cases,
Daniel Albugquerque, Oxford University Press,
Other e Kuchhal, M.C., Mercantile Law, 7th ed., 2009, Vikas
References PublishingHouse
e Gulshan, S.S., Business Law, 3rd ed., 2006, Excel
Books
e Tulsian, P.C., Business Law, 2nd ed., 2001, Tata
McGraw-Hill
POs | PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 2 1 1 2 2 - 2 - 1 1
C0O2 3 1 2 2 1 - 2 2 1 1
COos3 3 3 2 2 2 1 3 2 2 2
CO4 2 1 1 3 2 2 3 2 1 1
CO5 2 1 1 2 2 - 1 1 1 1
Avg
240 | 1.40 | 1.40 | 2.20 | 1.80 | 1.50 2.20 1.75 1.20 1.20
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School: SBS Batch:2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: 3
1 Course Code MBP 257
2 Course Title Industrial Readiness
3 Credits 2
4 Contact Hours | 0-0-4
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Skill enhancement course
5 Course Thecourseaims atcatchingthe students -youngll and provide thema 360-degree
Description exposure to learning elements of Business English readiness program,behavioural
traits, achieve softer communication levels and a positive self-branding along
with augmenting numerical and altitudinalabilities.
To up skill and upgrade students across varied industry need to enhance
employability skills. By the end of this semester, the students will have entered
the threshold of his/her 1* phase of employability enhancement and skill building
activityexercise.
6 Course 6. To enhance holistic development of students and improve their employability
Obijective skills
7. To provide a 360-degree exposure to learning elements of Business English
readiness program, behavioural traits, achieve softer communication levels
and a positive self-branding along with augmenting numerical and altitudinal
abilities.
7 Course COL: The student should be able to identify his level of awareness and
Outcomes understanding through SWOT analysis and TNA.
CO2: The student should be able to show themselves in social & professional
settings, understanding attitude and behaviour. (APPLY)
CO3: The student should be able to prioritize and Manage time (Eisenhower*s
Matrix) (Analyse)
CO4: The student should be able to develop constructive criticism and decision-
making skills.
CO5: The student should be able to develop intrapersonal, writing, pronunciation
skills, interpersonal skills and be an effective goal oriented team player.(Create )
Course Contents | Courseware Course
Outcome
Unit 1 BELLS ( Building Essential Language and Life Skills)
Know Yourself: Core Competence. A very unique and interactive Co1
approach through an engaging questionnaire to ascertain a student‘s
A current skill level to design, architect and expose a student to theright

syllabus as also to identify the correct TNI/TNA levels of thestudent.

Techniques of Self Awareness | Self Esteem & Effectiveness| Building | CO1 & CO2
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B Positive Attitude | Building Emotional Competence
Positive Thinking & Attitude Building | Goal Setting and SMART CO3 & CO5
c Goals — Milestone Mapping | Enhancing L S R W G and P (Listening
Speaking Reading Writing Grammar and Pronunciation) | Verbal
Abilities - 1
Unit 2 Campus to Corporate
Avoiding Arguments | The Art of Assertiveness | Constructive CO1& CO4
A Criticism | The Personal Effectiveness Grid | Assessing our Strengths
& Limitations and Creating an Action Plan for Learning with the 4M
Model | Verbal Abilities-3
B Empathy VS Sympathy | Workbook | Verbal Abilities-4 C02
C Innovative & Critical Thinking | Problem Solving CO4
Unit 3 Team Building & Team Synergy | Ownership | Accountability | Trust CO5
Group Discussion and Personal Interview
A GD rounds CO5
B Grilling Interviews CO5
C Cold Calling
Unit4 Change Management and Agility
. C02,C0o3
A How to cope with Change &CO5
. C02,C0o3
B Agility and the concept &CO5
. C02,C0o3
C Role Play and Exercises &CO5
Unit5 Presentation and Delivery
A Learning Presentation Skills (Acc. Corporate Standard) CO2
B Creating a Draft after choosing and researching on the topic 2%2(’)%03’(:04
. C02,C03,C04
C Delivery and Q & A round & CO5
Course Evaluation
Parameters Continuous Assessment | End-Term Examination (Viva-Voce)
Class Assignment/Free
Speech Exercises / JAM
Group ; _ano ; Y
Presentations/Mock Weightage - 60% \Weightage - 40%
Interviews/GD/
Reasoning, Quant &
Aptitude
Reading Content
Wiley's Quantitative Aptitude-P Anand | Power of Positive Action (English,
Paperback, Napoleon Hill) | Streets of Attitude (English, Paperback, Cary
Text books | Library Fagan, Elizabeth Wilson) The 6 Pillars of self-esteem and awareness —
links | Reading . ]
Resources Nathaniel Brandon | GOal Setting(English,
Paperback, Wilson Dobson) Love hasits various
ways-Divya Kapoor
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POs POl | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos
co1 - - - 2 3 1 2 - 3 3
Co2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 3
COo3 - 2 - 2 3 3 3 1 3 1
CO4 2 3 1 2 2 3 2 3 2 3
CO5 1 2 1 1 3 3 2 - 3 3
Avg

167 | 2.25 | 1.33 | 1.80 | 2.80 | 2.40 | 2.20 2.00 2.60 2.60
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School: SBS Batch: 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: 1V
1 Course Code MBA 260
2 CourseTitle Strategic Management
3 Credits 03
4 Contact Hours | 3-0-0
(L-T-P)
Course Type Compulsory /Core
5 Course The objective of this course is to make students as how to prepare the strategic
Obijective intent documents; analyse implications thereof in a global business environment
with emphasis on the following:
e Assess the structure of an industry and its influence on potential for profitability
of firms in theindustry.
e Assess a firm‘s resources and organizational capabilities for their ability to
generate competitiveadvantage.
e Develop a strategic plan based on understanding of the industry/market, the
resources/capabilities of the firm and its® competitiveadvantage.
o Evaluate growth strategies of a firm such as vertical integration; diversification
andinternationalization
e Understand implementation and control issues of a strategicplan.
6 Course Having completed the course, the student will be able to
Outcomes CO1.: Define and describe the basic concepts of strategic management
CO2: Understand various tools and frameworks for strategic analysis
CO3: Apply the various tools and frameworks for strategic analysis
CO4: Analyse the real life situations of company using a strategic management
perspective
CO5: Evaluate critically real life company situations
7 Course Being a capstone course, Strategic Management (SM) course provides integrated
Description learning from all functional areas. The broad purpose of the course is making
students to learn as how to establish a vision for the organization and strategically
manage its future. Students would be required to acquire relevant skills for
analysing an organization's situation, identifying appropriate strategies, making a
choice and executing the strategy. The course would cover topics including
concepts and frameworks of Strategic Management, strategy perspectives, and
levels; Competitive I/O and RBV model of strategy, Generic competitive
Strategies, and the Value Chain; Corporate level strategies, Strategy execution:
Structure, Systems and People, The BSC and 7S Framework. The dominant
pedagogy of the course would be casemethod.
8 | Syllabus Outline CO Mapping
Unit 1 Introduction to Strategic Management
A Introduction to Strategic Management: concepts Co1
B Perspectives/Approaches Framework, Evolution of strategic Cco1
management
C Scanning the environment for Firm: PEST, SWOT Analysis Cco1
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Unit 2 Strategy Formulation
A Analysing External Environment: Industry Analysis, C02, CO3, CO4
Porter‘s five forces model
B Analysing External Environment: Competitive Analysis, CO01, C02,Co3
Strategic groups
C Analysis Resources and Capabilities: Resource based view C0O2, COg3, CO4
Unit 3 Business Level Strategies
A Business Level Strategy: Generic strategies CO2, COg3, CO4
B Low Cost Strategy CO4, CO5, CO6
C Differentiation Strategy C0O4, CO5, CO6
Unit 4 Corporate Level Strategies
A Corporate-Level Strategy, Portfolio analysis: BCG, GE CO1, CO2, CO4,
Diversification: what and why CO5, CO6
B Inorganic Growth Strategies: C0O3, C0O4, CO5
Mergers & Acquisitions, Strategic Alliances
C Global Strategy: Competing in foreign markets C03, C0O4, CO5
Unit 5 Strategy Implementation
A Strategy Implementation: Organizational structure CO4, CO5, CO6
B Leadership and Corporate culture C0O4, CO5
C Strategy Evaluation & Control CO4, CO5
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* e Robert M Grant: Contemporary StrategicManagement
(WileylIndia)
e Hill and Jones: Strategic Management, 9thedition,
Cengage
Other e Fred R David: Strategic Management, Pearson, 14th
References Edition
o Wheelen, Hunger & Rangarajan: Strategic Mgmt. & Bus.
Policy (PearsonEdu)
Mapping of COs with POs (program objectives)
POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
COs
Cco1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 2
CO2 3 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1
COo3 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 2
CO4 1 3 3 2 2 3 1 2 1 2
CO5 1 3 2 2 2 3 2 1 2
Avg
1.80 | 2.00 | 2.00 | 1.40 | 1.40 | 2.00 1.60 1.40 1.40 1.80
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List of Discipline Specific Courses (DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC COURSEs) of Marketing

Sr Semester | Course

No.

1 I Marketing in Action

2 I Consumer Behavior

3 I Marketing Survey/Field Project

4 i Sales and Distribution Management
5 I Services Marketing

6 " Advertising and Brand Management
7 " International Marketing

8 " Rural Marketing

9 i Responsible and Sustainable Marketing
10 v Retail Marketing

11 v Digital Marketing

12 v Marketing Analytics

13 v Customer Relationship Management

91




School: School of
Business Studies

Batch: 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch:

Semester: 111

1

Course Code

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEQ78

2 | Course Title | Advertising and Brand Management
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course This course aims to familiarize the students with the intricacies of
Description advertising and also equip them with the fundamental knowledge
of
branding and brand management.
6 | Course 1. To make the students aware of the theoretical principles and best
Obijectives practices ofadvertising
2. To make the students familiar with the mechanics of campaign planning
andexecution
3. To make the students comprehend the intricacies of media management
inadvertising
4. To make the students aware of the conceptual constructs ofbranding
5. To make the students familiar with the formulation and execution of
branding strategies in themarketplace
7 | Course CO1: The student will be able to clearly define the different components of
Outcomes promotion-mix and types of advertising.
CO2: The student will be able to explain the different creative strategies
that can be used in a proposed advertisement.
COa3: The student will be able to prepare a media plan for a proposed
advertising campaign.
CO4: The student will be able to distinguish between brand identity and
brand image.
COS5: The student will be able to recommend strategies for brand
positioning, repositioning and rejuvenation.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A
Al e Fundamentals of advertising - advertising as a | CO1
subset of the promotion-mix; advertising as part of
integrated marketingcommunications
A2 e Types ofadvertising Cco1
A3 e Objectives of advertising - the DAGMARapproach | CO1
Unit B
Bl e Message strategies andtactics CO2
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B2 e Creative approaches, copy-writing andcopy-testing | CO2
B3 e Advertising copy design - copylayout CcO2
Unit C
C1 e Advertising appeals andthemes CO3
C2 e Types of media; media planning andscheduling COo3
C3 e Advertising budget; measuring advertising COo3
effectiveness; advertising agency; social andethical
issues in advertising
UnitD
D1 e Introduction to branding and brand management; | CO4
meaning and importance of brand; product versus
brand
D2 e Advantages and challenges ofbranding CO4
D3 e Concept of brand equity; sources of brand equity; CoO4
brand elements; brand identity versus brandimage
Unit E
El e Brand positioning; brand-building CO5
E2 e Brand extension; advantages and disadvantages of | CO5
brandextension
E3 e Brand rejuvenation; globalizing a domestic brand - | CO5
standardization versuscustomization
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s e ‘Advertising and Promotion: Anlntegrated
Marketing Communications Perspective’ byGeorge
E. Belch, Michael A. Belch and
KeyoorPurani(McGraw-Hill)
e ‘Brand Management — Principles and Practices’ by
KirtiDutta (Oxford UniversityPress)
Other e ‘Advertisement and Promotions: An IMC
References Perspective’ by Kruti Shah and AlanD’Souza

(McGraw-Hill)

‘Strategic Brand Management’ by KevinLane
Keller, MG Parameswaran and Isaac Jacob
(Pearson)
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School: School of
Business Studies

Batch: 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2020-21

Branch: Semester: 11

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO003

2 | CourseTitle | Consumer Behaviour

3 | Credits 3

4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course

5 | Course This course is aimed at imparting students an understanding of consumer
Description behavior, such that they are able to strategize and design for the marketing

function in business organizations.

6 | Course 1. To provide an overview and understanding of the basic premises of
Obijectives ConsumerBehaviour.

2. To introduce students to the various theories that model consumer
behaviour while illustrating the unique challenges faced by
marketers.

3. To assist students to integrate into their thinking theimportant
individual and social dimensions that shape up decisionmaking.

4. To develop an approach to handle post purchase consumer
behaviour.

7| Course CO1: The students will be able to define and explain key theories and

Outcomes concepts underlying consumer behaviour.
CO2: The students will be able to describe and identify the Consumer
Decision Making Process.
CO3: The students will be able to illustrate and assess individual factors
that shape consumer behaviour along with their marketing implications.
CO4: The students will be able to recognize and examine group and social
influences that guide consumer behaviour and their marketing
implications.
CO5: The students will be able to recognize and interpret post-purchase
processes as an inherent aspect of modern day consumer behaviour

8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit A

Al Development of Marketing Concept; Customer Value, Co1
Satisfaction & Retention

A2 A Simplified Model of Consumer DecisionMaking; CO01, CO2
Consumer Decision Making & ProblemRecognition

A3 Information Search; CO2

Unit B

B1 Alternative Evaluation & Selection CO2
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B2 Consumer Motivation: as a psychological force; goals; C0s3, Co1
types &system of needs
B3 Consumer Perception: elements and dynamics; C0s3, Co1
UnitC
C1 Consumer Imagery CO3,C0o1
Cc2 Consumer Learning: elements, learning theories C0s3, Co1
C3 Consumer Attitude Formation: attitude, structural models, | CO3, CO1
Unit D
D1 Attitude formation & strategies Cos3
D2 Reference Groups & Family Influences: reference groups, | CO4, CO1
D3 Family decision making CO4
Unit E
E1l Social Class & Consumer Behaviour: measurement C0O4, CO1
E2 Culture & Consumer Behaviour: measurement CO4
E3 Post-purchase Processes: Dissonance, Dispositions, CO5
Evaluation
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s 1. Schiffman, L. G., &Kanuk, L. L., Consumer
Behavior, Ninth Edition, Pearson
e Hawkins, D. ., Mothersbaugh, D. L.,&Mookerjee,
A., Consumer Behavior — BuildingMarketing
Strategy, Eleventh Edition, McGraw Hill
Other e Solomon, M. R., Consumer Behavior — Buying, Having
References & Being, Ninth Edition, Prentice Halllndia
POs | PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
COs
Cco1 3 1 - - 1 1 2 1 1 1
Co2 1 2 1 - 2 1 2 2 1 2
co3 1 2 - 2 1 1 2 2 2 2
CO4 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
CO5 1 2 - 1 2 1 2 2 2 2
Avg
1.40 1.80 1.50 1.67 1.60 1.00 2.00 1.80 1.60 1.80
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School: SCHOOL

Batch: 2020-22

OF BUSINESS
STUDIES
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: : 2021-22
Branch: - Semester: 1V
1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO086
2 | CourseTitle | Customer Relationship Management
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 Course The course aims to develop an understanding for the customer relationship
Description management and analyze customer relationship management-related abilities
among the students.
6 | Course 1. To provide an understanding and necessary knowledge, skills, and
Obijective competencies for handlingcustomers
2. To help in identifying and exploiting opportunities through CRM via
database
3. To give necessary knowledge required to deal with the various issues
relating to customerrelationship
4. Equip the necessary knowledge and skill sets required for managing the
establishedCRM.
7 | Course The student will be able to:
Outcomes
CO1:Describe the knowledge, skills, and competencies relating to CRM.
CO2: Discuss the issues of database CRM activities
CO3: Apply the knowledge of database marketing in business scenarios.
CO4: Analyze the impact of CRM on the business organization.
CO5: The students will be able to describe and identify the Consumer
Decision Making Process.
8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Database marketing strategy
Al e WhyCRM CO1, CO2

e The Concept & changes concerning market place,
data storage technology, marketingfunction.

e Benefits of the database customer
managementapproach

value
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A2 e CRM Industry lanDiscipline Specific CO2
Courseape(Evolution of CRM)
e CRM and ITRevolution.
e Factors driving the CRM industryforward.
A3 e Strategic CRM versus Functional CRM. C01, C0o2
Unit B Strategic CRM
B1 e Components of strategic CRM CO3, CO4,
e CRMimplementation CO5
B2 e Developing a CRMstrategy CO1, COo3
B3 e Implementing a CRM  strategy(elements, | CO1, CO2,
ROIl,operational projects & Analyticalprojects) CO6
UnitC Implementation of Database marketing in CRM
C1l e Types ofdatabases CO2, CO4
Categorizing on databasetechnology
Benefits of marketingdatabases.
C2 e What isloyalty? CO4
e Loyalty profit chain (link between loyalty and
profit)
€3 e Key objectives and effectiveness of the loyalty COL CO4
program.
UnitD Data mining in CRM
D1 Understanding the need for datamining CO4
Business value of datamining
D2 e Data miningprocess C02, CO4
D3 e Identifying relevant predictive variables and | CO4
campaignmanagement
Unit E Application of CRM
El e customer life time and firmprofitability. C02, CO5
e Customerheterogeneity.
E2 e Application of customer value framework to €02, CO5
marketingdecisions
e Optimal resource allocation.
E3 e Purchase sequenceanalysis. CO6
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
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Text book/s*

e Customer relationship management (A database
approach) V.Kumar, Werner.J.Reinartz, Wiley

Other Teachers notes

References
POs/ PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
ggi 1 1 1 2 - - 2 2 3 -
co2 1 2 2 1 - - 2 2 3 1
Co3 2 1 1 1 1 - 3 2 2 2
COo4 1 1 2 1 2 - 3 2 2 1
CO5 1 1 2 1 2 - 3 2 2 2
Avg

1.20 1.20 1.60 1.20 1.67 - 2.60 2.00 2.40 1.50

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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School: School of
Business Studies

Batch: 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch:

Semester: IV

1

Course Code

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE085

2 | CourseTitle Digital Marketing
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course This course is aimed at imparting students an understanding of digital
Description marketing tools like social media marketing, email marketing, content
,marketing, googleadwords and other practical usages of digital marketing
in organizations
6 Course 1. Today’s marketer has to be aware of the digital Market interventions and
Objectives this course has been designed keeping in mind the requirement of
industry on one end and competence enhancement on theother.
2. At the end of this course you will be equipped with the skill to
understand and initiate digitalmarketing.
7 Course CO1: Understand the basic nuances of digital marketing and its role in modern
Outcomes day marketing.
CO2: Evaluate the search engine optimizations as a digital marketing strategy
CO03: Understand the role of digital analytics and the various tools to manage
them.
CO4: Evaluate the social media marketing as a digital marketing strategy
CO5: Evaluate and assess the role of digital marketing in the overall marketing
strategy. Learn about other digital marketing tools apart from those above.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Introduction to Digital Marketing
Al What is digital marketing Cco1
A2 Aligning Internet with Business Objectives COo1
A3 User Behaviour& Navigation Co1
Unit B Search Engine Optimization
B1 Introduction CO2
B2 On & off-page Optimisation , Duplicate Content, Keyword CO2
Research, Local SEO, Algorithm Updates
B3 Meta Tags, Layout, Content updates CO2
Inbound Links & Link Building
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UnitC Digital Analytics
Ccl1 Introduction to Digital Analytics, Management Perspectives of Co3
Digital Analytics, Segmentation
C2 Analysis Process, Marketing Management, Experimentation & COo3
Testing
C3 Reports & Dashboard CO3
Unit D Social Media Marketing
D1 What is Social Media Marketing? CO4
Social Media Channels
Engaging with Influencers
D2 Overview of Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, Blogging, Youtube CO4
and other growing social media
D3 Listening & Reputation Management, Social Media CO4
Measurement
Unit E Digital Marketing Strategy
E1l Understanding digital strategy CO5
E2 Email Marketing , Affiliate marketing CO5
Content marketing, freelancing
E3 Google Adwords , Website Management CO5
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s | Teacher Notes
Other Digital Marketing, VandanaAhuja, Oxford
References
POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
COs
Co1 3 1 - - 1 1 2 1 1 1
Cco2 1 2 1 - 2 1 2 2 1 2
COo3 1 2 - 2 1 1 2 2 2 2
Co4 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
CO5 1 2 - 1 2 1 2 2 2 2
Avg
1.40 1.80 1.50 1.67 1.60 1.00 2.00 1.80 1.60 1.80
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School: School of
Business Studies

Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year2021-22

Branch: - Semester: 111
1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO083
2 | CourseTitle International Marketing
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course To give an overview of the scenario on international marketing which offer
Description unlimited opportunities to theorganization.

2. To equip students with the understanding of environments
withcapability to develop products and other marking mix elements to
develop effective international marketplan.

6 Course
Objective 1. To make students explain the concept of InternationalMarketing.
2. To make students analyzethe various environmental variables
affecting InternationalMarketing
3. To make students explain various product and price strategies
followed in InternationalMarketing
4. To make students explain various distribution and promotion
strategies followed in International Marketing
5. To make students assess the Foreign Trade Policy and
Documentation structure facilitating internationalmarketing
7 | Course After the completion of the course the students will be able to:
Outcomes CO1: To make the students understand the basics of International
marketing and its role in competitive Globalized markets

CO2: To equip the students with core concepts and knowledge related to

International Marketing everchanging disruptive product innovations.

COa3: To inculcate the students with state of the art Knowledge expertise

and skill development to handle product innovations in International

markets

CO4:To nurture the students with strategic knowledge base of upcoming

International trade facilitation trends and procedures

CO5: To mould the students as professionals in Foreign trade

documentation with sound analytical domain knowledge

8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Introduction to International Marketing
Al e Nature and scope, basis of internationaltrade Co1
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A2 e Difference  between domestic, international, | CO1
multinational, global and transnationalmarketing

A3 e EPRGframework COo1

Unit B International Business Environment

B1 e Scanning of International Environment:Social, CcOo2
cultural, political and legalenvironments

B2 e Market analysis and foreign market entry strategies, | CO2
trade barriers, regional and internationalagreements

B3 e International marketing research andinformation CO2
system

UnitC International Marketing- Product & Price

C1 e Product strategies: International product planning, COo3
product design strategies — standardization v/s
customization (adaptation), adoption anddiffusion
of new products

Cc2 e Dbranding strategies, international product lifecycle | CO3

C3 e Pricing Strategies: Methods of pricing, factors COo3
affecting international pricing, transfer pricing,
dumping, price escalation, balance of trade, balance
of payments

Unit D International Marketing- Distribution & Promotion

D1 e Distribution Strategies: Direct and indirect channels | CO4
of distribution, factors affecting channel decisions,
international channel members — their roleand
functions

D2 e Promotion Strategies: Promoting product/ servicein | CO4
international market, advertising decisions—
standardization v/s localization, media decisions

D3 e IMC in InternationalMarketing CO4

Unit E Exim Policy & Documentation

E1l e Overview of EXIMPolicy CO5

E2 e Basic understanding of export &import CO5
documentation andprocedures

E3 e Issues in internationalMarketing CO5

Mode of Theory

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* International Marketing, P.K. Vasudeva, (Excel)

Other 1. Jain Subhash C., ‘International Marketing’, South —

References Western ThomsonLearning

2. Cateura Philip R and Graham John L, International
Marketing, TMH
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School: School of
Business Studies

Batch: 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2020-21

Branch:

Semester: 11

1

Course Code

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE004

2 | CourseTitle Marketing Survey (Field Project)
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course This course is aimed at imparting students a practical understanding
Description market survey.
6 | Course 1. To provide an overview and understanding of the basic premises of
Objectives marketsurvey.
2. To expose students with real time market surveyexperience
3. To assist students to develop an acumen for marketsurvey
7 | Course CO1:Students will be able to understand the importance of Market Survey
Outcomes in real time strategy formulation and achievement of Organization Vision
CO2: Facilitates the analytical ability of the students in applying the
appropriate Statistical tools with reference to Research Objectives of
Organization
CO3: The students will be able to design appropriate Field Survey
Questionnaires with requisite application of Statistical tools , to generate
Customized research reports
CO4: Enriches the Research skill set of students in contributing for real
time Data collection & analysis with Advanced Statistical packagesand
tools.
COS5: Student will be able to analyze the collected data
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Finding the Problem Statement
Al Choosing the Problem Area Co1
A2 Selecting the Problem COo1
A3 Defining research Objectives COo1
Unit B Understanding & developing research design
B1 Understanding about qualitative or quantitative framework | CO2
B2 Sample frame and population frame CO2
B3 Parametric or non parametric methodology CO2
Unit C Survey Questionnaire Development
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Cl1 Understanding Google Forms and other questionnaire Cos3
development tools

Cc2 Developing Questionnaire Cos3

C3 Scaling COo3

UnitD Applying Appropriate Methodology

D1 Data Collection CO4

D2 Data Processing CO4

D3 Quantitative and qualitative data analysis CO4

Unit E Interpreting the results and outcomes

E1l Report Compilation CO4

E2 Report Presentation CO4

E3 Interpretation and Conclusion CO02, CO4

Mode of Practical

examination

Weightage Internal External

Distribution | 60% 40%

Text book/s | Marketing Research: An Applied Orientation, 7th Edition

Naresh K. Malhotra, Pearson

Other Teacher’s Notes

References
POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
COs
co1 3 1 - - 1 1 2 1 1 1
Co2 1 2 1 - 2 1 2 2 1 2
co3 1 2 - 2 1 1 2 2 2 2
CO4 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
CO5 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
Avg

1.40 1.80 1.67 2.00 1.60 1.00 2.00 1.80 1.60 1.80
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School: SBS Batch : 2020-2022

Program: Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: Semester: IV

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE082
2 | CourseTitle Marketing Analytics

3 | Credits 3

4 Contact 3-0-0

Hours

(L-T-P)

Course Type | Discipline Specific Course

5 | Course 1. This course will provide you with an introduction to marketinganalytics.

Objective 2. To understand various tools for generating marketing insightsfrom
empiricaldata.

2. To understand data usage in decision making in marketing concepts such
areas as segmentation, targeting and positioning, satisfaction management,
customer lifetime analysis, customer choice, and product and pricedecisions.
3. To understand marketing analytics techniques (visualization,predictive
analytics and prescriptive analytics) that are used in data empowered
marketingstrategy.

6 | Course The students will be able to :

Outcomes COL.: Define what marketing and analytics are; how they differ frombusiness
intelligence and data mining; and why organizations are actively adopting
this orientation for strategicadvantage
CO2: Describe and classify marketing analytics for better decision making.
COa3: apply and interpret necessary marketing data and information for
effective marketing decision making.

CO4: Analyze output from statistical and data mining procedures anddraw
correct conclusions for effective marketingdecisions.
CO5: Evaluate output from statistical and data mining procedures anddraw
correct conclusions for effective marketingdecisions.
CO6: Create and compile detailed analysis.

7 | Course The aim of the course is to cover topics in marketing analytics, an area that

Description remains the decision enabler of utmost importance for many of the marketing
companies’. The objective of the course is to give students a general
understanding of this vital area in marketing while demonstrating critical
application areas in online and offline marketing channels.

8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit 1 Marketing Experiments

A Type of variables. Explore the design of basic experiments, C01,CO2
Explore web experiments.

B Before-after type of experiments: CO2
Before-after without control, before-after with control, after-
only with control
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C Completely randomized design, randomized block design, Cco2
Latin-square design.

Unit 2 Metrics for Measuring Brand Assets, Customer Life time
value and ROI

A To build and define brand architecture Co1

B To measure the impact of marketing efforts on brand value C01, C0o2
over time.

C Customer Life time value and ROI(Return on Investment) CO2

Unit 3 Creating a Dataset and Data Visualization

A Import and prepare the data. CO2, C0O3

B Learn how to select, sub setting, and transforming data. Data CO2, CO3
Filtering, Managing data in a more conducive format.

C Create graphs in a variety of formats. Modify a graph’s axes, | CO2, CO3
fonts, symbols, lines and colors. Add titles, subtitles, labels,
plotted text, legends and reference lines.

Unit 4 Data Analysis

A Basic Data analysis, Hypothesis testing C0s3, CO4

B Use of Hypothesis testing CO4, CO5

C Use of Correlation and Regression CO4, CO5

Unit 5 Advanced Data Analysis

A Application of Factor analysis CO5, CO6

B Application of Cluster analysis CO5, CO6

C Application of Logistic and Discriminant analysis CO5, CO6

Mode of Theory/Jury/Practical/Viva

examination

Weightage CA Practical

Distribution | 60% - 40%

Text book/s*

Other

References
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School: School of
Business Studies

Batch : 2020-2022

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2020-2120

Branch: - Semester: |
1 | Course Code | MBA309
2 | CourseTitle Marketing in Action
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 Course The objective of this course is to introduce the concept of
Description Marketing and Designing Product Proposal by applying basics to advanced-level
tools and other applications ofMarketing.
6 | Course This modules aims to:
Objective e Demonstrate the functions of Marketing in businessapplications.
e Introducing to the business areas for whichmarketing
management may beapplied
e Determine the performance of Marketing concepts inapplications.
7 | Course At the end of the course students will be able to:
Outcomes CO1:Critically analysing industry situations and solution of such problems
with the help of marketing concepts
CO2: Realise the strength and importance of marketing to achieve bottom
line business solutions.
COa3:Evaluating the competitive and operational impacts of adopting
marketing processes and determine the performance of business.
CO4:Critically analysing business reports and designing business plans.
CO5: Critically analyse the market environment
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Environmental Scanning
Al Internal Environment Analysis C01,C0O2
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A2 External Environment Analysis C01,CO2

A3 SWOT/SWOC Analysis C01,C02

Unit B Marketing Plan I - Industry Report Analysis

B1 Market Features C0O1,C02,
CO3

B2 Market Description CO1,
C02,CO3

B3 Market Trends, Patterns and Projection CO1,
C02,CO3

Unit C Marketing Plan I1- Analysis of Consumer Behaviours

C1 STP-Framework C01,C02,CO3

C2 Consumer Needs and Preference Mapping C01,C02,CO3

C3 Consumer Insight Analysis CO1,
C0O2,CO3

UnitD Marketing Plan 111 — 4 Ps Analysis

D1 Product- Planning Differentiation, Line, Diversification | CO1,
C02,CO3

D2 Pricing and Promotion Trends and Pattern Analysis CO1,
C0O2,CO3

D3 Distribution Trends and Pattern Analysis CO1,
C0O2,CO3

UnitE Marketing Plan 1V- Report Assessment and Writing

E1l Product Proposal for Planning and Production C01,C02,CO3
, CO4

E?2 Industry Descriptions and Insights C01,C02,CO3
, CO4

E3 Project writing C01,C02,CO3
, CO4
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Mode of Practical
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution
40% 0% 60%
Text book/s* | 1. Principles of Marketing
by Philip T. Kotler, Gary Armstrong, et al. Pearson.
Other Marketing A Managerial Introduction Jc Gandhi
References Published by Tata Mcgraw Hill Publishing CoLtd
POs/COs | PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Co1 2 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 - -
CO2 2 3 1 1 2 1 1 2 - -
COo3 2 2 1 1 1 1 - 2 2 -
CO4 2 3 1 1 1 2 2 - 2 2
CO5 2 3 1 1 1 2 - - 2 3
Avg 2.00 | 2.80 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 140 | 1.60 | 1.67 | 2.00 | 200 | 250
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Responsible and SustainableMarketing

School:SBS Batch 2020-22
Program:MBA 2021-22
Branch: - Semester: 111
1 | Course Code [DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE084
2 | CourseTitle | Responsible and Sustainable Marketing
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course This course will explore current challenges and opportunities facing firms
Description in the area of environmental sustainability. It will begin with an
introduction to sustainability, with a particular focus on how
environmental sustainability is relevant tobusiness.
6 | Course e To equip the students with thorough understanding of Topics such
Obijective as unsustainable consumption/consumer behavior, market research
sustainable product design, sustainable valuechains.

e To make students explores the role of sustainability incompanies’
risk management efforts, and looks at the ways to hedge climate-
change related risks.

7 | Course CO1: Understand the importance of sustainability for business.
Outcomes CO2: Engender comprehension of the nature of sustainable business and
the inherent challenges.
CO3: Learn about specific topics consumer behavior, market research,
product design, value chains and communications using the sustainability
lens in business.
CO4: Design solutions and develop enterprise plans for sustainable
business initiatives.
CO5: Apply the bottom-up approach for sustainable business initiatives in
any context.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Sustainability and Consumption
Al Introduction to sustainability Col
A2 Sustainable business practices Col
A3 Unsustainable consumption and motivations for sustainable | Col,Co2
consumer behavior
Unit B Sustainable Product Design and Market Research
B1 Market research in the arena of sustainability Col,Co5
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B2 How to develop sustainable products Col,Co2
B3 The bottom-up approach in terms of immersion, emersion, | Co3,Co5
and design as applied to sustainable business enterprise

UnitC Sustainable Value Chains and Communications
C1l Communication of Sustainable offerings Co3,
C2 Communication of Sustainable offerings by low involvement Co2,Co3
products
C3 Communication of Sustainable offerings by High involvement Co3
products
Unit D Managing Sustainability Risks
D1 Introduction to Issues and Risk Management Co2
D2 Managing Sustainability Risks Co1,Co2
D3 Managing risk in Global Context Co3
Unit E Creating Shared Value
E1l Introduction to Shared Value Strategy Co3,Co4
E2 Nestle’s Creating Shared Value Strategy Co3,Co4
E3 Sustainability: A Competitive advantage Co2,Co3
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* e Online resources of IIMBx and HBR case
repository
Other e Belz, F. M., &Peattie, K. J. (2009). Sustainability marketing:
References A global perspective.Wiley.
e Martin, D. M., & Schouten, J. (2011). Sustainable
marketing (p. 264). Pearson Prentice Hall.
Pos PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos
Cco1 2 3 2 2 2 3 3 2 2 3
C0o2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 3
Cco3 2 3 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3
Co4 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 3
CO5 2 3 1 3 2 3 1 2 2 3
Avg
2.00| 280|180 | 240 | 200|260 | 220 | 2.40 | 2.40 3.00
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School: School of Batch: 2020-22
Business Studies

Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch: Semester: 1V

1 Course Code DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEOQ77

2 CourseTitle Retail Marketing

3 Credits 3

4 Contact Hours | 3-0-0
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course

5 Course This course is aimed at enable critical thinking and analysis of retail marketing.
Description

6 Course 1. To impart to the students an in-depth understanding of Retail Marketing
Obijectives concepts.

2. To make students aware of Retailers strategy to attain competitive advantage
by quick organizational response to changing consumer demands and marketing
environment.

3. To help the students understand the challenges of modern-day RetailMarketing

7 Course COL1: The student will be able to identify and understand Retailing concepts in
Outcomes prevailing retail environment.

CO2: The student will be able to explain market segment for a given format and
also differentiate their positioning strategy.

CO3: The student will be able to interpret and contrast Retail Marketing Mix
strategies.

CO4: The student will be able to evaluate future trends of Retail marketing.
CO5 : The student will analyze Customer relationship strategies

8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A
Al Introduction, Meaning of Retailing, Significance of Retailing co1
A2 Retailing Management Decision Process, Product Retailing vs. Cco1
Service Retailing
A3 Types of Retailers, Retailing Environment Co1
Unit B
B1 Retail Marketing Environment Introduction, Understanding the | CO1

Environment, Elements in a Retail Marketing Environment,
Environmental Issues

B2 Segmentation in Retail, Criteria for Effective Segmentation, COo2
Dimensions of Segmentation, Positioning Decisions ,
Limitations of Market Segmentation

B3 Indian vs. Global Scenario CO2
Unit C

C1 Retail Marketing Mix; Product & service assortment mix CO3
c2 Communication Mix COos3
C3 Distribution Mix COos3
Unit D

D1 Managing Retail: Store Location and Layout COos3
D2 Merchandising COos3
D3 Private Branding in Retail COos3
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Unit E

E1l Retail Marketing Strategy: Different Retail Format, Strategy at CO4
different levels of Business
E2 Building a Sustainable Competitive Advantage, CRM COo4
E3 Airport retailing. CO4
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s e Berman, Barry and Joel Evans RetailManagement
CR)tr;er = Cooper, J. Strategy planning in Logistics and
eterences Transportation
= Cox, Roger and Paul Brittain RetailManagement
= Levy &Weitz RetailingManagement
= Gibson and Vedmani: RetailManagement
POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO PSO2 | PSO3 PSO4
COs !
Co1 2 1 - - 1 1 2 2 1 1
COo2 2 2 2 - 1 1 2 2 2 1
Cco3 2 2 2 - 1 1 2 2 1 2
CO4 2 2 2 1 - - 2 2 1 2
CO5 2 2 2 1 - - 2 2 1 2
Avg
2.00 1.80 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 | 2.00| 2.00 1.20 1.60

116




School:SBS Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Single

Branch: - Semester: 111

Marketing

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEQ87

2 | CourseTitle Rural Marketing
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course Rural markets represent a substantial portion of the Global Marketplace.
Description Despite of huge potential, rural markets have been traditionally ignored by
most multinationals from advanced countries, as well as by local large-
scale manufacturers of packaged products. The course introduces the
student to the various aspects of Indian rural markets as the study of rural
marketing has become significant because of the saturation of the urban
markets and the increase in the purchasing power of the rural population
6 | Course 1. To provide an understanding of the changing profile of therural
Objective consumer and its consumptionpattern.
2. To provide conceptual skills in designing product, price, distributionand
promotional strategies for different classes of product targeted at rural
consumers.
7 | Course CO 1: The student will be able to describe various concepts of Rural
Outcomes Marketing
CO 2: The student will be able to identify wants and need of Rural
Customers
CO 3: The student will be able to evaluate the environmental issues in
marketing rural products to urban areas
CO4: The student will be able to evaluate the environmental issues in
marketing urban products to ruralareas
CO5 The Student will be able to analyze methodology for conducting the
research in rural market.
8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Introduction to Rural Marketing
Al Basics of rural marketing, Myth & reality, changing Co1
dynamics of rural marketing in India.
A2 The growth story of rural marketing in India Co1
A3 Issues in rural marketing, Problems & perspectives, Co1
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Marketing issues, social issues & other environmental
issues

Unit B Rural Environment in India

B1 Geographical divisions of rural market in India, | CO1
segmenting Indian rural markets, political, economic,socio
cultural, technological and other environmental factors

B2 Changing rural environment of India CO2

B3 Growing rural markets, Key industries of growth in rural CO2
markets, changing marketing mix for rural market

Unit C Rural market customers and their characteristics

Cl1 Understanding Rural Customers CcOo2

C2 Rural Customers Characteristics CO2

C3 The role of socio-cultural factors in defining behaviour of | CO3
rural customers

Unit D Rural-Urban-Rural

D1 Marketing of rural products to urban markets, Key | CO3
agricultural products, issues in marketing agricultural
products in India, marketing other farm products,
challenges in marketing non farm products

D2 Marketing of urban products to rural markets, Marketing COos3
challenges for organizations to market their products in
rural India

D3 Marketing of agricultural inputs, Defining agricultural CO4
inputs, types of agricultural inputs, marketing of
agricultural inputs

Unit E Rural Marketing Strategies

E1l Key strategies in rural marketing CO4

E2 Emerging trends in rural marketing in India, impact of CO4
globalization for rural marketing

E3 Cases from industry, ITC e chaupal, HLL shakti etc. CO4

Mode of Theory

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* | Rural Marketing, Gopalaswamy (Vikas)

Other 1.Rural Marketing, Rajagopal,(Rawat)

References 2.Rural Marketing Management by Sukhpal Singh — Vikas

Publishing
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3.Principles of Marketing, Philip Kotlar and Armstrong

4.Rural Marketing ( Second Edition) by PradeepKashyap —
Pearson.
5. The Rural Marketing Book by PradeepKashyap and S.
Raut (Reprint Edition 2010)-Biztantra Publication.

POs | PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs

COo1 3 3 2 1 1 1 3 3 1 1
CO2 3 3 2 1 2 3 1 3 1 3
COos3 3 3 2 2 3 3 1 3 3 3
CO4 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3
CO5 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3
Avg

3.00 | 3.00 | 240 | 2.00 | 2.40 | 2.60 1.40 3.00 2.20 2.60

1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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School: School of
Business Studies

Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch: -

Semester: 111

1

Course Code

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEQ79

2 CourseTitle SALES AND DISTRIBUTION MANAGEMENT
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course This course intent to cover the basic aspect of sales management and
Description distribution management. It also covers the basic aspects of supply
chain management
6 Course
Objective e Tofamiliarize the students with the various Sales &Distribution concepts
and strategiesused.
e Toenable them to develop the Sales & Distribution strategies andplans
e Todevelop an acumen among the students to understand the practices of
Sales & Distribution industry inIndia.
7 | Course After the completion of the course the students will be able to:
Outcomes COL1: To define fundamental concepts of sales management
CO2:To explain various sales management models for organizations
CO3: To understand various concepts of distribution management
CO4: Toillustrate various channels of distribution and new trends in
distribution.
CO5: To analyze different aspects of supply chain management
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit A

Introduction to Sales Management

Al What is Sales, Difference in sales and Marketing Co1
A2 Selling skills and Different Sales Strategies Co1
A3 Emerging trends in sales Management COo1
Unit B Selling Process & Sales Management
B1 Selling Process CO2
B2 Sales Forecasting ,Market Demand, Qualitative and CO2
Quantitative Methods — Overview of Linear Regression, Time
Series Analysis, Moving Averages
B3 Sales organizations, Recruitment of sales force, sales territory | CO2
management, sales force motivation and compensation, sales
force controls.
Unit C Distribution &Management of Marketing Channels

120




C1 Understanding Dimensions of Distribution Mix CO3
C2 Introduction to Distribution Channels — Designing Distribution | CO3
Channels Structure, Functions and Flows — Channel participants
- Type and Number of Intermediaries, Selecting a channel
C3 Logistics Management, Channel Information Systems, Channel | CO3
Controls.
Unit D Channels and New trends in distribution
D1 Classifications, Functions, Key Tasks, Limitations CO4
D?2 Retail Mangement, International Channels CO4
D3 e- distribution CO4
Unit E SCM
E1l Introduction to SCM, Inbound, Outbound Logistics CO5
E2 Benefits & Issues Related to SCM CO5
E3 Reverse Logistics CO5
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* Sales and Distribution Management by Dr Dr
Tapan K. Panda ,Dr Sunil Sahadev — Oxford
Press
Other Marketing Channels, Stern, L.W. EI Ansari, A.L.,
References Coughlan, A.T.PHI
POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
COs
Co1 2 1 - - 1 1 2 1 1 1
Ccoz2 1 2 1 - 2 1 2 2 1 2
Co3 1 2 - 2 1 1 2 2 2 2
Cco4 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
CO5 1 2 - 1 2 1 2 2 2 2
Avg
1.20 1.80 1.50 1.67 1.60 1.00 2.00 1.80 1.60 1.80
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Services Marketing—MBA-217

School:SBS Batch 2020-22
Program:MBA 2021-22
Branch: - Semester: 111
1 Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO080
2 | CourseTitle | Service Marketing
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The course equips the students with specialized skills in Services Mktg and
Description provides an overall Service Quality aspects in various Service Sectors.
6 Course e To equip the students with thorough understanding of Services Marketing
Objective core concepts & its role in employability of students.
e To specialize the students with Services Marketing as their choicewith
reference to everchanging Demand in Service sectorglobally.
7 Course COL1:To primarily understand the key differentiating factors between products
Outcomes and services and how service quality aspects play a unique role in planning
service quality and execution at the work place
CO2: To articulate the key service strategies which play a significant role in
operations, management information systems and human resource systems in
effective handling of service design in organizations
CO03:To analyze the typical problems faced by services marketing professionals
and the demand for unique service Talent across the globe in various segments
CO4:To be in a position to formulate the best Service positioning strategies for
Service organizations to compete in the changing global environment
CO5: To analyze CRM strategies in Service Industry
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Introduction to services
Al Service economy — evolution and growth of the service sector — | Col
nature and scope
A2 Characteristics and classification of services Col
A3 Service market potential Col,Co2
Unit B Fundamentals of services marketing
B1 Assessing opportunities for services marketing; expanded Col
marketing-mix for services
B2 Consumer behaviour specific to services; service quality Col,Co2
B3 Service market segmentation; targeting and selection of service | Co3
markets
UnitC Customer relationship management in services marketing
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Ccl1 Relationship marketing in service consumption; understanding Co3,
customer needs and expectations in services
Cc2 Strategic responses to the intangibility of service performance Co2,Co3
C3 Service life cycle; new service development Co3
Unit D Service delivery
D1 People in services; service process Co2
D2 Distributing services — direct distribution, channel functions, Co1,Co2
channel selection
D3 Design and layout of service delivery; capacity and demand Co3
management
Unit E Services Marketing & Information Technology
E1l Service-marketing strategies in various Sectors Co3,Co4
E2 Designing communications-mix for promoting services Co3,Co4
E3 Role of information technology in services marketing Co2,Co3
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* e Services Marketing - Integrating Customer Focus
Across the Firm’ by Valarie A. Zeithaml, MaryJo
Bitner, Dwayne D.Gremlerand Ajay Pandit
(McGraw-Hill)Services Marketing,
People, Technology, Strategy, 7" Edition, by
LovelockWirtz&Chatterjee(Pearson)
Other e ‘Services Marketing — The Indian Context’ by R.
References Srinivasan  (Prentice Hall)‘Services Marketing—
Text and Cases’ by Harsh V. Verma
(Pearson)CasestudiesAir Lines & Air India
e Mec-Donalds
e ApolloHospitals
e [CICIBank
e Life Insurance Corporation & Private InsuranceCos
Pos PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos
Cco1 2 3 2 2 2 3 3 2 2 3
Ccoz2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 3
Cco3 2 3 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3
Cco4 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 3
CO5 2 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 2
Avg
2.00 | 240 | 2.00 | 220 | 1.80 | 2.20 | 2.40 2.40 2.20 2.80
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List of Discipline Specific Courses (DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC COURSES) of HR

Sr Semester | Course

No.

1 I Introduction to Cross- Cultural Management

2 ] Human Resources Information Systems (HRIS)

3 ] Negotiation skills and Collective Bargaining

4 I International Human Resource Management (IHRM)
5 Il Performance & Compensation Management

6 I Organisational Change & Development

7 Il Employee Engagement

8 I Talent Acquisition & Retention

9 I Employee Training & Development

10 v Organisational Design & Structure

11 v Industrial Relations & Labour Enactments

12 v Emotional Intelligence & Managerial Effectiveness
13 v Human Resource Analytics (Lab)
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Introduction to Cross Cultural Management

School: SBS Batch:2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year:2020-21
Branch: Semester: |
1 | Course Code | MBA 308
2 | Course Title | Introduction to Cross Cultural Management
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 0-0-3
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course 1. To introduce the key concepts ofculture.
Obijective 2. To introduce how to develop and sustainculture.
3. To understand differences in nationalculture.
4. To understand the team management, leadership, conflict management
and communication in multiculturalcontext.
6 | Course COL1: The student will be able to define different facets and levelsof
Outcomes culture.
CO2: The student will be able to define how to develop and sustain
culture.
COa3: The student will be able to explain the different national cultures
CO4: The student will be able to illustrate the dynamics of teams,
leadership and conflict management in a multicultural context.
CO5: The student will be able to analyze the relationship between culture
and communication including.
7 | Course This Course provides an understanding of culture and its importance for
Description organizational and individual success. The course describes the various
facets and levels of culture
This course also explains the various cultural models and concept of
Industry/corporate and Professional culture.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 Culture- Introduction
A Culture- meaning, characteristics and Importance Co1
B Determinants of culture: Facets of culture, levels of culture | CO1
C Types of Culture- Strong vs. weak, mechanistic vs organic | CO1
culture, authoritarian vs. participative culture, dominant vs.
sub culture
Unit 2 Creating, sustaining and changing culture
A Creation of culture, culture artefacts C01,C0O2
B Sustaining Culture, effects of culture C01,C0O2
C Changing Culture, culture as a liability C01,C0O2
Unit 3 Comparing National Culture
A National Stereotypes, Hofstede Model Cos3
B Culture differences across countries- Japan, India, COo3
America, U.K., China
C Business Culture differences between east and west COo3
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Unit 4 Cultural diversity in organizations
A Dynamics of cross-cultural leadership CO4
B Managing and motivating multicultural teams CO4
C Conflict management in cross cultural context CO4
Unit 5 Cross Culture communication
A Business communication across cultures CO5
B Barriers to intercultural communication CO5
C Improving cross cultural communication CO5
Mode of [Jury/Practical/Viva
examination
Weightage CA ETE
Distribution | 60% 40%
Text book/s* | Browaeys, M.J. 7 Prince, R., Understanding Cross Cultural
Management by Il edition, Pearson Publication,New
Delhi
Other Luthans, F.& Doh, P.J. (2006), International management:
References Culture, Strategy and Behaviour, 8 Edition, Tata Mc -Graw
Hill
POs POl1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO | PSO | PSO | PSO
COs 1 2 3 4
Co1 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 2 1 1
CO2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1
COo3 2 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 1
CO4 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
CO5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2
Avg 1.40| 1.00| 160| 1.40| 1.00| 120| 1.20| 1.20| 1.00| 1.20

1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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Human Resource Information Systems (HRIS)

School: SBS Batch: 2020-2022
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: 11
1 Course Code |DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE005
2 | Course Title Human Resources Information Systems (HRIS)
3 | Credits
4 | Contact 1-0-2
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The objective of this course is
Obijective 1) To explain the basic terms and concepts related to HRIS. It also
gives hands on experience on system administration function
which includes user management, job management, creating and
maintaining organization structure, skills inventory, and
configuration of the modules according to the userrequirements.

2) To make use of HRIS software to carry out recruitment and
selection process of theorganization.

3) To demonstrate the Personnel Information Management (P1M)
function which includes creation of reporting methods, importing
employee data, adding employee information, describing
workflows and generation of reports.

4) To exhibit how to manage the employees™ leave and attendance
processing using HRIS software and payroll calculation using MS
Excel.

5 To manage the performance of the employees through HRIS
software by creating KPI, tracking, establishing L&D, reviewing
the employees™ performance and offering increments/bonuses.

6 Course CO1: The student will be able to recognize the basic terms and concepts

Outcomes related to HRIS.

CO2: The student will be able to describe the use of HRIS software to
carry out recruitment and selection process of the organization.
CO3: The student will be able to manage the employees™ leave and
attendance process using HRIS software and payroll calculation using MS
Excel.
CO4: The student will be able to Compare different HRIS software,
compute ROI, and do cost-benefits analysis.
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CO5: The student will be able to evaluate the performance of the
employees through HRIS software by creating KPI, tracking, establishing

L&D and reviewing the employees®™ performance.

Course
Description

This course is designed to explore the students to provide basic
knowledge about Human Resource Management through software
application with hands on experience in different HR functions. It
includes Compare different HRIS software, compute ROI, and do cost-

benefitsanalysis.

Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit 1 HRIS and HR Planning

A HRIS Introduction, Need for HRIS, Different types of CO1, CO4
HRIS, HRIS Installation and Configuration.

B Human ResourcePlanningl:  Use of software todefine CO01, C02
organizational structure, new jobs and reporting structure.

C Human Resource Planning 2: Use of software to create CO01, C02
positions, search and update employee records.

Unit 2 Recruitment

A Recruitment Overview, use of software to create and | CO2
approve new job opening with pay grades and job
categories. Use software to screen applicants and explain
how IS can help.

B Personnel Information Management (PIM): Creation of CO3
reporting methods, importing employee data, Adding
employee information and generation of reports. Allocation
of employees to different work shifts.

C User Management: Creating and Managing different types | CO5
of Users and Configuring modules based on User level.
Maintaining Skills inventory.

Unit 3

A HROperations1.: Understand different types of leave, COo3
Leave calculation andapproval
HR Operations 2: Understand components of
compensation, simulate pay run usingExcel

B Performance Management and Profile Management: | CO5
Profile overview, use of software to manage employee
profile

C Performance management overview: How KPIsand CO5
competencies are used in performance management

Unit 4

A Incrementsandbonuses: How salary matrix is used for CO5

increments, how performance affects bonuses, Use
software to award increments and bonuses
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2. Encyclopedia of Human Resources Information
Systems: Challenges in E-HRM by Teresa Torres-
Coronas, andMario Arias-Oliva, Information
Science, NewYork.

B Reports: Importance of reporting in HR, create customized | CO2, CO5
reports by using HRIS

C Query Manager; Using Prompt; Criteria CO4

Unit 5 HR workflow, L& D and HR Strategy

A Workflow, how HRIS can be used to configure workflows, | CO3, CO5
Reasons of different workflows needed in core HR
functions
, Describe how workflows are handled in the HRIS, Use
the HRIS to configure workflows in recruitment,L&D,
performance management and leave application

B Learning and Development: L&D Overview. Use of | CO3, CO5
software to apply business process mapping to current
L&D process. Identify new business requirements and fine-
tune current L&D process using BPM notation. Useof
software to configure and improve the L&D process.

C HR Strategy: - Comparing different HRIS software, CO5
Calculation of ROI, Cost benefits analysis, Making a
recommendation

Mode of Practical

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 60% N/A 40%

Text book/s* | Human  Resource Information  Systems:  Basics,
Applications, and Future Directions 3rd  Edition,
by Michael J. Kavanagh Mohan Thite ,Richard D.
Johnson, SagePublications.

Other 1. Practical Guide to Human Resource Information

References Systems by Satish M.Badgi.
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1.40

1.20

1.20

1.00

1.20

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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Negotiation Skills and Collective Bargaining

School: SBS Batch: 2020-22

Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
(HR)

Branch: Semester: 11

1 Course Code |DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE006

2 | CourseTitle | Collective Bargaining & Negotiation skills
3 | Credits
4 | Contact 3-0-0

Hours

(L-T-P)

Course Status | Discipline Specific Course

5 | Course
Objective 1. To understand the concept of collective bargaining &negotiation
skills.
2. To understand the approaches to collectivebargaining.
3. To learn how to negotiate and preparecontracts.
4. To Learn to counter manipulation in negotiations.
6 | Course The student will be able to:

Outcomes COL: understand all aspects of collective bargaining and its impact
CO2: describe the concept and significance of collective bargaining &
negotiation
COa: interpret the stages and elements of the collective bargaining &
negotiation process
CO4: analyse critically the various issues and theories of collective

bargaining & negotiation
CO5: develop the skills and techniques of a successful negotiator
7 | Course The course is aimed at developing analytical and communication skills

Description that are required for successful and effective negotiations. This course
also focuses on exploring and analysing all aspects of collective
bargaining, including the legal and political environment, the
participants, the process of negotiations, and the outcomes/impacts of
collective bargaining.

Further, this course develops the understanding about the modern
negotiating techniques and factors affecting collective bargaining.

8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 Collective Bargaining
A Concept, Functions & importance, Collective Bargaining | CO1
Process
B Levels of Bargaining; Coverage and Duration of C02,CO1
Agreements; Difficulties in the Bargaining Process and
Administration of Agreements
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Dynamics of Industrial Relations, Himalaya
Publishing House.

C Critical issues in Collective Bargaining (mainly Trade Co1
Union Issues, Globalization, Liberalization and
privatization, Post Recession period)

Unit 2 Approaches & Theories of Collective bargaining

A Approaches to Collective Bargaining: Distributive vs. CO2, CO1
Integrative Bargaining, Coalition and Fractional
Bargaining, Impasse Resolution

B Theories of Collective Bargaining: Hicks™ Analysis of CO3
Wages Setting under Collective Bargaining, Conflict-
choice model of negotiation

C A Behavioral Theory of Labor Negotiation COos3

Unit 3 Trends and Issues in Collective Bargaining

A Collective Bargaining Agreements at Different Levels, CO2
Pre-requisites for a successful Collective Bargaining

B Collective Bargaining in India; Case Study: a) Collective | CO3
Bargaining in Indian Railways b) Collective Bargaining
initiatives of SEWA bidi workers, study by WIEGO,
Dec. 2012

C Recent trends in Collective Bargaining COos3

Unit 4 Negotiating a Contract

A Meaning of Negotiations, Aspects of negotiation, Co1
Effective negotiation — Preparing for negotiation,
Negotiation process (Preparation, Negotiating and Post-
negotiation)

B Types of Negotiations-Problem solving attitude, CO4
Techniques of Negotiation,

C Negotiating a collective bargaining agreement, BATNA | CO3
(Best Alternative to a Negotiated Agreement) and ZOPA
(Zone of Possible Agreement)

Unit 5 Negotiating Skills

A Essential skills for effective negotiation, Negotiation CO4
Strategies

B 4 negotiation scenarios; Negotiation styles ¢ Persuasion CO4
techniques , Instruments of negotiations

C The role of outside actors in negotiations: the mediaand | CO3
interest groups, Finalization: overcoming impasse ,
Reaching an agreement, types of agreement

Mode of Theory

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* 1. Mamoria, C. B., Mamoria, S., Gankar, S.V.,
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Venkataratnam, C. S. Industrial Relations: Text
and Cases. Delhi. Oxford UniversityPress.
Dwivedi, R.S., Managing Human Resources:
Industrial Relations in Indian Enterprises, New
Delhi, Galgotia PublishingCompany.

Other Michael Salamon, Industrial Relations—Theory
References & Practice. London. PrenticeHall.
. Thomas R. Colosi, Arthur Eliot Berkeley,
Collective Bargaining: How It Works and Why -
Third Edition, Juris Publishing,Inc.
Case studies, videos,readings
POs PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos
Co1 3 1 1 2 1 2 2 1 2
CO2 3 1 1 2 2 1 2 2 1 2
COo3 3 3 2 3 3 1 2 3 1 2
CO4 2 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 1 2
CO5 2 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 1 2
Avg
260 | 220| 1.60| 2.60| 240 2.00 2.00 2.60 1.00 2.00
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School: SBS

Batch: 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch:

Semester: IV

1

Course Code

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE023

Course Title

International Human Resources Management

Credits

3

2
3
4

Contact
Hours
(L-T-P)

3-0-0

Course
Obijective

1. To cover the basic concepts & techniques/practices of HumanResource
Management in the International context.

2. To make the students sensitive to cross cultural issues and
understanding of international approaches to dealing with people in
organizations.

3. To understand the concept of cross-cultural diversity &management.

4. To outline the key concerns of International Organizations andtrade
unions and the potential constraints that trade union may have on
multinationals.

Course
Outcomes

On completion of this course, students will be able to:

CO1: Develop generic skills- especially in diagnosing international HR
issues.

CO2: Evaluate the developing role of human resources in the global arena.
CO3: Understand external forces (e.g. globalisation, sociocultural changes,
political and economic changes) that have the potential to shape
international HRM; and

CO4: Exhibit a global minDISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEt

and sensitivity to cultural issues in organizations.

CO5: Identify the Human Resource Management challenges facing
multinational corporations,

including staffing, training & development, performance management, and
compensation

Course
Description

This course examines both applied and theoretical perspectives of the
effect of national differences on the processes and systems associated with
managing human resources across national boundaries, as in the case of
multinational corporations. We look at the diverse ways to conceptualize
cross-national differences and challenges facing the management of
multinational firms.

Outline syllabu

S CO Mapping

Unit A

IHRM- overview

Al

Difference between HRM and international HRM Cco1

A2

Factors affecting IHRM Co1
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A3 Challenges to IHRM CO1, CO2
Unit B Diversity
B1l What is diversity, Dimensions of Diversity and Reasons for | CO1
increasing diversity
B2 Management of Diversity CO1, CO4
B3 Challenges and barriers to managing diversity at workplace | CO1
Unit C IHRM- Functions & Practices
Cl1 Influences of cross-cultural issues on organizations CO1, COo4
Selection of international employees
Cc2 Global Training and appraisal systems for a cross cultural | CO1
workforce Training, and development of International Staff
C3 Compensation and Performance Management — An CO1, CO4
international perspective
UnitD Expatriation and Repatriation
D1 Reasons for expatriation C0s3, CO4
D2 Reasons for expatriate failure C01, CO3
D3 Repatriation process CO0g3, CO3
Unit E International Labour relations — A brief overview
E1l Role of International Organizations Co1
E2 Employment and Labour Laws — An international Co1
perspective
E3 Trade unions CO4
Topic E3 Individual incentives Plans-straight piece rate, standard CO5
hour, Hasley Premium Plan, Profit sharing, Stock options,
Group Incentive Plans- Taylor differential piece rate
system, Priests Mans plan
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RESOURCES
MANAGEMENT- PETER J. DOWLING, MARION
FESTING & ALLEN D. ENGLE CENGAGE FIFTH
EDITION
Other IHRM TONY EDWARDS CHRIS REES PEARSON 2007
References
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POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs

Cco1 2 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1
CO2 1 1 1 1 2 1 3 2 1 1
COo3 2 1 1 1 2 1 3 2 1 2
CO4 1 1 1 2 2 1 3 2 1 1
CO5 1 1 1 2 2 1 3 2 1 1
Avg 1.40 1.00 1.00 1.40 1.80 1.00 3.00 1.80 1.00 1.20

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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Performance & Comgensation Management

School:SBS Batch: 2020-22
Program: Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: - Semester: 111

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO024

2 | Course Title | Performance & Compensation Management

3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The aim of the course is to help the students to understand the role and

Description scope of performance management, along with its applications. The
content elaborates the complete process of Performance management. It
main focus is towards enhancing the students knowledge and application
ability of available methods of performance management and competency
mapping. Further it aims to give an understanding of the various
components of employee compensation and its importance. It further aims
todeveloptheskillsofthestudentstodesigncompensationpoliciesof

employees at different levels in the organisation.

6 | Course 1. To understand the nature and types ofcompensation

Obijective 2. To evaluate and analyse the compensation systems of Indianand
multinationalcompanies.

3. To develop conceptual capability towards the knowledge base of
performance management and CompetencyMapping.

4. To enhance students understanding of the various available
performance methodology & skills towards selecting themost
appropriatemodel.

5. To provide research insight to equip the students with knowledge
&skills for creating the competency framework; identify the
competencies for all criticalrole

7 | Course Students will be able to:
Outcomes CO1: Student will be able to select the most appropriate method on the
basis of conceptual understanding of performance management &
competency.

CO2: Student will be able to design & develop performance appraisal
formats, individual development plan and other formats required to
successfully run the process

COa3: Students will be able to successfully handle managerial problems
related to the implementation of performance management & competency

model and resolve it.
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CO4: Understand the concept of compensation management and types of
compensation
CO5: Develop compensation plan for various cadres of employees
CO6: Evaluate and analyse the compensation systems of Indian and
multinational companies
Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Performance Management System — Introduction,
Process & Methods
Al e Performance management meaning,scope, Cco1
Objective, importance &Principles.
A2 e Performance Management Process - Planning | CO1, CO3
(Theories of Setting Goal &  Performance
criteria) , Managing ( Objective & Process ),
Implementing Performance Appraisal,
Performance Counseling , Reward&
Development.
A3 e Designing Performance Appraisalform CO2
Unit B Introduction to Competency Management
B1 e Competency  management -  Definition, | CO1
Importance andScope,
B2 e Model — Iceberg, Lancaster(Burgoyne), Co1
B3 e Designing the CompetencyModel/framework CO2
UnitC Process of Competency Mapping
C1 e Meaning & Process Competency ldentification, C0O1,C0O3
Competency Assessment, CompetencyMapping
C2 e Designing competency Mappingforms CO2
C3 e Application of competencyMapping-Individual CO3
development plan & itsfollow-up
Unit D Introduction to Compensation Management
D1 e Meaning, objectives and nature, Types of | CO4
compensation
D?2 e Various theories of compensation (Purchase CoO4
Power theory, Two Factor theory, ERGTheory)
D3 e Components of  Workers  Compensation, | CO4
Executive compensation-importance and
Components in factories
Unit E Management of Compensation and Global
Compensation
El e Strategic Compensation Planning, Determination | CO5
of compensation- workers andexecutives
E2 e Workers Compensation- Legalframework CO6
E3 e Compensation Practices of Multinational CO6
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companies, Components of Compensation at
Global level
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* 1. Compensation Management by Dipak Kumar
Bhattacharyya,
2. Oxford University Press,2009
3. Deb T. Kohli A.S “PerformanceManagement”
Oxford University Press.
4. Sanghi Seema; “The Handbook of Competency
Mapping” 2nd edition Response. (For Unit C D
&E)
Other 1 Paying for Performance: A Guide to
References Compensation Management, by Peter T.Chingos,
2 Strategic Compensation: A Human Resource
Management Approach,Book by Joseph J
Martocchio
3. 1. Sahu RK..; “Competency Mapping”Excel
Publication.
4. 2. Teacher“sNotes
PO |PO1 |PO2 |PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 |PSO1 |PSO2 |PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 2 1 - 2 2 2 1 1 - 2
CO2 2 2 - 2 2 2 2 2 - 1
COo3 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 - 1
CO4 2 3 - 2 2 4 2 2 - 1
CO5 2 3 - 2 2 2 2 2 - 1
CO6 2 3 - 2 2 2 2 2 - 1
Avg | 2.00 | 2.20 | 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.40 1.80 1.80 - 1.20
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Organizational Change and DeveIoEment

School: SBS

Batch: 2020-2022

Program: MBA
Intgd. With BBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch: Semester: 111
1 | Course Code [DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE025
2 | CourseTitle | Organizational Change and Development
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course 1. To understand the functioning of business organisations,
Obijective basicconcepts of organisational structure anddesign.
2. To explain the various concept related to organizational change and
development.
3. To understand the organisational change process and examine
individual, group as well as organisational reactions tochange.
4. To provide different perspectives on Organizational Development
at the individual, group, and organizational levels ofanalysis.
5. To identify organizational situations that would benefit from
Organisational Developmentinterventions.
6 Course
Outcomes The student will be able to:

CO1: Describe the functioning of organisations, basic concept of
organisational design, structure and system.

CO2: Explain the concept of organisational change, different approaches
of its management, how organisations behave and react to change,
why change efforts can fail, overcoming organisational resistance,
making change successful, the strategic role of change in the
organisation and the impact of change (or failure to change) on
organisational performance.

CO3: Apply the competencies which are required for effective change
management at organisation, group and individual levels.

CO4: Analyse change management process in an organisation.

CO5: Develop effective organisational development intervention strategies

and functions for an organisation in transition.

7 | Course This course aims to provide a deep understanding about the key concepts
Description of organisational changes, issues in managing organisational changes, the

need for change, why organizations fail to change, why individuals resist
forchangeandhowchangehelpsorganizationsbecomemorecompetitive
andprofitable.Inthiscourse,studentswillalsobeexposedtotheconcept
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and significance of organisational development and its intervention.

Outline syllabus CoO
Mapping

Unit 1 Understanding Organizational System, Structure and
Design

A Definition — Organization, Organizing, Organisational Co1
Structure; Types of Organisational Structure

B Organisational Systems; Open System Approach Co1

C Concept of Organisational Design; Bureaucratic Model and | CO1
Behavioural Model; Business Process Re-engineering

Unit 2 Introduction to Organisational Change

A Concept and Nature of Organizational Change; Barriers of CcO2
Change; Need for organisational change

B Types of Change: Continuous or Incremental Change, CcOo2
Discontinuous or Radial Change, Participate Change and
Directive Change, Planned Change, Emergent Change,
Developmental, Transitional and Transformational Change

C Levels of Change: Knowledge Changes, Attitudinal CO2
Changes, Individual Behaviour Changes and Organizational
Performance Changes; Key Elements for success in
organisational change; Communicating Change

Unit 3 Managing Organisational Change

A Organisational Change Process, Skills required for change C03, CO4
management, Change Management Iceberg

B Models of Organizational Change; Types of Change Models; | CO2, CO4
Concept of Resistance to Change, Forms of Resistance,
Reactions to Change, Technigues to Overcome Resistance

C Meaning and Concept of Change Agents, Types of Change | CO4
Agents, Change Agent Styles

Unit 4 Organisational Development (OD)

A Meaning and Concept of OD, Characteristics of OD; Need CO5
and Significance of OD in organisations; Goals of OD

B Assumptions of OD, Process of OD, Model of OD CO5

C OD and Leadership Development; TQM and OD CO5

Unit 5 Organisational Development (OD) Interventions

A Definition and concept of OD Interventions, Factors | CO5
Affecting Success of Interventions

B Types and Process of OD Interventions, Evaluating OD CO5
Interventions, OD Intervention Strategies

C Human process interventions — coaching, training and | CO5
development, third party intervention, and team building.
Techno structural interventions — downsizing, reengineering,
employee involvement, work design.

Mode of Theory

examination
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Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* 1. Organizational Change and Development, Dipak
Kumar Bhattacharyya, Oxford UniversityPress.
2. Kavitha Singh Organisational change and
Development, Excel Books New Delhi,2010.
Other 1. Nilakant, V. and Ramnaryan, S., Managing
References Organisational Change, Response Books, NewDelhi.
2. Hurst, David K., Crisis and Renewal: Meetingthe
Challenge of Organisational Change, Harvard
University Press,Mass.
3. Robert A Paton James Mc Calman ,,Change
Management; A guide to effectiveimplementation®
Response books, 2005.
POs POl | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
CO1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1
CO2 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1
CO3 1 2 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 2
CO4 1 3 1 1 2 1 2 2 1 1
CO5 2 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 1
Avg
1.80 | 2.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.60 | 1.40 | 2.00 1.80 1.00 1.20

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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Employee Engagement

SHARDA

DNIVERSITY

oundaries

§

School: SBS | Batch: 2020-22
Program: Current Academic Year: 2021-22
MBA
Branch: HR | Semester: 111
1| Course DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE026
Code
2| Course Employee Engagement
Title
3| Credits 3
4| Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Discipline Specific Course
Status
5| Course
Obijective 1. To know about employeeengagement.
2. To understand the relationship between employee engagement and
motivation.
3. To understand conditions that foster engagement.
4. To understand the role of measuring employeeengagement.
5. To examine the escalating scope of employeeengagement.
6| Course The students will be able to -
Outcomes | COL: understand about employee engagement
CO2: apply employee engagement models
CO3: measures employee engagement
CO4: analyze workplace issues and challenges that help to manage time and
productivity
CO5: develop outcomes from employee engagement to engage low energy
employees
7| Course This course will develop employee engagement as a useful skill that allows
Description | managers to connect with their employees on affecting level and motivate them
to focus on their work and how to reach their personal and company goals.
It examineswhy employee engagement is important and valuable, how to foster
and measure employee engagement and links it to key
organisational goals and outcomes.
8| Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit1 | Theoretical Framework
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A Defi ne Employee Engagement Co1

B How it is different from another construct Co1

C Evolution of the concept of employee engagement CO01/Cos3

Unit 2 Theories of Employee Engagement

A Psychological Presence COo2

B Employee Engagement and Burnout C02/C0O3

C Social Exchange Theory (SET) C02/CO3

Unit 3 Measures of Employee Engagement

A Utrecht Work Engagement Scale (UWES) COo3

B Measures Derived from the Work of KAHN CO3

C Gallup Work Audit (GWA) COos3

Unit 4 Models of Employee Engagement

A IES Model CO2

B Robinson Model of Employee Engagement Cco2

C Schmidt Model of Employee Engagement CO2

Unit 5 Outcomes from Employee Engagement

A Leadership Energy CO5/CO4

B Role-based Performance to define Engagement CO5

C Engaging low energy employees CO5/C0O4

Mode of Theory

examinatio

n

Weightage | CA MTE ETE

Distributio | 30% 20% 50%

n

Text Employee Engagement and HR Initiatives by Mishra,

book/s Tripathi

Other Employee Engagement (S. Ramadoss

References | DebashishSengupta)
PO |PO1 |PO2 |PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 2 1 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 1
CO2 2 2 1 1 2 2 2 2
COo3 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 1 2
CO4 2 2 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 3
CO5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Avg | 2.00 | 1.80 1.80 2.00 1.60 2.00 2.20 2.00 1.50 2.00

1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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Talent Acquisition & Retention

School:SBS Batch: 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: - Semester: 111

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEOQ27

2 | Course Title | Talent acquisition & retention
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The course aims to develop an understanding of talent and how to manage

Description talent through proper acquisition and retention. The course, further aims to
examine the importance of managing the talent globally.

6 | Course 1. To develop an appreciation of the talent environment and the

Objective criticality of Recruitment and selectionprocess.

2. To draw inspiration from the best practices in the industry to be
able to design and implement talent acquisition & retention
strategies for critical mass

3. To develop a strategic view of the levers every company & every
leader should pull to attract, develop, assess and retain highly
talentedmanagers

7 | Course CO1: Understand the concept and importance of talent.

Outcomes CO2: Apply a detailed Manpower Planning Strategy.

CO3: Develop and implement talent retention strategy.

CO4: Evaluate the complete cycle of managing talent and design a
robusttalent pipeline for the team and organization.

CO5: Understand and apply the latest tools and techniques in hiring
andretaining talent

8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Human Resources Planning and Job analysis
Al HRP defined, Issues and challenges Co1
A2 HRP Process, Demand Forecasting- Benchmarking, Supply | CO1
forecasting- Markov  analysis, skill  inventories,

replacementcharts,staffingtables,wastageanalysis,
succession planning

A3 Job analysis- steps in job analysis, methods, job description | CO1
and job specification, application of job analysis

Unit B Talent acquisition

B1 Internal and external environment CO2
effecting recruitment

B2 Internal and External methods of recruitment CO2

B3 Recruitment through various sources - social media CO2, CO5

(LinkedIn, whats app), Portals (naukri.com, Monster.com),
Recruiting for diversity. New career opportunities
Recruiting in good and bad times
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Unit C Selection

C1 Process of selection, different types of CO2
interviews- Behavioral, Situational,
technical, tests, reliability & validity
of tests, Assessment centre,

Cc2 Evaluating the recruitment/selection process: Budget. Cco2
Time, Selection and acceptance rates. Induction &
socialization, Exit & stay interview.

C3 CO2
Legal issues: Apprenticeship Act, Compulsory notification
of employment Act.

Unit D
Retention

D1 CO03, CO5
Concept of retention, Retention model- Discussion model,
employee turnover, employee loyalty, Retirement and
redundancy

D2 Employee Engagement Strategy CO3

D3 Career progression, career development in generating CO4
employee engagement

Unit E Contemporary issues

El Job sculpting, employer branding, changing workforce- CO4
options ahead

E2 Global talent acquisition CO4

E3 Global talent management CO4

Mode of Theory

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* | 1.Human Resource Selection, published: 2009 Author_
Gatewood,Field( Cengage)

Other 1 Employee Selection: Lilly Berrty (Cenegage)

References 2. Human Resource management: Sharon Pande(Pearson)

3. Human Resource Management: Biswajit Pattanayak
(PHI)
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https://www.google.co.in/search?sa=X&amp;biw=1366&amp;bih=657&amp;q=donelson%2Br%2Bforsyth&amp;stick=H4sIAAAAAAAAAOPgE-LRT9c3rEwpzy5KSi5T4tLP1TcwLS-sqjLWkslOttJPys_P1i8vyiwpSc2LL88vyrZKLC3JyC8CAALxRhU6AAAA&amp;ved=0ahUKEwiRlM7snp7JAhVFraYKHXTcAT8QmxMIkQEoATAV

2.40

2.20

1.60

1.60

PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4

2.20

PO5

1.60

PO4

1.00

2.40

PO2 | PO3

2.60

PO1

2.00

PO
COs

CO1
CO2
CO3
CO4
CO5
Avg
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School:SBS

Batch: 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch: - HR Semester: 111

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO028

2 CourseTitle | Employee Training and Development

3 Credits 03

4 Contact

Hours
(L-T-P) | (3-0-0)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 Course This course aims to develop comprehensive knowledge of the basic
Description | fundamentals of training and development. The system of training is

described through the framework of ADDIE model.
The course aims to offer basic skills of gap identification, content
designing, training delivery & training evaluation etc, which are crucial for
the success of a learning & development professional.
This course guides the students to conduct training needs analysis, create a
suitable design, develop the appropriate material, successfully implement
training and finally evaluate the effectiveness of training and management
development programmes.

6 Course 1. To provide the students with fundamental knowledge about the training

Objective | & development process used across theglobe.

2. Guide them to comprehend, analyse and apply the effective T & D
practices. Provide them practice & feedback opportunity through the useof
hands-on approach aiming towards experientiallearning.
3. Develop the ability to discern between the various methods/ practices
available & choose the appropriate strategic aspect required for each step
of T &D.
4. Inculcate & hone the training skills lurking beneath eachstudent.

7 Course CO1.: Student will be able to apply training model for organizational

Outcomes
improvement and problem solving
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CO2: Student will be able to conduct & analyze training need analysis
CO3: Student will be able to develop and design training programmes
CO4: Students will be able to implement and Evaluation of Training and

management development programmes.

CO5: Students will be able to evaluate training and management
development programmes

Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Training in organizations CO1

Al e Overview of Training and development,training COo1
goals and roles

A2 e Align training with Strategy, Developingan HRD | CO1
Strategy, Opportunities and challenges forTraining

A3 e Training Process Model (ADDIE), KSAs, Training | CO1
development &education

Unit B Training need analysis , design & develop CO2

B1 e TNA, Why & When to Conduct TNA, Training & | CO2
Non-Training Needs, Where & How to explore
performance gaps. TNA Model- Asystematic view
to TNA.

B2 e Training  Design, Developing  Objectives, | CO2
Facilitation of learning: focus on Trainees, and
training design, Organizational Constraintsin
designing a training Program.

B3 e Development of training-Instructional strategy, | CO2
materials andequipment,

Unit C Training methods CO3

C1 e On the Job and off the job training methods, COs3
benefits and disadvantage involved witheach

C2 e Traditional training methods: lectures and CO3
demonstrations, Games and simulations, business
games, in basket technique, case studies, roleplay,
behavior modeling.

C3 e Computerized training methods: Programmed COo3
Instructions, Intelligent Tutoring System,

Interactive multimedia training, VirtualReality
Unit D Training implementation & evaluation CO4
D1 e Development of training and itsAlternatives. CO4
D2 e Implementation of Training: Instructionalstrategy, | CO4
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Implementation ideas for training and trainer,
transfer of training.
D3 e Evaluation of Training, resistance to training | CO4,CO5
evaluation, types of evaluation data- process data
and outcome data, Kirkpatrick FourLevel
Approach for evaluation
Unit E Management development CO4
El e Purpose of Management DevelopmentPrograms Co4
E2 e Types of Management DevelopmentPrograms CO4
E3 e Strategies for development of executives andfuture | CO4, CO5
executives
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage | CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | Blanchard P. Nick and James W. Thacker (2009) Effective
Training- Systems, Strategies and Practices. Pearson
Education
Other Rao, P. L. (2008). Enriching Human Capital Through
References | Training & Development. Excel Books
Sahu, R. K. (2005). Training for Development. Excel
Books.
POs | POl | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 3
CO2 3 2 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3
Co3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3
CoO4 3 2 3 3 2 3 2 3 2 2
CO5 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 3 1 1
Avg 3.00| 240| 300| 280 | 280| 3.00 2.20 2.80 2.40 2.40
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Organizational Design and Structure

School: SBS Batch: 2020-22

Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: HR Semester: 1V

1 Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE029

2 | Course Title | Organizational Design and Structure
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5) Course
Objective 1. To identify and manage various organizational structuresand
2. To learn about the various theories of organization and its
relevance tobusiness
3. To understand and use of different organizational structures for
business.
4. To learn the process of organizational design and its relevance to
businessneeds.
6 | Course The students will be able to -
Outcomes COL.: identify and define key components of organizational design and
structure.
CO2: Interpret the organizational designs and its application
CO3: Apply relevant organizational structure and best practices for
business success.
CO4: Analyse critically various organizational structures and designs.
CO5: assess contemporary issues in organization.
CO6: Understand organizational evolutions
7 Course
Description The course aims to develop an understanding of different human emotions
and how to manage these for success in personal and professional life. The
course, further aims to examine the impact of emotional intelligence on
managerial effectiveness and human relations.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit A Organizational Design and Structure: Introduction
Topic 1 Organization and Concepts Co1
Topic 2 Organization Theories, - Scientific management, C01/C02
Hawthorne Studies, Warren Bennis- Bureaucracy
Topic 3 Environmental Perspective- Katz and Kahn C01/C02
Unit B Organizational Structure
Topic 1 Determinants of Organization Structure CO03/CO1
Topic 2 Organization Size- its relationship with Structure CO4
Topic 3 Organization Strategy — relationship with Structure CO4
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UnitC Organizational Design
Topic 1 Organization Design- Choosing the right form C02/CO4
Topic 2 Hierarchical- Bureaucratic C0O2/CO4
Topic 3 Adhocracy- Matrix, Flatter , Networked C0O2/CO4
Unit D Contemporary issues in organizational theory
Topic 1 Managing organization change CO5
Topic 2 Managing Organization culture CO5
Topic 3 Managing organization conflict CO5
UnitE Managing Organizational Evolution
Topic 1 How organizations grow CO6
Topic 2 Organizational decline-accepting the new reality CO6
Topic 3 Explaining cutbacks in middle management CO6
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | Organization Theory- Structure, Design and Applications
by Stephen .P. Robbins, Mary Mathew, Prentice Hall of
India 1990
gé?irrences 1. Organization Theory: Design and change, 5”‘_. by
Gareth Jones, Mary Mathew, Pearson Education
2007
2. Organization Theory and Design by RichardDaft,
6edn, south western College publishing,1998
PO |PO1 |PO2 |PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 | PSOl1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 2 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 - 1
CO2 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 1 - 1
COo3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 1 - 2
CO4 2 3 1 1 2 2 3 2 - 2
CO5 2 3 1 1 2 3 2 2 - 2
CO6 2 2 1 1 2 2 2 2 - 2
Avg | 240 | 2.60 1.40 1.40 2.00 2.20 2.00 1.40 - 1.60

1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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Industrial Relations and Labour Enactment

!! SHARDA

UNIVERSITY

oundaries

School: SBS Batch: 2020-22
Program: MBA | Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: HR Semester: 1V
1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE030
2 | Course Title | Industrial Relations and labour Legislation
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Discipline Specific Course
Status
5 | Course
Objective The objective of the course is
e To Expose students to labour legislations inIndia
e To identify the current labour legislations and its applicability to
industries
e Tolearnabout  Various compliances under the provisions of the
differentActs
e To understand the implications of non compliance of relevant
provisions as applicable to eachindustry.
6 | Course The students will be able to :
Outcomes
COL1.: Identify the different labour legislations applicable to relevant
segment of industry.
CO2: Interpret the important provisions of various labour legislations.
CO3: Apply the relevant provisions of the act for specific industry.
CO4: Analyse critically various provisions of the labour legislations.
CO5: Assess the importance of each provision of the acts for its application
7 | Course
Description | The course aims to develop an understanding of various laws under Indian
labour legislation and how to apply the same to relevant industry.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
UNIT A Industrial Relations
Topic 1 e Meaning, Scope and Evolution of IRin | CO1
India
Topic 2 e Changing Dimensions of IR inIndia CO2
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Topic 3 e |LO- role and importantconventions CO4/CO5
UNITB Employment and working conditions
Industrial employment standing orders act C01/C02/CO3
Topic 1 Factories Act 1948 C01/C02/CO3/CO4
e Importantdefinitions & CO5
e Provisions related tosafety
e Provisions related to employment of child
and women infactories
e Provisions related to welfare andleaves
Topic 2 Industrial disputes Act 1948 C01/C02/CO3/CO4
e Concept of Industry and workmen, | & CO5
Important definitions and provisions related
to Retrenchment, lay off, closure andstrike
¢ Dispute Resolution methods and machinery-
conciliation,  Arbitration,  adjudication,
Industrial tribunals and labourcourts
e Various Schedules Schedulel-5th
Topic 3 Trade unions Act 1926
e Concept, functions objective ,structure and | CO2/CO3/CO4/CO%
types of trade Unions
e Trade Union Act, 1926 -applicability,
Registration, Recognition, revocation of
registration
e Immunities available to trade unionofficials
UNIT C PAYMENT OF WAGES ACT 1936 and
MINIMUM WAGES ACT 1948
Topic 1 *Overview important definitions and applicability C01/Cc02/COo3
of the acts
Topic 2 *Main provisions of Payment of wages Act C04/CO5
Topic 3 *Minimum wages Act C01/C0O2
UnitD WELFARE LEGISLATIONS
Topic 1 Employee provident fund and Misc Act 1952 C01/Cc02/COo3
Topic 2 Employee State Insurance Act 1948 and Maternity | CO3/C0O4/CO5
Benefit Act
Topic 3 Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 C01/C02/CO3/CO4/
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s*

Labour laws for Managers, B.D Singh, Excel Books
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Other
References

1.BareActs
2. Labour lawsjournal

PO | PO1 PO2
COs

PO3 PO4 PO5

PO6

PSO1

PSO2

PSO3

PSO4

CO1
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CO3

CO4

CO5
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Avg | 2.

1
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1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)

155




Emotional Intelligence and Managerial Effectiveness

School: SBS Batch: 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: HR Semester: 1V

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO031

2 | Course Title Emotional Intelligence and Managerial Effectiveness
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 Course
Objective 1. To identify and manage humanemotions
2. To understand different aspects of Emotional Intelligence (EI) and
its implications on ManagerialEffectiveness
3. To understand and use different Emotional Intelligencemodels
4. To learn best practices in feeling, thinking, and behaving in an
emotionally intelligentmanner.
6 | Course The students will be able to -
Outcomes COL1.: identify and define key emotional intelligence components and

managerial competencies

CO2: apply EI models and best practices for professional success.
COa3: analyze critically and manage human emotions

CO4: assess their own emotional intelligence

CO5: develop skills to be emotionally intelligent human being to meet
specific workplace challenges

7 Course
Description The course aims to develop an understanding of different human emotions
and how to manage these for success in personal and professional life. The
course, further aims to examine the impact of emotional intelligence on
managerial effectiveness and human relations.

8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit 1 Emotional Intelligence: Introduction

A Emotions: Concept &Physiology ; implications on job Co1
satisfaction and Performance

B Emotional intelligence: Evolution & concept Co1

C Role and benefits of emotional intelligence at the C0O1/CO0s3
workplace

Unit 2 Emotional intelligence: Key Components

A Understanding key elements of ElI COo1

B Self -Awareness: Components C01/C0o3

C Self- Regulation: Components C01/C0o3

Unit 3 Emotional Intelligence: Models & Assessment
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A Models- Ability based ((Mayer & Salovey), Trait based Cco2
(K.V. Petrides), Mixed (Daniel Goleman)
B Initial Self- Assessment through Questionnaire CO4
C DISC Test CO4
Unit 4 Emotional Intelligence Skills
A Empathy: Understanding, Importance and Strategies Co1
B Social Skills- Development & Importance CO5
C Influence: Concept & Tactics for persuasion CO5
Unit 5 Emotional Intelligence & Managerial Effectiveness
A Effective Communication: JOHARI WINDOW CO5
B Effective Leadership: Competencies, Situational CO5
Leadership
C Team work: Creating Effective teams; Conflict CO5
Management
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | Working with Emotional Intelligence: Bloomsbury
Publication-Daniel Goleman (1998)
Other The Language of Emotional Intelligence: The Five
References Essential Tools for Building Powerful and Effective
Relationships: Jeanne Segal (2008)
The Brain and Emotional Intelligence: New Insights :
Daniel Goleman HBR's 10 Must Reads on Emotional
Intelligence (2015)
PO |PO1 |PO2 |PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 | PSOl1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 2 1 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 1
CO2 2 2 1 1 2 2 2 2
CO3 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 1 2
CO4 2 2 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 3
CO5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Avg | 2.00 | 1.80 1.80 2.00 1.60 2.00 2.20 2.00 1.50 2.00

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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HR ANALYTICS

School: SBS Batch: 2020-2022
Program: MBA-HR Current Academic Year:2021-22
Branch: Semester: 1V
1 | Course Code [DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE032
2 Course Title Human Resource Analytics
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course 1. Provide an understanding of the different analytical approaches used by
Obijective HR Professionals to solve real businessproblems
2. Opportunities to examine actual business cases and applyproblem
solving and critical thinking skills through group casestudies.
3. Options to learn how to make impact with data by usingeffective
storytellingtechniques.
4.Help in developing presentation skills and demonstrate the abilityto
work effectively inteams.
6 | Course CO1: The student will be able to reproduce concepts based on
Outcomes fundamentals of HR analytics
CO2: The student will be able to understand and relate with the HR issues
where HR analytics can be used
CO3: The student will be able to collect the data and apply various HR
Metrics
CO4: The student will be able to categorize the HR problem & choose the
suitable tool fit for use
CO5: The student will be able to estimate and convert data for predicting
HR situations
CO6: The student will be able to formulate the reports from the analytics
used
7 Course
Description This course will serve as an introduction to Human Resource Analytics.
Student will explore the use of analytics within the Human Resource
discipline.
Hiring, developing and retaining the right employees is crucial for success
in modern firms. Big data is transforming how firms recruit and develop
talent. Hiring, training and promotion practices increasingly rely on both
economic principles and quantitative analysis. The purpose of this course
is to introduce the use of analytics to make better informed decisions on
personnel strategy.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit 1

Introduction of HR Analytics

A

Definition of HR Analytics CO01, C0o2
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B Use & Benefits of HR Analytics in HR Decision making C01, C0o2
C Phases of development of HR Analytics CO01, CO2
Unit 2 HR Analytics through Quality Control Tools
A LAMP Model CO1, CO2
B Data analysis through graphical tools C01, C0o2
C Use of Pareto chart & Yields for HR Decision making C03, CO4,
CO5, CO6
Unit 3 Applications for HR Analytics in Staffing
A Issues in Manpower Planning & attrition COg3, CO4,
CO5, CO6
B HR Analytics for Recruitment & Selection CO3, CO4,
CO5, CO6
C HR Analytics for attrition related HR Decision making C03, C04,
CO5, CO6
Unit 4 Applications for HR Analytics in Performance
Management & Cost, Revenues estimates for employees
A Using HR Analytics in Training & Development C03, C04,
CO5, CO6
B HR Analytics for Performance Evaluation C03, C04,
CO5, CO6
C Cost and Revenue Estimates of employees CO03, CO4,
CO5, CO6
Unit 5 HR dashboards
A Concept of HR dashboard CO01, C02
B HR Metrics used through HR dashboard C03, C04,
C Creating an HR Dashboard CO5, CO6
Mode of Theory/Jury/Practical/Viva Practical
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | The new HR Analytics —predicting the economic value of
your company*‘s human capital investments by Jac Fitz-Enz
, Published by Amacom-American management
Association New York
Other Avrticles from faculty repository
References
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POs
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Avg

3.00

2.20

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.20

3.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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List of Discipline Specific Courses (DISCIPLINE
SPECIFIC COURSEs) of FINANCE

Sr. Semester | Course

No.

1 I Financial Modeling through excel

2 I Managerial Accounting for Business Decisions
3 ] Regulatory Framework for Financial sector

4 I Corporate Banking

5 I Project Finance and Management

6 I Security Analysis and Portfolio Management

7 I Tax Planning and Management

8 I CRM & Retail Banking

9 I Treasury Operations and Risk Management

10 v Financial Derivatives and Risk management
11 v International Financial Management

12 v International Banking

13 v Mergers, Acquisitions and Corporate Restructuring
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lelabus for Financial Modeling through Excel

School: Batch : 2020-22
Program: Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: |
1 | Course Code | MBA310
2 | CourseTitle Financial Modeling through Excel
3 | Credits 03
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The objective of this course is to introduce the concept of
Description Financial/Business Modeling with MS Excel by applying basics to
advanced-level tools and other applications of Excel. The Excel-based
financial modeling skills you will learn in this course include advanced
different finance related functions and charting techniques and usage of the
financial calculator function. The course addresses theoretical concepts and
provides practical experience working with Excel financial models to
succeed in today's demanding business environment.
6 | Course This module aims to:
Objective o Demonstrate the functions of excel in businessapplications.
¢ Introducing to the business areas for which MS Excel may be
applied
¢ Determine the performance of business using excelapplications.
e Manage the data with appropriate logical and conditions required in
businessscenario.
7 | Course At the end of the course students will be able to:
Outcomes COL1: To understand basic problems related to business finance.
CO2: To Apply the functions of MS Excel to achieve bottom line business
solutions.
COa3: Critically analysing business situations and problems and finding out
appropriate solution with the help of MS Excel.
CO4: Evaluating the competitive and operational impacts of adopting MS
Excel as a tool and determine the performance of business.
CO5:.Evaluate business issue and finding solution of such problems with
the help of MS Excel.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1
A Basic functions and utilities in excel, Selecting cellsina | CO1,CO2
dataset using shortcut keys
B Range names, Date and Time functions, Freezing panes, | CO1,CO2
Auto complete formula option, Editing or correcting
formulas
C Formatting and other options with paste special, Filters, | CO1,C0O2
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Rounding functions, Importing data from a text file and
internet.

Unit 2
A left, right, trim, mid, len, find, search, concatenate, C01,CO2, CO3
upper, lower
B Sorting data, filtering data, parsing data, text to columns, | CO1, CO2,CO3
remove duplicates
C data validations, what-if-analysis CO01, C02,COo3
Unit 3
A Advance pivot table features, COUNTIF, COUNTA, C01,C02,C0O3
COUNTBLANK, countif, sumif, averageif, sumproduct
B vlookup, hlookup, index, match C01,C02,C0O3
C if condition, nested if condition, and function,or CO01, C02,C0o3
function
Unit 4
A financial functions in excel, npv, irr. CO1,
C02,C03, Co4
B interest, time value of money, future value, present value | CO1,
C02,C03,Cco4
C EMI calculation by using pmt, ipmt, ppmt, rate, nper CO01, C02,COo3
CoO4
Unit 5
A calculating fixed Line depreciation using “dbfunction”, | CO1,C02,CO3,
calculating straight line depreciation using “sInfunction” | CO4,CO5
B analysis by goal seek, scenario manager C01,C02,C03,
C04,C0O5
C one way and two way data table C01,C02,C0O3,
C0O4,C0O5
Mode of Practical
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 60% 0% 40%
Text book/s* | 1. Microsoft Excel 2016: Data Analysis and Business
Modeling by Winston, Wayne L., PHI Learning Pvt Ltd.
Other 1. Business Data Analysis using Excel By Whigham
References David, Oxford University Press
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Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs/COs

PO1

PO2

PO3

PO4

PO5

PO6
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1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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Syllabus for MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING FOR BUSINESS DECISIONS

School: SBS Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: |1

1 Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO001

2 | CourseTitle Managerial Accounting for Business Decisions
3 | Credits 03
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE
5 | Course 1. The objective of this course is to familiarize the student with both,
Objective capital budgeting aspect and the contents of a bankable feasibility
report.
2. Working knowledge of estimating cash flows for aproject.
3. Behavioural aspects of project finance are also dealtwith.
4. Students should develop working knowledge of preparing market
and technicalreport.
5. Aware of the practical difficulties in implementing aproject
6 | Course On completion of this module the student will be able to:
Outcomes
COL1. Recognize complexities involved in Project Management.
CO2. Interpret the market and demand through technical projections of
theproject.
CO3. Apply various methods of capital budgeting and risk analysis
CO4. Explain the sequential steps of the project management
CO5. Evaluate the project scope, project time, project cost and budgets,
project resources, project quality
7 Course Project Finance and Management deals with the decision of project
Description planning, analysis, selection, financing, Implementation and review. A
project manager will be concerned with project financial and managerial
decisions
8 | Outline syllabus CoO
Mapping
Unit 1
A Introduction of the module, need and Importance in various | CO1
business decisions, Functions, Tools, Scope, and limitations
of Management Accounting, Distinction between Financial
Accounting and Management Accounting; Installation of
Management  Accounting System; Organization of
Management Accounting.
B Introduction of cost, costing, Cost Accounting ; Distinction | CO1,CO2
between Cost Accounting and Management Accounting.
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Various Types of Cost concepts for Decision making and
Profit Planning.
(Practical Questions & Case Studies )

C01,CO2

Unit 2

Introduction, Components, Preparation of Cost-sheet,
Determination of Tender or Quotation price.(Practical
Questions & Case Studies )

CO2

Introduction, Computation of cost & Profit; Advantages
and Limitations of VariableCosting.
(Practical Questions & Case Studies)

CO2

A comparison and preparation of Reconciliation Statement.
(Practical Questions & Case Studies)

CO2

Introduction, Break-Even Analysis, Break-Even Chart;
Profit-Volume Analysis; Margin of Safety; Key Factor
(Practical Questions & Case Studies )

CO3

Concept of Decision-making, steps in Decision-making;
Determination of Sales Mix; Discontinuance of a Product
Line, Make or Buy decision, shut down or continue etc.
(Practical Questions & Case Studies )

CO3

Introduction, Budget —Definition, Objectives, Advantages
& Limitations; Types of Budgets; Preparation of Cash
Budget, Flexible Budget, Master Budget etc. Zero Base
Budgeting.

- Workshop (Practical Questions & Case Studies )

C03,CO4

Unit 4

Introduction, Meaning & types of Standards; Establishment
of Cost Standards; Components of Standard Cost; Quality
Costs.

C0O4,CO5

Introduction, Material VVariances and Labour Variances,
Reporting to Management of variances.
- Workshop (Practical Questions & Case Studies )

C0O3,Co4

Introduction, Sales Variances, Profit Variances and
VarianceReporting.

- Workshop

(Practical Questions & Case Studies)

CO4

Unit 5

Introduction, Meaning and Objectives and Types of
Responsibility Centers. (Practical Questions)

CO5

An Introduction of emerging terms used inmanagerial
accounting.

Introduction, Cost driver, Application of Activity Based
Costing, Difference between traditional costing and activity
based costing.

C03,CO5

Introduction, Meaning and Objectives and Types of
Responsibility Centers. (Practical Questions)

CO4
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Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | Management Accounting by M Y Khan & P K Jain, TATA McGraw
Hill Publication, Latest Edition.
ggf]srrences - Introduction to Management Accounting by Charles T.Horngren,Gary
L. Sundem,William O. Stratton, Pearson Education, Thirteenth
Edition.
- Management and Cost Accounting by Colin Drury, International
Thomson Business Press, FourthEdition.
- Managerial Accounting by James Jiambalvo; Wiley
India Pvt. Ltd, NewDelhi
- Advanced Management Accounting — Robert S.Kaplan & Anthony A.
Atkinson — Pearson Education Asia, ThirdEdition.
Journals
» ManagementAccountant
» CharteredAccountant
» Chartered Finance Analyst
Journal of Accounting and Finance
POs POl1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs
Co1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
CO2 2 2 2 1 - 1 1 1 1 1
CO3 2 2 2 1 1 - 1 1 1 1
CO4 2 2 2 2 - 1 1 1 1 1
CO5 2 2 2 1 - - 1 1 1 1
AVG | 00 | 200 | 1.80 | 120 | 100 | 100 | 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)

167




Regulatorx Framework for Financial Sector

School: School of
Business Studies

Batch : 2020-22

(SBS)
Program : MBA Current Academic Year: 2020-21
Branch: Semester: 11
1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE002
2 | CourseTitle Regulatory Framework For Financial Sector
3 | Credits 03
4 Contact Hours | 3-0-0
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The students with specialization in banking & finance are to be prepared
Objective to work in financial sector. They may either work in the banks/financial
institutions/ financial services or in corporate. They must have knowledge
and skill in this area. For them to have the requisite skill, it is important
for them:
1: To Understand the Concept of Banking.
2: Clear Understanding of the Indian Financial System.
3: Banking Technology applications.
6 | Course On completion of this module the student will be able to:
Outcomes CO 1: describe the concept of banking
CO 2: explain the Indian Financial System
CO 3: relate understanding of documentation aspect of Practice, Process
and Compliance of all the assets and liabilities products of the banking
system.
CO 4: analyze the marketing channels of the bank
CO 5: evaluate banking technology application on different processes
CO 6: write customized documentation which will help the bank customer
for their different requirements.
7 | Course This course explores the fundamental principles and practices of banking
Description and credit in India. This fundamentals of banking course gives an

excellent overview of financial services. Topics to be covered include:
money and interest, negotiable instruments, mortgages, commercial
lending, security and the role of banking in today“s economy. Textbook
chapter topicsinclude:
e The Business ofBanking
Development of the Indian BankingSystem
Money andInterest
DepositAccounts
Negotiable Instruments
Mortgages
CommercialLending
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e SpecializedBanking
e Security andFrauds

Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 Indian Financial System with focus on banking
A Structure of Banking and financial institutions. CO1
Indian
Financial
System
B RBI, SEBI,IRDA etc: their major functions, Role & CO2
Role and Functions.
Functions of
Banks
C Negotiable Instruments- Definition, Characters tics, NI Act | CO 2
Regulatory
Enactments
Unit 2 Banking Deposit Products
A Banker-Customer relations - Know your Customer (KYC) | C0 3
Basic guidelines-Different Deposit Products - services rendered
Understanding | by Banks
of Banking
Products

Opening of accounts for various types of customers - CO4
B minors - joint account holders - HUF - firms - companies -
Managing trusts - societies - Govt. and public bodies Importance of
different AML
accounts
C Garnishee Order, Income Tax Attachment Order, Conduct | CO 3
Banking of Account and Supervision.
Process Customers™ Grievance Redressal — Mechanism of
and Ombudsman
Regulation
Unit 3 CreditProducts
A Principles of lending - various credit Products / Facilities - | CO3
Basics of working capital and term loans - credit management -
Credit credit monitoring - NPA Management.
Products
B Lending - sectors - targets - issues / problems - recent CO02C0O3
Credit developments - Financial Inclusion.
products and | Agriculture / SMEs / SHGs / SSI / Tiny Sector financing
development
with Indian
Banking
Perspective
C Credit Cards / Home Loans / Personal Loans / Consumer CO3
Banking Loans-Brief outline of procedures and practices.
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Products of

Ancillary Services: Remittances, Safe Deposit lockers

the Bank
Unit 4 Risk Management
A CO3
Risk Importance of risk Management in banking with Indian
Management | Scenario
Credit Information Bureau Ltd.(CIBIL), Basel-1l norms CO4
B Money Laundering - KYC & Prevention of Money
Regulatory Laundering Act
Process
C Alliances / mergers / consolidation CO4
Present
Banking
Scenario
Technology and Marketing of Banking Service
Unit 5 Products
Anywhere Anytime Banking - Home banking (Corporate | CO5
and personal) Electronic Payment systems. Electronic
A funds transfer systems - data communication) - structured
Technology y
applied messages (SWIFT, etc... _ _
Information Technology Act, Right to Information Act,
Foreign Exchange Management Act
Global developments in Banking Technology - CO6
Information Technology in finance and service delivery
B Impact of Technology on Banks - Protecting the
Global Trends | confidentiality and secrecy of data - effect on customers
in Banking and service quality
C Pricing of bank products and services - Factors Influencing | CO 6
Banking the Pricing Decisions, Importance of Pricing. Distribution,
Product Factors Influencing - Direct and Indirect Channels of bank
Pricing & products
Distribution
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* 1. Indian Financial System by Bharti VVPathak.
2. Indian Financial System By M YKhan.
3. 1.Banking Theory and Practice- K. CShekhar
4. Modern Banking- MuraleedharanD
5. Banking Service and Information Technology- The
Indian Experience by R.K.Uppal
Other Online Resources:
References
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www.capitalideasonline.comwww.sebi.qov.i

nwww.amfiindia.com

www.capitalmarket.com

Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs | PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos
Co1 2 1 - 1 2 1 2 1 2 1
CO2 1 2 2 1 2 1 1 1 2 1
COos3 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1
CO4 1 2 2 - 3 1 1 2 2 1
CO5 1 3 - - 2 1 1 1 2 1
CO6 1 2 - - 2 - 1 2 1 1
Avg

1.17 | 1.83| 1.67| 1.00 2.17 | 1.00 1.17 1.50 1.67 1.00

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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School: SBS

Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch: Semester: 111
1 | Course Code | CORPORATE BANKING
2 | CourseTitle | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE045
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The objectives of this module are:
Objective e To understand the meaning and importance of corporatebanking
e To understand various services offered by banks to corporate, such
as: Cash Management, Debtors Management, Businessadvisory,
Off shore services etc.
6 | Course On completion of this module the student will be able to:
Outcomes COL. Gain in-depth knowledge of fund mobilization and its application.
CO2. Understand the concept of corporate banking.
CO3: Apply knowledge of special skills required for credit appraisal
CO4: Classify Project and Infrastructure Finance
CO5: Evaluate the risks involved in Corporate and Project Finance
CO 6: Plan out post sanction compliance of the corporate loans
7 | Course Due to globalization and liberalization process gaining ground all over the
Description world, Corporate Banking has grown many folds. But at the same time,
risks involved in their appraisal have also become a very challenging task.
It is very much imperative for all banks to be more competent to identify
these challenges and take corrective measure in time.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 CORPORATE BANKING AND FINANCE
A Corporate Banking
B Corporate Deposits Co1
C Corporate Finance Co1
Unit 2 CREDIT MANAGEMENT INBANKS CO2
A Deployment of Bank*s Funds
B Government Regulation of Credit C01
C Credit institutions in India, Evolving System of Bank CO1
Credit and Credit Policy of Banks.
Unit 3 Appraisal of Credit Proposals: Sanctioning of Credit CO2
Limits.
A Meaning and Scope of Credit Appraisal
B The Credit Process- Pre- Sanction and Post- Sanction CO3
C Expected Qualities/ Traits of a Good Credit Officer/ CO2&CO6
Manager
Unit 4 Project and Infrastructure Finance CO3
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A Features of Project Finance, Managing Risk in Project
Financing

B Appraisal of Project Finance Proposals, Disbursement, CO4
Monitoring, Supervision and Follow up of Project Finance
Loans

C RBI Guidelines on Financing of Infrastructure Projects CO4 & CO6

Unit5 Post-Sanction Compliance: Monitoring/ Supervision of | CO 4
Advances

A Purpose and process of Documentation

B Documentation  for  Fresh Advances/ Renewal/ | CO5
Enhancement in Limits/ Death of the borrower

C Post sanction follow up and supervision through visits CO6

Mode of Theory CO6

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* | Corporate Banking by Indian Institute of Banking & Finance , Macmillan
education

Other -Strategic Credit Management in Banks- G.S.Popli & S.K.Puri; PHI

References Learning Private Limited

Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs POl | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 POS5 PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs

COo1 3 1 - - 2 2 2 2 1 2
CO2 2 3 - - 2 - 2 1 2 1
CO3 2 2 - - 1 1 - 2 2 1
CO4 1 3 1 1 2 1 - 1 1 1
CO5 2 3 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 -
CO6 1 2 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 -
Avg 1.83 | 2.33| 1.00| 1.00 1.50 1.20| 2.00| 1.33 1.33| 1.25

1-Slight(Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)

lelabus for Proiect Finance and Management
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School: SBS Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch: Semester: 111

1 Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE046

2 | CourseTitle | Project Finance and Management
3 | Credits 03
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
S5 | Course e The objective of this course is to familiarize the student with both,
Objective capital budgeting aspect and the contents of a bankable feasibility
report.

e Working knowledge of estimating cash flows for aproject.

e Behavioural aspects of project finance are also dealtwith.

e Students should develop working knowledge of preparing market
and technicalreport.

e Aware of the practical difficulties in implementing aproject

6 | Course On completion of this module the student will be able to
Outcomes COL. Recognize complexities involved in Project Management.
CO2. Interpret the market and demand through technical projections of the
project.

CO3. Apply various methods of capital budgeting and risk analysis
CO4. Explain the sequential steps of the project management

CO5. Evaluate the project scope, project time, project cost and budgets,
project resources, project quality

7 | Course Project Finance and Management deals with the decision of project
Description planning, analysis, selection, financing, Implementation and review. A
project manager will be concerned with project financial and managerial

decisions
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1
A e Project: Concept Co1
e Phases of CapitalBudgeting
e Facets of ProjectAnalysis
e Generation & Screening of projectideas
B e Monitoring theenvironment C01,CO2
e Tools for identifying investmentopportunities
e CorporateAppraisal
C e PreliminaryScreening C01,C02
Project RatingIndex
Sources of Positive Net Presentvalue
Unit 2
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A e Objectives CO2
e Collection of Secondary Information, Industry
specific sources ofinformation
e Conduct of marketsurvey
e Analysistools
B e DemandForecasting CO2
e Qualitative methods: Jury of executive method,
Delphimethod
e Time series projection method: Trend projection,
Exponential smoothing and moving average
method.
e Casual methods: Chain ratio, consumption level
method, End use method, Bass diffusion method
C Technical Analysis ofprojects CO2
Financial Estimates & Projections ofprojects
Unit 3
A e InvestmentCriteria COo3
e Discounted Cash flowtechniques
B e Project Cashflows COo3
e Project Cost ofCapital
C e Project RiskAnalysis C03,C04
Unit 4
A Social Cost BenefitAnalysis C04,C0O5
UNIDO approach
B e Network techniques for project management C0O4,C0O5
CPM & PERTModels
C e Practical applications of CPM &Models C0O4,C0O5
e Time and Resourceplanning
Unit 5
A e Control of in-progressprojects CO5
e Thepost-audit
e AbandonmentAnalysis
B Evaluating the capital budgeting C03,C0O4
C e Financing InfrastructureProjects CO5
e Financing PowerProjects.
e Public Private Partnership (PPP-Model)
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution
30% 20% 50% \
Text book/s* | Prasana Chandra, ,,Projects: Planning, Analysis, Selection, Financing,
Implementation, and Review, 7™ Edition, Mc Graw Hill
Other Prasana Chandra, ,,Projects: Planning, Analysis, Selection, Financing,
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| | References | Implementation, and Review, 7" Edition, Mc Graw Hill

Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | POG6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
Cos

Cco1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
CO2 2 2 2 1 - 1 1 1 1 1
COo3 2 2 2 1 1 - 1 1 1 1
CO4 2 2 2 2 - 1 1 1 1 1
CO5 2 2 2 1 - - 1 1 1 1
Avg 2.00 2.00 1.80 1.20 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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lelabus for SECURITY ANALYSIS AND PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT

School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: Semester: 111
1 Course Code DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE047
2 | CourseTitle Security Analysis and Portfolio Management
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact Hours | 3-0-0
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course 1. To acquaint the students with theoretical and practical background of
Objective financialinvestments.

2. To highlight the importance of valuing financialsecurities

3. To comprehend the working knowledge of the methods of calculating
risk and managingit.

4. To adept in developing portfolio of Financial securities and measuring

itsperformance.
6 | Course On completion of this module the student will be able to:
Outcomes COL. Describe the basic concept of investment, securities, security

market, risk and return.

CO2. Analyse the security”s performance through Fundamental and
Technical analysis

CO3: Apply security analysis techniques to select financial securities for
investment.

CO4: Construct portfolio of financial investments for investors.

CO5: Appraise and review portfolio performance.

7 | Course Security Analysis and Portfolio Management concerns itself with
Description investment in financial assets with specific attention to the returns and risk
associated with investing in securities. The subject is aimed at providing
insight to the various analytical techniques used in evaluation of the
various investment opportunities. The course also provides of extension of
these concepts to the portfolio of securities and the concept of
diversification, management of a portfolio.

8 Outline syllabus

Unit 1 Introduction to Security Analysis and Portfolio Management

A Investment: A conceptual framework, Objectives, Investment
V/S Speculation, Investment Attributes and Avenues, Meaning COo1
of Security- Types of Securities

B Structure of Indian Security markets- An overview, Investment | CO1
Alternatives, Securities and Exchange Board of India —
regulatory functions and role, Recent development in Securities
markets

C Understandingtheriskandreturnofasecurity,Systematicand C0O1CO2
Unsystematic Risks, Measurement of Risk, Beta Coefficientand
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its applications.
Unit 2 Valuation of Securities and introduction to Financial
Derivatives
A Valuation of Equity Shares: Constant growth rate, Two stage CO2
growth model and Multiple period holding models, VValuation
through P/E ratio.
B Valuations of Bonds: Measurement of bond prices and yields - Cco2
Yield to maturity, risk in bonds.
C An overview of Financial Derivatives — Forward, Futures, Co1
Options and Swaps
Unit 3 Fundamental and Technical Analysis
A Introduction to Fundamental Analysis: E-1-C Framework — CO01, C0o2
Economic Analysis: Macroeconomic activities and security
markets, The Cyclical Indicator Approach, Monetary Variables.
B Fundamental Analysis: E-1-C Framework — Industry Analysis — | Col, CO2
Business Cycles and industry sectors, Evaluating Industry life
cycle, analysis of industry competition and industry rate of
returns
Company Analysis, SWOT Analysis, Analysis of Financial
Statement and Stock Valuation
C Fundamental v/s Technical Analysis, Advantages, Challenges, | CO1, CO2
Tools and Techniques of Technical Analysis: Charting
Techniques, Dow Theory, technical indicators, Efficient Market
Hypothesis: Concept of ,,Efficient Market™ and its implications
for security analysis and portfolio management
Unit4 Portfolio Analysis and Selection
A Portfolio Construction: Analysis of Constraints, Determination C03, CO4
of Objectives
B Portfolio Analysis: Portfolio Risk and Return upto three CO1,
security. Markowitz and Sharpe indexmodel. C0s,
CO4,
C Portfolio Analysis: Sharpe index model and selecting optimal CO3,C0O4
Portfolio
Unit 5 Asset  Pricing Theories and Portfolio Performance
Measurement
A Capital Market Theory, Capital Asset Pricing Model(CAPM), C0s3, CO4
Arbitrage Pricing Theory (APT)
B Sharpe”s Performance measure, Treynors Performance | CO4, CO5
measure, Jensen“s Performance measure.
C Mutual Fund Operations, Mutual Funds Performance Evaluation | CO1,
Portfolio revision and strategies CO4, CO5
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | Security Analysis and Portfolio Management, Punithavathy Pandian,
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Vikas publications, Reprint 2018

Reference Books

Security Analysis and Portfolio Management — Donald E. Fischer
& Ronald J. Jordan (Prentice Hall of India, NewDelhi)
Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management — M.
Ranganathan & R Madhumathi (PeasonEducation)

Investments (6th edition) by W.F. Sharpe, G.J. Alexanderand
J.V. Bailey.

Investment Management — V.A.AVADHANE (Himalaya
PublishingHouse)

Investment Management — V.K. Bhalla (S.Chand)

Gitman and Joehnk (2008) Fundamental of Investments.Pearson.
Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management —R.P. Rustagi
(Sultan Chand & Sons, NewDelhi)

Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management, Reilly and
Brown (2006),(Thomson)

Bodie, Zvi (2008) Investments.McGraw'Hill/Irwin

If you are planning for a career in the investments area, there are

several additional resources that you should keep in mind:

Other Resources

e Association of Investment Management Research (AIMR,

Www.aimr.org)

e NCFM Modules(www.nseindia.com)

International Association of Financial Engineers(IAFE,
www.iafe.org)

Securities Training Corporation (STC,www.stcusa.com)
www.sebi.org.in

www.bseindia.com

www.nseindia.com

www.bis.org

www.otcei.net

www.iseindia.com

www.rbi.org.in

www.stockcharts.org

Www.neweconomyindex.org

www.indiamart.com

www.fuzzytech.com

www.nasdag.com

WWW.amex.com

Financial AnalystsJournal

Journal of PortfolioManagement
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http://www.aimr.org/
http://www.sebi.org.in/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.nseindia.com/
http://www.bis.org/
http://www.otcei.net/
http://www.iseindia.com/
http://www.rbi.org.in/
http://www.stockcharts.org/
http://www.neweconomyindex.org/
http://www.indiamart.com/
http://www.fuzzytech.com/
http://www.nasdaq.com/
http://www.amex.com/

Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5 PO6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PS04
COs

CO1 2 1 1 - 1 1 - 2 - -
CO2 2 2 - - - 1 1 2 2 1
CO3 2 3 - - - 1 1 2 3 1
CO4 2 3 - - - 1 - 2 3 2
CO5 2 3 - - 1 1 - 2 2 2
AVG | 500 | 240 | 1.00 ; 1.00 | 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.50 1.50

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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lelabus for TAX PLANNING & MANAGEMENT

School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: Semester: 111

1 Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE048

2 | CourseTitle TAX PLANNING & MANAGEMENT
3 | Credits 03
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The basic objective of this course is to provide an in-depth insight into the
Objective concept of Corporate Tax Planning & Management and to equip the

students with a reasonable knowledge of tax planning devices. The focus
of this course would be exclusively on DirectTaxes.

6 | Course The specific learning outcome of this course is able to:

Outcomes CO1: define the key terms used in Taxation;

CO2: describe the significance of tax planning & management in various
business decisions;

COa3: analyse the tax planning strategies to increase the return on
investment

CO4: evaluate and monitor the various tax compliances applicable to
business entity.

CO5: To make them to be a tax consultant in preparing the tax planning,
tax management. Payment of tax and filing of tax returns.

7 | Course As a Finance Manager, you have to take the various decisions. The
Description objective of this course is to provide you with the conceptual framework
necessary to understand above taxation issues and the techniques to
manage tax efficiently and effectively. Here in this course, students will
learn and able to analyses the various constituents of tax planning, tax
evasion, tax avoidance and tax management etc. You may choose a career
in manufacturing companies, non-governmental or service sector,
investment banks or management consultancy, thorough learning of theart
of Taxation management is a must.

8 Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 Introduction to Income Tax Act, 1961. — An Overview
A Income, Agricultural Income, Person, Assessee, | CO1,
Basic Assessment Year, Previous Year, Gross Total Income,
concepts Total Income.
B Individual, Hindu Undivided Family (HUF), Firm, | CO1, CO5
Residential Company, Association of Persons (AOP), Body of
Status individuals (BOI) etc.
C Scope of Total Income, Exempted Income, Agricultural CO1, CO5
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Incidence of
Tax

Income & its tax treatment, Aggregation of Income & Tax
computation.

Unit 2 Introduction to Tax Planning
A Meaning, objectives, per-cautions in tax planning, | CO2,
Tax Planning | Limitations of tax planning, Tax evasion, Tax avoidance,
Tax management
B Computation of tax liability and tax liability of companies; | CO2, CO3,
Taxation of Minimum Alternative Tax. CO5
Companies &
Tax planning
C Dividend tax — When the additional tax should be C0O2, CO3,
Dividend Tax | paid?Basis of charge CO5
Unit 3 Employee Remuneration and Tax Planning
A Meaning of Employee Remuneration, Allowances, | CO2, CO3,
Income under | Perquisites, Deductionsetc. CO5
the head of
Salary
B Special provisions for tax planning relating to Employee™s | CO2, CO3,
Special remunerations from the point of view of Employer and | CO5
provisions for | Employee.
tax planning
C Computation of Taxable Salaries, and tax liability on C0O2, CO3,
Total Income | employee remuneration. CO5
and tax
computation
Unit 4 Tax Planning and Managerial Decisions
A Tax Planning for new business with reference to location, C03, CO5
Tax Planning | nature and form of organization of new business
for new
business
B Tax Planning relating to capital structure decision, | CO3, CO5
Tax Planning | dividend policy and bonusshares
relating to
Financial
Management
C Tax Planning in respect of own or lease, Make or Buy | CO3, CO5
Tax Planning | decisions, Repair, Replace, Renewal or Renovation and
relating to Shut-down or Continue Decisions &Tax issues relating to
various Amalgamation
corporate
decisions.
Unit 5 Tax Management
A Payments covered by TDS Schemes CO4, CO5
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Tax When and how tax is to be deducted at source from various

Deductions incomes;

and Tax collection at source — who is responsible to collect tax

Collection at | at source.

Source Tax compliance about the tax deductions and collection at
source.

B Liability to advance tax — when to arise; C0O4, CO5

Advance Due dates of payment of advance tax;

payment of Tax compliance about the advance payment of tax.

tax

C Time for filing return of income, when return of loss | CO4, CO5

Filing of should be filed? Types of Return, Interest and Penalties on

Return & default.

Assessments

Mode of Theory

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* | Ahuja Girish, Dr. Gupta Ravi, Simplified Approach to
Corporate tax, Planning and Management, Flair
Publications Pvt Ltd. New Delhi

Other Dr.Vinod Singhania & Dr Monica Singhania - Direct Taxes

References Planning & Management by Taxman Publications Pvt.,

Ltd., Latest publication;
Dr. S.P.Goyal - Corporate Tax Planning and Management;
Sahitya Bhawan Publications, Agra
Newspaper, Magazines and Journals
The Tax Law Weekly
Chartered Accountants Today
Economic Times, Business Line, Business Standard.
Journal of Finance.
Business India, Business Today.
Management Accountant.
Chartered Accountant.
Chartered Finance Analyst.
Journal of Accounting and Finance
www.incometaxindia.gov.inhttps://incometaxindiaefiling.go

v.in/
www.tDiscipline Specific Coursepc.gov.in.
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Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
COs

Cco1 2 2 - 1 - - - 3 2 1
CO2 2 3 - 1 - - - 3 2 2
COo3 2 3 2 1 - - - 3 2 1
CO4 2 3 2 - - - - 2 2 1
CO5 2 2 - - 1 - - 2 2 2
Avg

2.00 | 2.60 | 2.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 - - 2.60 2.00 1.40

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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lelabus for Technologx in BankingI CRM and Retail

School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: Semesterll|

1 Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE119

2 | CourseTitle | CRM & Retail Banking
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The course will make students understand the latest technological
Objective innovation in banking so that they can practically implement it for

better customer service and higher businessdelivery.

The technology can be used for better business development strategy
and quality acquisition ofCustomers.

The group will understand the Profit Centre Concept and will work
practically to make all the Profit CentresProfitable.

They will be able to face the challenges of Retail Banking and will
work towards making the Retail Banking more customer friendly
process and subsequently a ProfitableProposition.

We should be able to create real time Customer  Relationship
Management Tools for growth of Business in StrongerManner.

Everyone should have a conceptual understanding of regulatory aspects
of RBI for better development of BankingBusiness.

6 | Course COLl.Identify the latest and commonly used banking technology adopted
Outcomes bybanks.

CO2.Demonstrate the techno implications of customer convenience in
service industry in a big way and connect it with customer engagement.
CO3. Assess the legal and business aspect of Banker Customer
relationship and analysis it with different dimensions.

COA4. Discuss the Scope of Retail Banking in the existing Indian
banking Space and business development strategies in coordination with
wholesalebanking.

CO5. Appraise the Customer Relationship Management concept for
new acquisition and growth of the existing Business and its
implementation in core bank“s strategy of Current account andsavings
account growth.

7 | Course The Course is about the application and usage of New Technology
Description in Banking , Understanding the importance of CRM in Customer service
with respect to business development and understanding the Concept of
Retail banking and how to make it a profitable proposition by analysing
the individual Cost Centres and working in a positivedirection

The new dimensions of Banking Needs to be understood Very
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Clearly and the students should understand the Practical Implacability

to apply it practically across all the concepts and aspects.

Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 Technology in Banks
A Technological Tools, Internet Banking, Request for | CO 1, CO6
Understandin | information
g Technology
Tools
B CO1,CO2
tléz?]%%ﬁ)f .| E-Commerce. Online Tax Accounting System- OLTAS,
: YN Ejectronic Accounting System in Excise and Service Tax-
online EASIEST
Payments
C Global Packet Radio Services- GPRS, IT Act2000 in India- | CO 1, CO 2
aRSE;)geL::Itast(;]Ey Important Sections, RBI*s Financial SectorTechnology
technology Vision Document
Unit2 Electronic Banking Vs Traditional Banking
A Electronic products- Internet Payment Gateway, Merchant | CO 2, CO 3
Understandin . .
g the Services, Remittance Products and Wealth Management
electronic Products
Products of
Bank
B .| Banking Technology- Distribution Channels- Teller CO2,CO3
Understan_dln Machines at the bank counters- cash dispensers- ATMs,
g of Banking Home banking, Mobile banking, Electronic fund transfer,
Technology | g NEFT, RTGS, SWIFT
for Vital
Processes
C Electronic Payment Systems, Online Banking, Smart cards, | CO 3
Opeﬁt}i/ons Account number portability, CTS, micro fiche, note and
Technology | coin counting devices
Module
Unit 3 Retail Banking
A Definition of customer- Banker & Customer relationship, | CO 2, CO4
Understandin | Point of contact, Types of retail customers, Changing
g the concept | expectations & Perceptions
of Retail
Banking
B Need for building up customer relationship and importance | CO 2
Relationship | of customer service in a country like India, Termination of
Management | relationship
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inRetail

Banking
C Future of Retail in India with Perspective to Financial co2
Future Services. Concept of recent Trends in Branch Banking in
Growth Coordination with Wholesale Banking.
Prospects of
Reatil
Banking
Unit4 Retail Banking---contd
Uﬁderstandin Retail_ Lendin_g Schemes, Retail Liability Schemes. CO5
) Working Capital and Term Plan. MUDRA Scheme.
g of Retail
Portfolio on
Assets and
Liabilities
Side
B Current Accounts, Term Deposi R i CO5
Understandin _ , posit accounts, Recurring
g of deposit accounts. CASA Strategy ofBank.
Important
Liability
products in
Retail
Banking
C Reserve Bank of India™s Model Policy on Bank Deposits . | CO 4
Regulators
Role in Retail
Banking
Unit 5 Customer Relationship Management
A CO5,C0O4
Understandin | CRM concepts, Acquiring customers, customers loyalty,
g CRM and optimizing customer relationship
B CO5
Managing CRM links in E-Business, Managing and sharing customer
theCRM data
C Choosing CRM Tools, Managing Customer relationship co4
Choosing the ’
right CRM
for the best
Usage
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
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Text book/s*

Other
References

Introduction to Banking- Vijayaraghavan lyer
Banking Law & Practice in India — M.L Tannan
Principles & Practice of Banking- P.N.Varshney

Banking Law & Practice in India— M.L Tannan

Online Resources:
www.sebi.gov.in
www.amfiindia.com
www.rbi.org.inwww.ib
a.org.inwww.imf.com
www.hdfcbank.com

Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs PO1 | PO2 PO3 PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2 | PSO3 | PSO4
Cos

Cco1 1 3 2 - 3 1 1 1 3 3
CO.2 2 2 1 3 2 2 - 3 2 2
CO.3 3 1 3 2 1 - 2 2 3 2
CO4 1 2 1 1 3 2 1 1 1 3
CO5 3 - 1 2 1 1 3 1 2 2

Average 2.00 2.00 1.60 2.00 | 2.00 | 1.50 1.75 1.60 2.20 2.40

1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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Syllabus for TREASURY OPERATIONS & RISK MANAGEMENT

School:SBS Batch : 2020-22

Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch:B&F Semester: 111

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEOQ50

2 | CourseTitle | Treasury Operations & Risk Management
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course Risk is inherent in the financial market when you undertake any type of
Obijective transaction. However, it is essential to understand the various types of risk,
measure it and take mitigating measures. Quantum of Risk is an essential
element in deciding pricing of financial products.
The course prepares the student in the above area so that he can take
suitable decisions in the Finance transactions.
6 | Course CO1: The student would be able to recognize the investment opportunities
Outcomes in the financial market to invest surplus funds and borrow funds when in
deficit to optimize profits.
CO2: Will be able to identify & differentiate in ways and means of raising
resources at optimum cost so as to maximize profit for the organization.
CO3: He will also be able to choose the type of risks in specific
transactions, assess & calculate the risk and mitigate the same.
CO4: He will be able to analyze the reasons for different pricing for
different financial products.
CO5: He will be confident in taking decisions in tune with the prescribed
risk appetite in terms of the policy of the organization.
CO6: He will have the ability to develop strategy to modify & rearrange
the assets & liabilities for optimization of profits in banking organization.
7 Course The course covers the area of expertise involved in Treasury as also in the
Description Risk Management Departments of Banks, Financial Institutions and also in
the corporate world.
8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 TREASURY — BASICS {2+3+3 hrs)
A Meaning & Objectives of Treasury; changes in the context | CO1, CO2
of globalization
B Different Treasury Instruments CO1, CO2
C Functions of Treasury & Its structure; role and functions of | CO1, CO2
a treasurer
Unit 2 LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT (2+3+2 hrs)
A Need & objectives of Liquidity Management CO1, C0o2
B Sources & deployment of funds for liquiditymanagement CO01, CO2
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in a treasury

C Internet usage for the purpose, RTGS, CCIL CO2

Unit 3 Sources & deployment of funds for liquidity
management in a treasury

A Internet usage for the purpose, RTGS, CCIL CO2

B Various Financial Risks, credit, market, legal & operation | CO3
risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk, price risk, reputation
risk, etc.” Risk rating exercise

C Risk Process and risk organization C03, CO4

Unit 4 RISK MANAGEMENT AS APPLIED IN AN
ORGANIZATION (3+4+2hrs)

A Use of Asset & Liability Management to manage the risk CO4, CO5,

B ALCO techniques / tools - GAP Analysis, Simulation, CO5, CO6
Duration Analysis, Linear and other statistical methods of
Internal Control

C Risk Management policies & procedure, Organization for | CO5
Risk Management

Unit 5 OTHER RISK CONTROL TOOLS &CAPITAL
ADEQUACY (2+2+3)

A Risk Hedging Instruments — derivatives, currency swaps, CO5
interest rate swaps

B Arbitrage, forwards, futures, options CO5

C Capital Adequacy- BASLE | & Il and changes proposed in | CO5, CO6
BASLE Il

Mode of Theory

examination

Weightage CA MTE ETE

Distribution | 30% 20% 50%

Text book/s* | Treasury & Risk Management by Indian Institute of
Banking & Finance (Macmillan Publishers India Pvt.
Limited)

Other Treasury Management: Macmillan Publishers India Pvt.

References Limited — 1IBF
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Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs | PO1 | PO2 | PO3 | PO4 | PO5 | PO6 | PSO1 | PSO2
COs

PSO3

PSO4

COo1

CO2

CO3

CO4

N N N NN

CO5

N I S I
N I S I
I I
S I
S I
I I
N P N N NN

CO6 | 2

Wl W W W w w

N DN N DN W w

Avg

2.00| 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 1.00 2.00

3.00

2.33

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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Szllabus for FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES & RISK MANAGEMENT

School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: Semester: 1V

1 | Course Code | DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSEO051

2 | CourseTitle | FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES & RISK MANAGEMENT
3 | Credits 03
4 Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Status | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The course aims primarily to acquaint participants with the basic logic of
Objective different types of financial innovations (derivatives, their processes,

products & institutions) and develop a framework for financial
engineering.Theprimaryfocusofthecourseisonanalyzingthevarious
derivative instruments keeping in view the domestic as well as global

scenario.
6 | Course On completion of this module the student will be able to:
Outcomes CO 1 explain the risks and different ways of managing risk

CO 2 describe the various derivative products and participants & functions
of derivative markets

CO 3 illustrate the basic Mechanism of a Future Contract — Pricing of
Futures

CO 4 analyze the option based strategies

CO 5 categories the various types of swaps

7 | Course Due to globalisation and liberalisation process initiated by the states all
Description over the world, the international trade and financial markets have grown in
multifold resulting into rising level of all types of risks for market
participants such as market risk, interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk
and price risk. Managing all these risks is essential and significant to be
successful in financial and trading activities. Financial Derivatives like
options, futures, forwards and swaps have emerged in the financialmarkets
to handle and manage such risks.

8 | Outline syllabus CO Mapping
Unit 1 Financial Derivatives : An Overview
A Meaning of Risk,
Introduction | Types of business risks
—Risk Managing Risk

Management | Measurement of risk
Risk Manager*s role and responsibilities
Limitations of risk management

B Derivative Contracts, Products, Participants and functions, | CO 1,
Overview of | Types of Derivatives, Significance of derivatives,
Derivatives Derivatives market in India
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C Forward contracts, limitations of forward markets, | CO 1, CO 2
Forwards and | Introduction to futures, Distinction between futures and
Futures forwards Contracts, Futures Terminology, Pricing of
Forward/Futures Contracts, Types of Futures.
Unit 2 Understanding of Index Derivatives and Stock Futures
Index derivatives, Forward Contracts on Indices, Payoff for | CO 1, CO 2
A derivatives contracts, Payoff for futures, Applications of
Index Futures | Index Futures.
B Forward Contracts on Stocks, CO2,C03
Stock Futures | Features and Specifications of Stock Futures
Pricing equity index futures, Pricing stock futures CO02,CO3
C Cross hedging, Stock index futures, Rolling the hedge
Pricking forward
Stock and
IndexFutures
Unit 3 Understanding of the valuation concept of options
A Meaning of Option, Terminology of Options, Types of CO 2,CO3
Options - | Options.
Basics
B Introduction —Intrinsic Value and Time Value, Boundary | CO 2, 4
Option Conditions for Option Pricing.
Pricing-|
C Valuation and pricing of options: Binomial Option Pricing | CO 2,4
Option Model . -
Pricing-11 BIack-SchoI_es Option Pricing Model
Put Call Parity
Unit 4 Analysis of option based strategies
An introduction and analysis of various types of Bullish CO214
A Strategies e.g.-  LongCall,ShortCall,CoveredCall,
Bullish Protective put, Call Bull Spread, Put Bull Spread and
Strategies Straps.
B An introduction and analysis of various types of Bearish CO4
Bearish Strategies - Short Call, Long put, Call Bear Spread, Put
Strategies bear Spread, and Strips.
An introduction and analysis of various types of Neutral | CO 4
C Strategies — Long Straddle, Short Straddle, Long Strangle,
Neutral Short Strangle, Call time Spread, Put Time Spread, Long
Strategies Call Butterfly, Short Call Butterfly etc.
Unit 5 Understanding of the Concept of Financial Swaps
A Evolution and Definition of swaps, Features of Swaps, | CO 4
Introduction | Advantages, Disadvantages and Usage of swaps, Special
of Swaps Terms in Swap Contracts
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B Introduction and different types of interest rates of swaps. | CO 2,5
Interest Rate | Purposes of Currency Swaps.
& Currency
Swaps
Meaning and Valuation CO02,5
C Swap Valuation Models
Pricing of | Types of Swap Risks
Swaps Market simulation lab sessions on internet based software
to develop trading skills for derivativemarket.
Mode of | Theory CO02,5
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Weightage Financial Derivatives: Theory, Concepts and Problems ---
Distribution | Gupta, S L (PHI Learning Pvt. Ltd, Delhi)
Text book/s*
Other Derivatives — Principles and Practice; Sundaram,Das (Mc
References Graw Hill Education, Indian Edition)

Dubofsky, David A; Miller, Thomas W (Oxford University
Press)
Financial Engineering --- Marshall, John F; Bansal, Vipul
K (Prentice Hall of India)
Financial Derivatives

--- Kumar, S S S (Prentice Hall of India)
Derivatives & Risk Management, le

--- Varma, J R (Tata McGraw- Hill Publishing
Company)
Derivatives and Risk Management

--- Srivastava Rajiv (Oxford University Press)

Journals/ Magazines:

Students are advised to refer to the current and back issues
of the Journal of Chartered Financial Analyst, The Journal
of Finance, The Journal of Derivatives, Economist,
Fortune, Outstanding Investor Digest etc. which
incorporate many papers that are both deeply rooted in the
academic literature and understandable by practitioners.
Online Resources:

www.capitalideasonline.com

www.sebi.gov.inwww.amfii

ndia.com

www.capitalmarket.com

www.nsdl.co.in

www.icicidirect.com
www.bseindia..comww
w.bondmarkets.comww
w.nse-india.com
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http://www.nsdl.co.in/
http://www.icicidirect.com/
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http://www.bseindia.com/
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http://www.bondmarkets.com/
http://www.nse-india.com/

www.debtonnet.com

www.motilaloswal.com

Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs
COs

PO1

PO2

PO3

PO4

PO5

PO6

PSO1

PSO2

PSO3

PSO4

Co1

CO2

CO3

CO4

CO5

N N N NN

2
3
3
3
3

N N N N DN

R R R R e

N N N NN

L I I Y =

R R R R e

Avg

2.00

2.80

2.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.40

1.00

1-Slight (Low)

2-Moderate (Medium)

3-Substantial(High)
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Syllabus for INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

School: School of
Business Studies

Batch : 2020-2022

Program:MBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch:

Semester: IV

1

Course Code

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE052

2 | CourseTitle International Financial Management
3 | Credits 3
4 Contact 3-0-0

Hours

(L-T-P)

Course Type | Discipline Specific Course

5 | Course This course aims the students to:

Objective e Provide the students with an in-depth knowledge of international finance
fundamentals and an overview about the types of financial management
problems confronted by the modern day Multinational and Transnational
Corporations.

e Introduce to the International finance theory International
financing/investing activities/ Working and International financial
markets.

e Describe the international monetary system and the foreign exchange
markets. Examine the Balance of Payments (BOP) data and determine its
implications for internationalcompetition.

e Develop knowledge, capability, and skills necessary for making sound
financial decisions for a multinational firm in a globalenvironment.

6 Course The student will be able to
Outcomes COL1.: Define International Financial & Monetary Environment and recognize

the nature & scope of International Financial functions in the operation of
aMNC.

CO2: Identify risk relating to exchange rate fluctuations and develop strategies
to deal with them.

CO3: Discover & appraise investment & financing opportunities in th
internationalenvironment.

CO4: Explain & analyze various aspects of international financial management
including the operations of currency markets, capital structure, capitg
budgeting and short term working capital needs in international busines
environment.

CO5: Evaluate foreign direct investment and international acquisition
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opportunities.

Course
Description

This course is concerned with the financial management of the firms that operate
in the increasingly globalized business environment. Emphasizing broad
concepts and real-world practices rather than extensive quantitative material, the
course offers a concise introduction to international finance and provides a clear,
conceptual framework for analyzing key financial decisions in multinational
firms. The approach of the course is to treat international financial management

as a natural and logical extension of the principles learned in theintroductory

financial management course.

Outline syllabus CO Mapping

Unit 1 International Financial and Monetary Environment

A International Business and its modes, MNC: the Key | CO1,CO3,
participants in International Financial functions, Nature of
International Financial Functions and the Scope of IFM.
Issues in Financial decisions of a Multinational firm.

B IFM v/s Domestic Financial Management, Understanding | CO1,CO3
of International Flow of Funds :

C Balance of Payments, Capital Account Convertibility. C01,C0o3
International Liquidity & Bretton Woods System of
Exchange rates.

Unit 2 Markets for Foreign Exchange rate and Mechanism

A Understanding of the Foreign Exchange Market, | CO2,CO3
Distinctive features and its major participants.

B Exchange rate Quotations , Understanding of Nominal, C02, C03,C04
Real and Effective Exchange rates

C Understanding of SPOT and FORWARD markets and | CO2,CO3,CO4
determination of Exchange rate in the spot market.
Theories of Exchange rate behaviour and determinationof
Exchange rate in Forward Market.

Unit 3 International Investment Decisions

A Foreign Direct Investment- Theories of FDI and Costs and | CO2,C03,C04
benefits of FDI.

B International Capital Budgeting- Evaluation criteria, | CO3,CO4
Computation of Cash flows, Cost of Capital andAdjusted
present value approach, Sensitivity analysis

C Non Financial Factors in Capital Budgeting/ Evaluation C03,CO4
and Management of Political Risks./International
Investment.

Unit 4 International Financial Decisions

A Overview of the International Financial Market- Channels | CO2,C03,C04,C0
for International Flow of Funds, Selection of Sources and 5
forms of Funds.

B The World Bank and International Finance Corporation | CO2,C03,C04,

Asian  Development  Bank, The  Process  of
Internationalisation and International Banking, Direction

and purposes of lending and Lending risk.
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C Global Cash Management and Control of International C03,C03,CO4
Banks. International Financial Market instruments and
Financial Swaps.
Unit 5 International Working Capital and Miscellaneous
Issues
A International Working Capital policy, Basics of managing | CO4,CO5
cash and Near Cash assets, Management of Receivables
and Inventory, Financing of current assets.
B Financing of Foreign trade and modes of payment in C04,CO05,
International trade.
C International Accounting, Indebtedness and International C04,CO05,
Taxation
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* Vyuptakesh Sharan, International Financial
Management, Prentice Hall of India.
Other P.G.Apte, International Financial Management, Tata
References McGraw-Hill, New Delhi, 2004.
Alan C.Shapiro, Multinational Financial Management,
4/e, Prentice Hall India Private Ltd, 2004
Jeff Madura, International Financial Management, 6th
edition, Thomson Publications.
Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table
POs PO1 | PO2 PO3 PO4 | PO5 PO6 PSO1 PSO2 PSO3 PSO4
Cos
Co1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2
CO2 1 2 2 2 1 1 2 1 2 1
COo3 2 3 3 3 - 1 1 2 2 1
CO4 1 2 2 2 3 1 1 2 2 2
CO5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Avg
1.40 2.20 2.00 2.00 1.75 1.40 1.40 1.60 1.80 1.60

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)
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Syllabus for INTERNATIONAL BANKING

School: SBS Batch : 2020-22
Program: MBA Current Academic Year: 2021-22
Branch: Semester: 1V
1 | Course Code | INTERNATIONAL BANKING
2 | CourseTitle DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE053
3 | Credits 3
4 | Contact 3-0-0
Hours
(L-T-P)
Course Type | Discipline Specific Course
5 | Course The objective of this module is to acquaint the students with the latest
Obijective changes happening around the Global banking industry in the area of
International Banking.
6 | Course On completion of this module the student will be able to:
Outcomes CO 1: identify latest changes in international laws in banking operations
CO 2: distinguish the risks involved in foreign exchange operations
performed by different banks.
CO 3: to assess the size of export-import portfolio of the bank and
accordingly can take a call in reducing it or increasing the size,
CO 4: categorize the risk involved in Trade Finance activity and would
always take decision in the bank keeping in mind the type of risk involved
in a particular big ticket Trade finance deal.
CO 5: choose any specific hedging tool out of different tools available for
covering foreign exchange risk.
CO 6: design specific terms and conditions for the LC before negotiating
documents under LC keeping in mind the financial interest of the bank.
7 | Course Due to globalisation and liberalisation process initiated by the states all
Description over the world, the international trade and financial markets have grown in
multifold resulting into rising level of all types of risks for market
participants such as market risk, interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk
and price risk. Managing all these risks is essential and significant to be
successful in financial and trading activities. This course will equip the
students with in depth knowledge of the latest changes happening around
theworldinthebankingsectorsothattheycanimplementitwhile
working in the banks to further the growth in banking sector.
8 | Outline syllabus | CO Mapping
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Unit1 Exchange Rate Mechanism-Factors determining
Exchange Rates
A Factors determining exchange rates-national/international, | CO 1, CO 2
Exchange political and economic; PPP Theory
Rate
Mechanism
B Direct/Indirect rates, Spot, Forward, Premium, Discount CO1
Types of
Rates
C Basics of Derivatives-forward exchange rates, future CO1
Derivatives .
contracts, currency options, Swaps
Unit 2 Types of Foreign Accounts in International Banking
A NRI Accounts-Indian Rupee and foreign currency | CO 2, CO 3
Foreign accounts. Implications of these accounts in Balanceof
Accounts
Payment
B Correspondent Banking Arrangement , Nostro Accounts, CO02,CO3
Corresponden | Vostro Accounts, Escrow Accounts
t Banks
C International Remittances - SWIFT, CHIPS, | CO 2,CO03
International
Remittances CHAPS,FEDWIRE
Unit 3 Role of different institutions involved inInternational
Banking
A . International Financial Institutions: IMF, World Bank- C0O1,CO2
Role of Their role in maintaining foreign currency balance
different
Institutions in
International
Banking
B Role of EXIM Bank, RBI & Exchange Control Regulations | CO 1,CO 2
EXIM Bank | in India
C FEMA, Foreign Trade risk, Role of ECGC, Types of CO1,CO2
FEMA insurance and guarantee covers of ECGC
Unit 4 Covering Exchange Risk Exposure
A Internal Techniques of Hedging C0O4,CO5
Exchange
Risk
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Covering

B External Techniques of Hedging CO5,CO6
Exchange | i, continued...
Risk
Covering
C Case Study; General Motors CO5
Exchange
Risk
Covering
Unit 5 Export Finance
A Export Finance- Meaning & Scope Co1l
Types of
Export
Finance
B Trade Finance & LC Business, Bill Discounting & CO 5, CO6
LC Business | Purchasing
C Negotiations of documents under LC: Import payments CO5,C0O6
Negotiation
of
Documents
Mode of Theory
examination
Weightage CA MTE ETE
Distribution | 30% 20% 50%
Text book/s* | Text Book: Indian Institute of Banking & Finance---
International Banking, Macmillan Publishers, India
Other International Financial Management by TANMAN
References Financial Engineering --- Marshall, John F; Bansal, Vipul

K (Prentice Hall of India)
Financial Derivatives

--- Kumar, S S S (Prentice Hall of India)
International Financial Management by P.K Jain

Online Resources:
www.capitalideasonline.com
www.sebi.gov.inwww.amfii
ndia.com
www.capitalmarket.com

www.nsdl.co.in

www.icicidirect.com
www.bseindia..comww
w.bondmarkets.comww
w.nse-india.com
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http://www.capitalideasonline.com/
http://www.capitalideasonline.com/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/
http://www.amfiindia.com/
http://www.capitalmarket.com/
http://www.capitalmarket.com/
http://www.nsdl.co.in/
http://www.nsdl.co.in/
http://www.icicidirect.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.bondmarkets.com/
http://www.bondmarkets.com/
http://www.nse-india.com/

www.debtonnet.com

www.motilaloswal.com

Program Outcome Vs Course Outcomes Mapping Table

POs PO1
COs

PO2

PO3

PO4

PO5

PO6

PSO1

PSO2

PSO3

PSO4

Co1

CO2

COs3

CO4

CO5

N N N P PN

CO6

N DN N DN N DN

PR N R N e

R NN N

PR NN R e

A I e

N N W N N DN

N N W W N DN

Avg 1.67

2.00

1.33

1.50

1.33

1.00

2.17

2.33

1.00

1-Slight (Low)
2-Moderate (Medium)
3-Substantial(High)

202



http://www.debtonnet.com/
http://www.motilaloswal.com/

lelabus for I\/IERGERSi ACQUISITIONS & CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING

School: School of
Business Studies
(SBS)

Batch : 2020-22

Program : MBA

Current Academic Year: 2021-22

Branch: Finance
(Dual), IB —(Dual

Semester: 1V

& Single)
1 | Course Code DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COU